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FORM 10-Q

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20549

: QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2001

Commission File Number 1-12280

BELDEN INC.
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

DELAWARE                                             76-0412617
(State or Other Jurisdiction of                           (I.R.S. Employer
Incorporation or Organization)                           Identification No.)

7701 FORSYTH BOULEVARD, SUITE 800
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63105

(Address of Principal Executive Offices and Zip Code)

(314) 854-8000
(Registrant's Telephone Number, Including Area Code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all
reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months
(or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to
file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirement for the past 90 days.

Yes            X         No
----------------        ----------------

Number of shares outstanding of the issuer's Common Stock,
par value $.01 per share, as of August 1, 2001: 24,572,031
shares

===============================================================================

Exhibit Index on Page 22                                        Page 1 of 23
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PART I FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1:    FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

==========================================================================================================================
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JUNE 30,        December 31,
2001                2000

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
(in thousands)                                                                           (UNAUDITED)

<S>                                                                                     <C>                 <C>
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents                                                               $  3,950            $  7,396
Receivables                                                                              128,176             156,195
Inventories                                                                              182,750             175,331
Deferred income taxes                                                                     11,654              12,535
Other                                                                                      5,973               3,116

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total current assets                                                                  332,503             354,573

Property, plant and equipment, less accumulated
depreciation

345,279             345,060
Goodwill, less accumulated amortization                                                       73,882              80,552
Intangibles, less accumulated amortization                                                     8,984               9,636
Other assets                                                                                   5,655               5,947
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

$766,303            $795,768
========================================================================================================================
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities                                                $ 96,895            $142,871
Income taxes payable                                                                       1,254               4,352

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total current liabilities                                                              98,149             147,223

Long-term debt                                                                               275,237             272,630
Postretirement benefits other than pensions                                                   11,870              12,242
Deferred income taxes                                                                         64,197              61,049
Other long-term liabilities                                                                   13,524              14,955
Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock                                                                               -                   -
Common stock                                                                                 262                 262
Additional paid-in capital                                                                46,182              47,379
Retained earnings                                                                        315,981             297,625
Accumulated other comprehensive loss                                                     (26,153)            (21,933)
Unearned deferred compensation                                                            (1,523)                 -
Treasury stock                                                                           (31,423)            (35,664)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total stockholders' equity                                                            303,326             287,669

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
$766,303            $795,768

========================================================================================================================

</TABLE>

See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

Three Months Ended                Six Months Ended
June 30,                        June 30,

-----------------------------    ----------------------------
2001            2000             2001           2000
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-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                              <C>             <C>               <C>           <C>
(in thousands, except per share data)
Revenues                                                           $246,915        $291,199          $498,743      $519,208
Cost of sales                                                       199,681         233,518           402,200       414,657
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Gross profit                                                     47,234          57,681            96,543       104,551
Selling, general and administrative expenses                         27,175          32,063            54,890        59,064
Amortization of goodwill                                                475             509               983         1,004
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Operating earnings                                               19,584          25,109            40,670        44,483
Other income, net                                                         -               -            (1,200)            -
Interest expense                                                      4,888           5,309             9,668         9,827
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Income before taxes                                              14,696          19,800            32,202        34,656
Income taxes                                                          5,101           7,326            11,141        12,823
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Income before cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle                                           9,595          12,474            21,061        21,833

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle,
net of tax benefit of $133                                            -               -              (251)            -

===========================================================================================================================
Net income                                                  $  9,595        $ 12,474          $ 20,810      $ 21,833

===========================================================================================================================
Basic earnings per share                                           $    .39        $    .51          $    .85      $    .90
Diluted earnings per share                                         $    .39        $    .50          $    .84      $    .88
===========================================================================================================================
Dividends declared per share                                       $    .05        $    .05          $    .10      $    .10
===========================================================================================================================

</TABLE>

See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

===========================================================================================================================
Six Months Ended June 30,                                                                        2001               2000
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                                                      <C>                 <C>
(in thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income                                                                             $   20,810           $ 21,833
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation                                                                            16,585             15,068
Amortization                                                                             3,028              3,077
Deferred income taxes                                                                     (944)             7,047
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle                                        251                  -
Gain on business divestiture                                                            (1,166)                 -
Other, net                                                                                 218                  -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities(*):

Receivables                                                                          23,005            (22,295)
Inventories                                                                         (11,541)           (25,554)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities                                            (38,636)            (8,601)
Income taxes payable                                                                 (2,383)             3,241
Other assets and liabilities, net                                                    (2,583)              (504)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Net cash provided by/(used for) operating activities                              6,644             (6,688)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures                                                                      (16,828)           (16,607)
Cash paid for acquired businesses                                                              -             (15,959)
Proceeds from business divestiture                                                          1,360                  -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment                                           108                  -

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net cash used for investing activities                                          (15,360)           (32,566)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net borrowings/(payments) under long-term credit facility

and credit agreements                                                                  6,470             42,916
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options                                                 1,126                489
Cash dividends paid                                                                        (2,445)            (2,430)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net cash provided by/(used for) financing activities                              5,151             40,975

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents                                      119                (99)
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                                               (3,446)             1,622
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period                                                  7,396              3,874
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period                                                   $    3,950           $  5,496
========================================================================================================================
Supplemental cash flow information:

Income taxes paid, net of refunds                                                      $    9,201           $  6,430
Interest paid, net of amount capitalized                                                    9,111              9,944

========================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

See accompanying notes.

(*)Net of the effects of exchange rate changes, acquired businesses, and
discontinued operations.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000
(UNAUDITED)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

==================================================================================================

Common Stock                               Treasury Stock
--------------------  Paid-In    Retained   --------------------

Shares   Amount     Capital    Earnings    Shares    Amount
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                            <C>           <C>     <C>        <C>         <C>      <C>
(in thousands)
Balance at December 31,

1999
26,204       $262   $47,958    $249,653    (1,826)  ($37,296)

Net income                                                         21,833

Foreign currency translation
adjustments

Comprehensive income

Issuance of common stock
for:
Stock options                                      (1,096)                   28        878
Stock compensation                                     (9)                    4        126

Cash dividends
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($.05 per share)                                               (2,430)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Balance at June 30, 2000          26,204       $262   $46,853    $269,056    (1,794)  ($36,292)
==============================================================================================

Balance at December 31,
2000

26,204       $262   $47,379    $297,625    (1,774)  ($35,664)

Net income                                                         20,810

Foreign currency
translation adjustments

Unrealized loss on
derivative instruments

Comprehensive income

Issuance of common stock
for:
Stock options                                        (935)                   68      2,061
Stock compensation                                   (262)                   66      2,180

Amortization of unearned
deferred compensation

Cash dividends
($.05 per share)                                                 (2,454)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Balance at June 30, 2001          26,204       $262   $46,182    $315,981    (1,640)  ($31,423)
==============================================================================================

<CAPTION>

==================================================================================================
Accumulated

Unearned            Other
Deferred        Comprehensive

Compensation          Loss           Total
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                 <C>               <C>              <C>
(in thousands)
Balance at December 31, 1999

$  -            ($13,050)  $ 247,527

Net income                                                                                21,833

Foreign currency translation
adjustments                                                               (4,057)     (4,057)

---------

Comprehensive income                                                                    17,776

Issuance of common stock for:
Stock options                                                                           (218)
Stock compensation                                                                       117

Cash dividends
($.05 per share)                                                                        (2,430)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Balance at June 30, 2000                                    $  -            ($17,107)  $ 262,772
================================================================================================

Balance at December 31, 2000
$  -            ($21,933)  $ 287,669

Net income                                                                                20,810

Foreign currency translation
adjustments                                                               (3,953)     (3,953)

Unrealized loss on derivative
instruments                                                                 (267)       (267)

---------
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Comprehensive income                                                                    16,590

Issuance of common stock for:
Stock options
Stock compensation                                                                     1,126

(1,741)                           522

Amortization of unearned
deferred compensation                                     218                            218

Cash dividends
($.05 per share)                                                                        (2,454)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Balance at June 30, 2001                                  ($1,523)         ($26,153)   $ 303,326
================================================================================================

</TABLE>

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation
The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements include Belden and all of its
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions are
eliminated in consolidation. The financial information presented as of any date,
other than December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, has been prepared from the
books and records without audit. The accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements have been prepared in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q
and do not include all of the information and the footnotes required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete statements. In the opinion
of management, all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments,
necessary for a fair presentation of such financial statements have been
included. These Consolidated Financial Statements should be read in conjunction
with the Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto contained in the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000.

Impact of Pending Pronouncements
In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statements of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business Combinations, and No. 142,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, effective for the fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2001. Under the new rules, goodwill and intangible assets
deemed to have indefinite lives will no longer be amortized but will be subject
to annual impairment tests in accordance with the Statements. Other intangible
assets will continue to be amortized over their useful lives.

The Company will apply the new rules of accounting for goodwill and other
intangible assets beginning in the first quarter of 2002. Application of the
nonamortization provisions of the Statement is expected to result in an increase
in net income of $1.4 million ($.05 per share--diluted) per year. During 2002,
the Company will perform the required impairment tests of goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangible assets as recorded on January 1, 2002. The Company
has not yet determined what the effect of these tests will be on its earnings
and financial position.

NOTE 2:  INVENTORIES
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<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

==========================================================================================================================
JUNE 30,        December 31,

2001                2000
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                                                       <C>                 <C>
(in thousands)

Raw materials                                                                              $  41,066           $  46,671
Work-in-process                                                                               11,835               7,883
Finished goods                                                                               141,734             134,570
Perishable tooling and supplies                                                                7,155               7,312
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

201,790             196,436
Excess of current standard costs over LIFO costs                                             (12,250)            (13,129)
Obsolescence and other reserves                                                               (6,790)             (7,976)
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Net inventories                                                                        $ 182,750           $ 175,331
========================================================================================================================
</TABLE>
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NOTE 3:  PER SHARE INFORMATION
The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per
share:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

==============================================================================================================================
Three Months Ended           Six Months Ended

June 30,                   June 30,
-----------------------------------------------------

2001          2000         2001          2000
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                                        <C>           <C>          <C>           <C>
(in thousands, except per share data)
Numerator:

Net income                                                                 $ 9,595      $ 12,474     $ 20,810      $ 21,833
=============================================================================================================================
Denominator:

Denominator for basic earnings per share -- weighted
average shares                                                            24,549        24,399       24,510        24,392

Effect of dilutive employee stock options                                        282           389          313           280
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Denominator for dilutive earnings per share -- adjusted
weighted average shares                                                   24,831        24,788       24,823        24,672

=============================================================================================================================
Basic earnings per share                                                      $  .39        $  .51       $  .85        $  .90
=============================================================================================================================
Diluted earnings per share                                                    $  .39        $  .50       $  .84        $  .88
=============================================================================================================================

</TABLE>

NOTE 4: INDUSTRY SEGMENTS AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
The Company conducts its operations through two business segments--the
Electronics segment and the Communications segment. The Electronics segment
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designs, manufactures and markets metallic and fiber optic wire and cable
products with communications, entertainment, industrial and networking
applications. These products are sold primarily through distributors. The
Communications segment designs, manufactures, and markets metallic cable
products primarily with communications and networking applications. These
products are sold to Local Exchange Carriers ("LECs") either directly or through
value-added resellers ("VARs") designated by the LECs.

The Company evaluates segment performance and allocates resources based on
operating earnings before interest and income taxes.

Operating earnings of the two principal segments include all the ongoing costs
of operations. Allocations to or from these business segments are not
significant. With the exception of certain unallocated tax assets, substantially
all the business assets are utilized by the business segments.

BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

=============================================================================================================================
CORPORATE &

SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001                      ELECTRONICS         COMMUNICATIONS       ELIMINATIONS        CONSOLIDATED
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                 <C>                 <C>                  <C>               <C>
(IN THOUSANDS)
REVENUES                                             $ 327,527              $ 171,216            $     -           $ 498,743
INTERSEGMENT REVENUES                                    3,850                  8,703            (12,553)                  -
OPERATING EARNINGS                                      37,612                  7,698             (4,640)             40,670
OTHER INCOME, NET                                        1,200                      -                  -               1,200
INTEREST EXPENSE                                             -                      -              9,668               9,668
INCOME BEFORE TAXES                                     38,812                  7,698            (14,308)             32,202
============================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

-7-

8

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

==============================================================================================================================
Corporate &

Six Months Ended June 30, 2000                      Electronics         Communications       Eliminations        Consolidated
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                <C>                  <C>                  <C>                 <C>
(in thousands)
Revenues                                             $ 374,398              $ 144,810            $     -           $ 519,208
Intersegment revenues                                    2,798                 14,328            (17,126)                  -
Operating earnings                                      42,510                  5,604             (3,631)             44,483
Other income, net                                            -                      -                  -                   -
Interest expense                                             -                      -              9,827               9,827
Income before taxes                                     42,510                  5,604            (13,458)             34,656
============================================================================================================================

<CAPTION>

==============================================================================================================================
CORPORATE &

THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001                    ELECTRONICS         COMMUNICATIONS       ELIMINATIONS        CONSOLIDATED
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                <C>                  <C>                  <C>                 <C>
(IN THOUSANDS)
REVENUES                                             $ 163,684               $ 83,231            $     -           $ 246,915
INTERSEGMENT REVENUES                                    1,583                  4,095             (5,678)                  -
OPERATING EARNINGS                                      18,988                  2,589             (1,993)             19,584
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INTEREST EXPENSE                                             -                      -              4,888               4,888
INCOME BEFORE TAXES                                     18,988                  2,589             (6,881)             14,696
============================================================================================================================

<CAPTION>

==============================================================================================================================
Corporate &

Three Months Ended June 30, 2000                    Electronics         Communications       Eliminations        Consolidated
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                <C>                  <C>                  <C>                 <C>
(in thousands)
Revenues                                             $ 198,536               $ 92,663            $     -           $ 291,199
Intersegment revenues                                    2,000                  7,154             (9,154)                  -
Operating earnings                                      24,480                  3,909             (3,280)             25,109
Interest expense                                             -                      -              5,309               5,309
Income before taxes                                     24,480                  3,909             (8,589)             19,800
============================================================================================================================
</Table>

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

<Table>
<CAPTION>

==============================================================================================================================
Three Months Ended June 30,                           Six Months Ended June 30,

2001                      2000                       2001                      2000
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PERCENT                    Percent                   PERCENT                    Percent
(in thousand,                              OF                         of                        OF                         of
except % data)          REVENUES     REVENUES      Revenues     Revenues     REVENUES     REVENUES     Revenues      Revenues
<S>                    <C>           <C>          <C>           <C>        <C>            <C>         <C>            <C>
United States           $166,732          68%      $194,117          66%     $337,509          68%     $352,587           68%
Europe                    50,602          20%        62,753          22%      104,875          21%      101,173           19%
Rest of World             29,581          12%        34,329          12%       56,359          11%       65,448           13%

Total                   $246,915         100%      $291,199         100%     $498,743         100%     $519,208          100%
============================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

NOTE 5: BUSINESS DIVESTITURE
In February 2001, the Company completed the sale of its 70% ownership interest
in MCTEC B.V. of Venlo, Netherlands ("MCTEC") to STS Biopolymers Inc. ("STS").
The Company received cash proceeds of approximately $1.4 million and recorded a
gain as a result of the transaction of approximately $1.2 million before tax or
$767 thousand ($.03 per share--diluted) after tax. Operating earnings for MCTEC
were $295 thousand and $195 thousand for 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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NOTE 6: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company is exposed to various market risks such as changes in interest
rates, currency exchange rates and commodity pricing. To manage the volatility
relating to exposures, the Company nets the exposures on a consolidated basis to
take advantage of natural offsets. From time to time, the Company enters into
various derivative transactions pursuant to the Company's policies regarding
counterparty exposure and hedging practices. The terms of such instruments and
the transactions to which they relate generally do not exceed 12 months. The
Company does not hold or issue derivative instruments for trading purposes.

Raw materials used by the Company, primarily copper, are subject to price
volatility caused by supply conditions, political and economic variables and
other unpredictable factors. As part of its risk management strategy, the
Company uses exchange-traded forward contracts to manage its exposure to changes
in copper costs. Each contract obligates the Company to make or receive a
payment equal to the net change in the value of the contract at its maturity.
Due to the Company's limited derivative activity, the relatively short tenors of
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the derivative instruments and the anticipated impact of derivative valuation
gains and losses on financial results, the Company has elected to treat the
contracts executed to date as derivatives not designated as hedges. Gains and
losses resulting from changes in the fair value of these instruments are
recognized in operating income on a quarterly basis.

The fair value of these derivatives at June 30, 2001 was approximately $3.1
million. For the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2001, the Company
recognized pre-tax net losses of $441 thousand ($.01 per share--diluted after
tax) and $866 thousand ($.02 per share--diluted after tax), respectively, as the
result of changes in the fair value of these derivatives.

NOTE 7:  RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS
On February 14, 2001, the Company issued 66,000 restricted stock awards to a
number of its key employees. Participants will receive a stated amount of the
Company's common stock provided they remain employed with the Company for three
years from the grant date. This award has been accounted for under Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, as a
fixed plan since both the aggregate number of awards issued and the aggregate
amount to be paid by the participants for the common stock is known.
Compensation related to the awards is measured as the difference between the
market price of the Company's common stock at the grant date and the amount to
be paid by the participants for the common stock. At the grant date, the Company
recognized unearned deferred compensation of $1.7 million. Unearned deferred
compensation is amortized to earnings over the three-year vesting period. For
the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2001, the Company recognized
compensation expense in the amounts of $145 thousand and $218 thousand,
respectively, related to the restricted stock awards.

NOTE 8:  INCOME TAXES
For years beginning after December 31, 2000, the Company no longer records a
provision for residual United States income tax on undistributed earnings
generated by certain foreign subsidiaries since the Company does not anticipate
the repatriation of such earnings to the United States within the foreseeable
future. The Company did not record potential residual United States income taxes
of $0.3 million ($.01 per share--diluted) on $3.5 million undistributed foreign
earnings for the three months ended June 30, 2001 and $0.8 million ($.03 per
share--diluted) on $7.2 million undistributed foreign earnings for the six
months ended June 30, 2001.
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The difference between the effective rate reflected in the provision for income
taxes on income before taxes and the amounts determined by applying the
applicable statutory United States tax rate for the three- and six-month periods
ended June 30, 2001 are analyzed below:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

==========================================================================================================================
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001                                                                  AMOUNT           RATE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                                                             <C>             <C>
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT RATE DATA)
PROVISION AT STATUTORY RATE                                                                      $ 5,143          35.00 %
STATE INCOME TAXES                                                                                   407           2.77 %
LOWER FOREIGN TAX RATES AND OTHER                                                                   (449)         (3.06)%
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
TOTAL TAX                                                                                        $ 5,101          34.71 %
==========================================================================================================================

<CAPTION>

==========================================================================================================================
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001                                                                    AMOUNT           RATE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                                                             <C>             <C>
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT RATE DATA)
PROVISION AT STATUTORY RATE                                                                      $11,270          35.00 %
STATE INCOME TAXES                                                                                   813           2.53 %
LOWER FOREIGN TAX RATES AND OTHER                                                                   (942)         (2.93)%
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
TOTAL TAX                                                                                        $11,141          34.60 %
==========================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

NOTE 9:  LOSS CONTINGENCY
A VAR through which Belden is contractually obligated to supply its products for
a major LEC has encountered financial difficulties. Until the financial
viability of the VAR can be re-established, the Company will bill the LEC
directly. Belden currently has an outstanding account receivable from the VAR in
the amount of $8.4 million and is seeking full recovery.

NOTE 10:  LONG-TERM DEBT
The Company entered into a new credit agreement with a group of 7 banks on June
21, 2001 (as amended from time to time, the "New Credit Agreement"). The New
Credit Agreement provides for an aggregate $150 million unsecured,
variable-rate, revolving credit facility expiring in June 2004. The banks party
to the New Credit Agreement can advance loans to the Company based on their
respective commitments ("syndicated loans"). Syndicated loans accrue interest at
the option of the Company at LIBOR plus 0.600% to 1.250%, or the higher of the
prime rate or the federal funds rate plus 0.500%. The lead bank party to the New
Credit Agreement can also advance loans to the Company up to an aggregate
principal amount at any time outstanding not exceeding $15 million ("swing
loans"). Swing loans accrue interest at the higher of the prime rate or the
federal funds rate plus 0.500%. A facility fee of 0.150% to 0.500% per annum is
charged on the aggregate $150 million credit. The Company paid an insignificant
amount of origination fees on the New Credit Agreement. The facility includes
certain covenants, including maintenance of a maximum leverage ratio, a minimum
interest coverage ratio and minimum consolidated tangible net worth.

The New Credit Agreement replaces the $200 million credit agreement dated
November 18, 1996 between the Company and a group of 7 banks that would have
expired in November 2001 (the "Old Credit Agreement"). The Company cancelled the
Old Credit Agreement on June 25, 2001.

Borrowings under the New Credit Agreement were $70 million at June 30, 2001 with
a weighted average interest rate of 6.08%.
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ITEM 2:   MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis, as well as the accompanying Consolidated
Financial Statements and related footnotes, will aid in the understanding of the
Company's results of operations as well as its financial position, cash flows,
indebtedness and other key financial information. The following discussion may
contain forward-looking statements. In connection therewith, please see the
cautionary statements contained herein, which identify important factors that
could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the
forward-looking statements.

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING RESULTS
The following table sets forth information comparing consolidated operating
results for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2001 with the three-
and six-month periods ended June 30, 2000.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

=============================================================================================================================
Three Months Ended                Six Months Ended

June 30,                        June 30,
-----------------------------    ----------------------------

2001            2000             2001           2000
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                            <C>              <C>                <C>           <C>
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(in thousands)
Revenues                                                           $246,915        $291,199          $498,743      $519,208
Gross profit                                                         47,234          57,681            96,543       104,551
Operating earnings                                                   19,584          25,109            40,670        44,483
Other income, net                                                         -               -            (1,200)            -
Interest expense                                                      4,888           5,309             9,668         9,827
Income before taxes                                                  14,696          19,800            32,202        34,656
Income before cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle                                              9,595          12,474            21,061        21,833
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle, net of tax benefit of $133                                 -               -              (251)            -
Net income                                                          $ 9,595         $12,474           $20,810       $21,833
=============================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

BUSINESS SEGMENTS
The Company conducts its operations through two business segments--the
Electronics segment and the Communications segment. The Electronics segment
designs, manufactures and markets metallic and fiber optic wire and cable
products with communications, entertainment, industrial, and networking
applications. These products are sold chiefly through distribution. The
Communications segment designs, manufactures, and markets metallic cable
products primarily with communications and networking applications. These
products are sold to Local Exchange Carriers ("LECs") either directly or through
value-added resellers ("VARs") designated by the LECs.

The following table sets forth information comparing the Electronics segment
operating results for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2001 with
the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2000.
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<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

============================================================================================================================
Three Months Ended                Six Months Ended

June 30,                        June 30,
-----------------------------    ---------------------------

2001          2000             2001           2000
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                             <C>              <C>               <C>           <C>
(in thousands, except % data)
Net revenues(1)                                                     $163,684      $198,536          $327,527      $374,398
Operating earnings                                                    18,988        24,480            37,612        42,510

As a percent of net revenues                                        11.6%         12.3%             11.5%         11.4%
============================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

(1)  Net revenues are defined as total revenues less intersegment revenues.

The following table sets forth information comparing the Communications segment
operating results for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2001 with
the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2000.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
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===========================================================================================================================
Three Months Ended                Six Months Ended

June 30,                        June 30,
-----------------------------    --------------------------

2001          2000             2001           2000
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                             <C>              <C>               <C>           <C>
(in thousands, except % data)
Net revenues                                                        $ 83,231       $92,663          $171,216      $144,810
Operating earnings                                                     2,589         3,909             7,698         5,604

As a percent of net revenues                                         3.1%          4.2%              4.5%          3.9%
===========================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

ACQUISITIONS
On April 3, 2000, Belden purchased certain assets and assumed certain
liabilities of the metallic communications cable operations of Corning
Communications Limited in Manchester, United Kingdom ("Manchester"). Manchester
designs, manufactures and markets metallic cable products primarily for the
British communications market. This acquisition was accounted for under the
purchase method of accounting. Operating results for Manchester have been
included in the results of operations for the Communications segment since the
acquisition date and may affect comparability of the results of operations
between years.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS--
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 COMPARED WITH THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Revenues
Revenues decreased 15.2% to $246.9 million in the three months ended June 30,
2001 from $291.2 million in the three months ended June 30, 2000 due to reduced
sales volume and unfavorable currency translation on international revenues that
were only partially offset by increased selling prices.

Decreased unit sales contributed approximately 14.7 percentage points of the
period-over-period revenue decline. The Company experienced volume decreases in
all of its product offerings due primarily to the downturn in the United States
economy coupled with a slowing European economy.

Unfavorable foreign currency translation on international revenues accounted for
1.9 percentage points of the revenue decline. The euro, British pound,
Australian dollar and Canadian dollar decreased from average exchange values of
$0.94, $1.54, $0.59 and $0.68, respectively, in the second quarter of 2000 to
$0.88, $1.42, $0.51 and $0.65, respectively, in the second quarter of 2001.
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A modest net increase in product pricing offset the negative impact that sales
volume and currency translation had on revenue comparisons by 1.2 percentage
points. This increase in product pricing represented the current-quarter impact
of sales price increases implemented on telecom, specialty electronics,
broadcast and entertainment products in prior periods as well as the impact of
higher average copper prices passed through to customers. These increases were
partially offset by sales price reductions implemented on certain networking
products in the second quarter of 2001.

Revenues in the United States, representing approximately 68% of the Company's
total revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2001, declined by 14%
compared to revenues for the same period in 2000. This decline was attributed
primarily to a shortfall in sales of Electronics segment products. United States
revenues generated from the sale of Electronics segment products during the
second quarter of 2001 declined by 20% compared to revenues generated during the
second quarter of 2000. Revenues generated in the United States from the sale of
Communications segment products during the three months ended June 30, 2001 were
down 3% compared to the same period in 2000.

Revenues in Europe represented approximately 20% of the Company's total revenues
for the quarter ended June 30, 2001. European revenues decreased by 19% compared
to revenues generated during the second quarter of 2000. Approximately
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two-thirds, or 12 percentage points, of this decline related to decreased local
currency revenues generated on the sale of Communications segment products.
Customer purchases throughout Europe, and primarily in the United Kingdom, on
Communications segment products have been substantially reduced. Unfavorable
currency translation accounted for approximately 4 percentage points of the
decline. The remainder of the decline, approximately 3 percentage points,
represented lower local currency revenues generated on the sale of Electronics
segment products.

Revenues from the rest of the world, representing approximately 12% of the
Company's total revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2001, declined by
14% from the same period in 2000. This decline represented lower demand in
Canada and Latin America and unfavorable currency translation that was partially
offset by increased revenues in the Asia/Pacific markets.

COSTS, EXPENSES AND EARNINGS
The following table sets forth information comparing the components of earnings
for the three months ended June 30, 2001 with the three months ended June 30,
2000.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

==============================================================================================================================
% Increase/
(Decrease)

2001 Compared
Three Months Ended June 30,                                       2001                     2000                    With 2000
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                           <C>                      <C>                   <C>
(in thousands, except % data)
Gross profit                                                   $47,234                  $57,681                     (18.1)%

As a percent of revenues                                        19.1%                    19.8%
Operating earnings                                             $19,584                  $25,109                     (22.0)%

As a percent of revenues                                         7.9%                     8.6%
Income before taxes                                            $14,696                  $19,800                     (25.8)%

As a percent of revenues                                         6.0%                     6.8%
Net income                                                     $ 9,595                  $12,474                     (23.1)%

As a percent of revenues                                         3.9%                     4.3%
=============================================================================================================================
</TABLE>
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Gross profit decreased 18.1% to $47.2 million in the three months ended June 30,
2001 from $57.7 million in the three months ended June 30, 2000 due primarily to
lower sales volume. This decline was partially offset by both the
current-quarter impact of sales price increases implemented on certain telecom,
specialty electronics, broadcast and entertainment products in prior periods and
the impact of material, labor and overhead cost reductions. Gross profit as a
percent of revenues declined by 0.7 percentage points from the prior year as the
Company's currently lower-margin Communications segment represented a larger
share of total operations in the second quarter of 2001 than it did in the
second quarter of 2000.

Operating earnings decreased 22.0% to $19.6 million in the three months ended
June 30, 2001 from $25.1 million in the three months ended June 30, 2000 due
primarily to lower sales volumes. Selling, general and administrative expenses
as a percentage of revenues were 11.0% for the three months ended June 30, 2001
and June 30, 2000. This expense control in light of reduced revenues reflects
reduced spending throughout the organization. Operating earnings as a percent of
revenues declined by 0.7 percentage points from the prior year.

Income before taxes decreased 25.8% to $14.7 million in the three months ended
June 30, 2001 from $19.8 million in the three months ended June 30, 2000 due
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primarily to lower operating earnings that were partially offset by decreased
interest expense. Interest expense decreased 7.9% to $4.9 million in the second
quarter of 2001 from $5.3 million in the second quarter of 2000 despite higher
interest rates due to lower average borrowings. Total average borrowings
outstanding during the second quarter of 2001 and 2000 were $275 million and
$323 million, respectively. The Company's average interest rate was 6.9% in the
second quarter of 2001 compared to 6.4% in the second quarter of 2000.

The Company's effective tax rate was 34.7% and 37.0% for the three months ended
June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The decrease was due primarily to the
Company's assessment under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 23,
Accounting for Income Taxes--Special Areas, that undistributed earnings from its
European and Australian subsidiaries would not be remitted to the United States
in the foreseeable future and, therefore, no additional provision for United
States taxes was made.

Net income decreased 23.1% to $9.6 million in the three months ended June 30,
2001 from $12.5 million in the three months ended June 30, 2000 due mainly to
lower income before taxes that was partially offset by the lower effective tax
rate.

ELECTRONICS SEGMENT
Net revenues decreased 17.5% to $163.7 million for the quarter ended June 30,
2001 from $198.5 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2000. This decrease was
due primarily to weaker demand for the Company's broadband, mini-coaxial cable,
networking, specialty electronics and entertainment/OEM products resulting from
the continued downturn in the United States economy coupled with a slowing
European economy. Also contributing to this decrease was the negative effect of
currency translation on international revenues. This decrease was partially
offset by the current-quarter impact of sales price increases implemented on
certain telecom, specialty electronics, broadcast and entertainment products in
prior periods as well as increased demand for the segment's fiber optic cable in
the United States and certain broadband products in Asia.

Operating earnings decreased 22.4% to $19.0 million for the quarter ended June
30, 2001 from $24.5 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2000. As a percent of
net revenues, operating earnings decreased to 11.6% for the second quarter of
2001 from 12.3% for the second quarter of 2000. These results reflected the
lower unit volumes partially offset by the current-quarter impact of sales price
increases on
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certain product lines in prior periods and the impact of reduced production
period costs and selling, general and administrative expenses.

COMMUNICATIONS SEGMENT
The Communications segment recorded net revenues of $83.2 million for the
quarter ended June 30, 2001, a 10.2% decrease from net revenues of $92.7 million
for the quarter ended June 30, 2000 due principally to capital spending
reductions by the major communications companies, particularly in the United
Kingdom. Also contributing to this decrease was the negative effect of currency
translation on international revenues. Partially offsetting this decrease was
the impact of higher average copper prices passed through to customers.

Additional revenues provided in the current quarter from new LEC contracts
awarded in prior periods were more than offset by a lack of significant
purchases during the quarter by a major private label customer that is obligated
under a "take-or-pay" contract to purchase an average of $15 million per
quarter. Although the customer has indicated that additional purchases are
unlikely due to weak market conditions, it has confirmed its intent to fulfill
its take-or-pay obligations. The Company expects to receive minimum pre-tax
compensation in the fourth quarter of 2001 of approximately $8.5 million and
should be entitled to recover an additional $8 million to $10 million in further
compensation according to the settlement terms of the contract. While the
Company previously expected to resolve the compensation issues this year and
continues working on an earlier settlement, it now appears the determination of
the additional amount of compensation may be delayed until 2002.
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Communications segment revenues were also lower than anticipated due to
financial difficulties encountered by a VAR designated contractually by a major
communications customer. The Company has discontinued selling to the VAR until
the reseller obtains additional financing. However, the Company utilizes the VAR
as a subcontractor to cut cable and assist the Company in shipping wire and
cable to the customer. The Company has begun to bill the customer directly. The
Company currently has an outstanding account receivable from the VAR in the
amount of $8.4 million and is seeking full recovery.

Operating earnings decreased 33.3% to $2.6 million for the quarter ended June
30, 2001 from $3.9 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2000. Operating
earnings as a percent of net revenues decreased to 3.1% in the quarter ended
June 30, 2001 from 4.2% in the same period of 2000. These results reflected the
segment's unfavorable leveraging of fixed costs over a lower revenue base.

SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 COMPARED WITH SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Revenues
Revenues decreased 3.9% to $498.7 million in the six months ended June 30, 2001
from $519.2 million in the six months ended June 30, 2000 as reduced sales
volume and unfavorable currency translation on international revenues were only
partially offset by increased pricing and the impact of the Manchester
acquisition.

Decreased unit sales contributed approximately 7.2 percentage points of the
revenue decline. Excluding the impact of the Manchester acquisition, the Company
experienced sales volume decreases in all of its product offerings due primarily
to the downturn in the United States economy coupled with a slowing European
economy.
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Unfavorable foreign currency translation on international revenues accounted for
1.8 percentage points of the revenue decline. The euro, British pound,
Australian dollar and Canadian dollar decreased from average exchange values of
$0.96, $1.57, $0.61 and $0.68, respectively, in the first half of 2000 to $0.90,
$1.44, $0.52 and $0.65, respectively, in the first half of 2001.

A modest net increase in product pricing offset the negative impact that sales
volume and currency translation had on revenue comparisons by 1.6 percentage
points. This increase in product pricing represented the current-year net impact
of sales price changes implemented in prior periods as well as the impact of
higher average copper prices passed through to customers. These increases were
partially offset by sales price reductions implemented on certain networking
products in the second quarter of 2001.

The current-year impact of the Manchester acquisition, which occurred in the
second quarter of 2000, also partially offset the negative impact that sales
volume and currency translation had on revenue comparisons by approximately 3.5
percentage points.

Revenues in the United States, representing approximately 68% of the Company's
total revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2001, declined by 4% compared
to revenues for the same period in 2000. This decline was attributed primarily
to a shortfall in sales of Electronics segment products. United States revenues
generated from the sale of Electronics segment products during the first half of
2001 declined by 13% from revenues generated during the second quarter of 2000.
Revenues generated in the United States from the sale of Communications segment
products during the six months ended June 30, 2001 increased 13% compared to the
same period in 2000.

Revenues in Europe represented approximately 21% of the Company's total revenues
for the six months ended June 30 2001. European revenues increased by 4%
compared to revenues generated during the first half of 2000 due primarily to
the current-year impact of the Manchester acquisition in the second quarter of
2000. Absent the Manchester acquisition, European revenues for the first half of
2001 would have decreased by 9% compared to revenues for the same period in
2000. Unfavorable currency translation accounted for approximately 6 percentage
points of the decline. The remainder of the decline, approximately 3 percentage
points, represented lower local currency revenues generated on the sale of
Electronics segment products.
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Revenues from the rest of the world, representing approximately 11% of the
Company's total revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2001, declined by 14%
from the same period in 2000. This decline represented lower demand in Canada
and Latin America and unfavorable currency translation that was partially offset
by increased revenues in the Asia/Pacific markets.
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COSTS, EXPENSES AND EARNINGS
The following table sets forth information comparing the components of earnings
for the six months ended June 30, 2001 with the six months ended June 30, 2000.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

==============================================================================================================================
% Increase/
(Decrease)

2001 Compared
Six Months Ended June 30,                                         2001                     2000                    With 2000
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<S>                                                           <C>                    <C>                              <C>
(in thousands, except % data)
Gross profit                                                   $96,543                $ 104,551                        (7.7)%

As a percent of revenues                                        19.4%                    20.1%
Operating earnings                                             $40,670                $  44,483                        (8.6)%

As a percent of revenues                                         8.2%                     8.6%
Income before taxes                                            $32,202                $  34,656                        (7.1)%

As a percent of revenues                                         6.5%                     6.7%
Net income                                                     $20,810                $  21,833                        (4.7)%

As a percent of revenues                                         4.2%                     4.2%
==============================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

Gross profit decreased 7.7% to $96.5 million in the six months ended June 30,
2001 from $104.6 million in the six months ended June 30, 2000 due primarily to
lower sales volumes. This decline was partially offset by both the current-year
impact of sales price increases implemented on certain telecom, specialty
electronics, broadcast and entertainment products in prior periods and the
impact of material, labor and overhead cost reductions. Gross profit as a
percent of revenues declined by 0.7 percentage point from the prior year as the
Company's currently lower-margin Communications segment represented a much
larger share of total operations in the first half of 2001 than it did in the
first half of 2000 as a result of the Manchester acquisition in the second
quarter of 2000.

Operating earnings decreased 8.6% to $40.7 million in the six months ended June
30, 2001 from $44.5 million in the six months ended June 30, 2000 due primarily
to lower gross profit. Partially offsetting this decline was an improvement in
selling, general and administrative expenses to 11.0% of revenues for the first
half of 2001 from 11.4% of revenues for the first half of 2000. This performance
reflects tighter spending controls throughout the organization. Operating
earnings as a percent of revenues declined by 0.4 percentage points from the
prior year due to the impact of the Company's currently lower-margin
Communications segment.

Income before taxes decreased 7.1% to $32.2 million in the six months ended June
30, 2001 from $34.7 million in the six months ended June 30, 2000 due primarily
to lower operating earnings that were only partially offset by the pre-tax gain
of $1.2 million recognized on the Company's sale of its ownership interest in a
medical wire joint venture during the first quarter of 2001 and by decreased
interest expense. Interest expense decreased 1.6% to $9.7 million in the first
half of 2001 from $9.8 million in the first half of 2000 despite marginally
higher interest rates due to lower average borrowings. Average debt outstanding
during the first six months of 2001 and 2000 was $276 million and $308 million,
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respectively. The Company's average interest rate was 7.0% in the first half of
2001 compared to 6.5% in the first half of 2000.

The Company's effective tax rate was 34.6% and 37.0% for the six months ended
June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The decrease stemmed primarily from the
Company's assessment under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 23,
Accounting for Income Taxes--Special Areas, that undistributed
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earnings from its European and Australian  subsidiaries would not be remitted to
the United  States in the  foreseeable  future and,  accordingly,  no additional
provision for United States taxes was made.

Net income decreased 4.7% to $20.8 million in the six months ended June 30, 2001
from $21.8 million in the six months ended June 30, 2000 due mainly to lower
income before taxes and the cumulative effect of the Company's adoption of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activity, on January 1, 2001. This decline was partially
offset by the lower effective tax rate.

ELECTRONICS SEGMENT
Net revenues decreased 12.5% to $327.5 million for the six months ended June 30,
2001 from $374.4 million for the six months ended June 30, 2000. This decrease
was due primarily to weakening demand for the Company's broadband, networking,
specialty electronics and entertainment/OEM products due to the downturn in the
United States economy and the slowing European economy, the absence of a failed
North American distributor from the networking and industrial markets during
2001 and the negative effect of currency translation on international revenues.
This decrease was partially offset by the current-year impact of sales price
increases implemented on certain telecom, specialty electronics, broadcast and
entertainment products in prior periods and strong demand for the segment's
fiber optic cable products.

Operating earnings decreased 11.5% to $37.6 million for the six months ended
June 30, 2001 from $42.5 million for the six months ended June 30, 2000. As a
percent of net revenues, operating earnings increased to 11.5% for the six
months ended June 30, 2001 from 11.4% for the same period in 2000. These results
reflected the current-year impact of sales price increases implemented on
certain product lines in prior periods and a favorable leveraging of both
production period costs and selling, general and administrative expenses.

COMMUNICATIONS SEGMENT
The Communications segment recorded net revenues of $171.2 million for the six
months ended June 30, 2001, an 18.2% increase from net revenues of $144.8
million for the six months ended June 30, 2000. Approximately 60% of this
increase represented volume gains, the majority of which resulted from the
incremental contract business awarded to the Company by two United States LECs
during the past 15 months. This volume increase was only partially offset by the
lack of sales during the year to the private label customer under the
"take-or-pay" contract and the discontinuance of sales to the financially
troubled VAR during the second quarter of 2001. The remainder of the increase
represented the current-year impact of the Manchester acquisition in the second
quarter of 2000.

Operating earnings increased 37.4% to $7.7 million for the six months ended June
30, 2001 from $5.6 million for the six months ended June 30, 2000. Operating
earnings as a percent of net revenues increased to 4.5% in the six months ended
June 30, 2001 from 3.9% in the same period of 2000. These results reflected the
positive impact of material cost reduction initiatives as well as the successful
leveraging of fixed costs over an increased revenue base.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
The Company entered into a new credit agreement with a group of 7 banks on June
21, 2001 (as amended from time to time, the "New Credit Agreement"). The New
Credit Agreement provides for an aggregate $150 million unsecured,
variable-rate, revolving credit facility expiring in June 2004. The New Credit
Agreement contains affirmative and negative covenants, including maintenance of
a maximum leverage ratio, a minimum interest coverage ratio and minimum
consolidated tangible net worth.

The New Credit Agreement replaces the $200 million credit agreement dated
November 18, 1996 between the Company and a group of 7 banks that would have
expired in November 2001 (the "Old Credit Agreement"). The Company cancelled the
Old Credit Agreement on June 25, 2001. At June 30, 2001, the Company had $70
million outstanding borrowings under the New Credit Agreement. At June 30, 2001,
the Company also had unsecured, uncommitted arrangements with 8 banks under
which it may borrow up to $107 million at prevailing interest rates. At June 30,
2001, the Company had $5 million outstanding borrowings under these
arrangements.

The Company also had privately-placed debt of $200 million outstanding at June
30, 2001. Details regarding maturities and interests rates are shown below.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

====================================================================================================================
Note Series                                        Principal Balance           Maturity Date          Interest Rate
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
<S>                                                <C>                        <C>                     <C>
Senior Notes, Series 1997-A                          $75,000,000                 08/11/2009*                6.92%
Senior Notes, Series 1999-A                           64,000,000                 09/01/2004                 7.60%
Senior Notes, Series 1999-B                           44,000,000                 09/01/2006                 7.74%
Senior Notes, Series 1999-C                           17,000,000                 09/01/2009                 7.95%
====================================================================================================================
</TABLE>

*  The Senior Notes, Series 1997-A include an amortizing maturity feature. The
Company is required to repay $15 million in principal per annum beginning
August 11, 2005.

The Note Purchase Agreements for these private placements contain affirmative
and negative covenants, including maintenance of minimum net worth and a maximum
ratio of debt to total capitalization.

The Company expects that cash provided by operations and borrowings available
under its credit agreements and other borrowing arrangements will provide it
with sufficient liquidity to meet its operating needs, fund its normal dividends
and fund anticipated capital expenditures.

During the six months ended June 30, 2001, the Company increased debt by $3
million as cash required to fund working capital investment exceeded cash
provided by operations and certain other investing and financing activities.
However, the Company's debt-to-total-capitalization ratio decreased from 48.7%
at December 31, 2000 to 47.6% at June 30, 2001.

At June 30, 2001, short-term borrowings were reclassified to long-term debt,
reflecting the Company's intention and ability to refinance the amounts during
the next year on a long-term basis.
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WORKING CAPITAL
For the first six months in 2001, operating working capital (defined as current
assets less current liabilities) increased $27 million. This increase resulted
from higher inventories and lower current liabilities that were partially offset
by lower accounts receivable. The higher inventory level occurred in the
Communications segment due to lower-than-anticipated sales during the first six
months of the year and the discontinuance of shipments to the VAR currently
encountering financial difficulties. Current liabilities were substantially
lower at June 30, 2001 than at December 31, 2000 due to reduced production.
Accounts receivable were substantially lower due primarily to reduced sales
volume.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
For the first six months in 2001, the Company had capital expenditures of $16.8
million, primarily for modernization and enhancement of machinery and equipment.

OUTLOOK

The level of earnings the Company expected to achieve in 2001 was based on an
assumption that the United States economy would continue to enjoy moderate
growth. However, the impact of the current economic slowdown in the United
States has been more extensive than the Company had anticipated and we are now
witnessing signs of a slowing European economy as well. The Company is not
seeing signs that the downturns in either geographic market have run their
course and we expect weak demand to continue for the remainder of the year.
Based on the impact of a slower economy, particularly in North America,
management believes that the Company's annual revenues will not reach or exceed
last year's level. The lower revenues reflect reduced market demand in the North
American operations of the Electronics segment and the Company's European
communications business as well as no further 2001 sales to the Communications
segment's private label customer under the "take-or-pay" contract. Beginning in
the first quarter of 2001, Belden initiated several contingency plans related to
reductions in expected demand. The Company is focusing on aggressive cost
cutting and process improvements to mitigate the effect of reduced revenues and
has also adjusted price levels based on competitive conditions. However, these
actions will only partially offset the impact of the expected decline in demand
on earnings. Management believes that the Company's net income will not reach or
exceed last year's level. The Company projects that its earnings per share for
2001 will be in the range of $1.60 per share to $1.70 per share. This assumes
the Company will receive only $8.5 million in compensation this year under the
"take-or-pay" contract and it assumes no special provision for the collection of
the receivable from the VAR currently encountering financial difficulties.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
The statements set forth in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q other than
historical facts are forward-looking statements made in reliance upon the safe
harbor of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. As such, they
are based on current expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections about
the industries in which the Company operates, general economic conditions and
management's beliefs and assumptions. These statements are not guarantees of
future performance and involve certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions,
which are difficult to predict. As a result, the Company's actual results may
differ materially from what is expected or forecasted in such forward-looking
statements. The Company undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise,
and disclaims any obligation to do so.
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The Company's actual results may differ materially from such forward-looking
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statements for the following reasons: the general unsettled economic conditions
(and the impact such conditions may have on the Company's sales); increasing
price, product and service competition from United States and international
competitors (including new entrants); fulfillment by the customer of its
"take-or-pay" contract noted above (or the timing or the amount the Company will
receive under the "take-or-pay" contract noted above); the credit worthiness of
the Company's customers; collection of the account receivable from the
financially troubled VAR noted above (of which, there can be no assurance as to
the collection of the account receivable); the Company's ability to continue to
introduce, manufacture and deploy competitive new products and services on a
timely, cost-effective basis; the achievement of lower costs and expenses; the
ability to successfully integrate the operations and businesses of acquired
companies (including the Company's achieving cost-saving and profit improvement
initiatives at its Communications operations); the ability to transfer
production to new facilities; developments in technology; the threat of
displacement from competing technologies (including wireless and fiber optic
technologies); demand and acceptance of the Company's products by customers and
end users; changes in raw material costs and availability; changes in foreign
currency exchange rates; the pricing of the Company's products; the success of
implementing cost-saving programs and initiatives; reliance on large customers;
general industry and market conditions and growth rates; and other factors noted
elsewhere in the Company's 2000 Annual Report on Form 10-K and other Securities
and Exchange Act filings.
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PART II OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 4:  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

On May 3, 2001, the Company held its regular Annual Meeting of Stockholders
("Meeting"). The stockholders considered one proposal. The necessary majority
approved the proposal.

PROPOSAL 1:

Election for a three-year term, three class II directors: Bernard G.
Rethore, Lorne D. Bain and Arnold W. Donald. Messrs. Rethore, Bain and
Donald have served on the Company's Board of Directors since 1997, 1993
and 2000, respectively. Mr. Rethore received 21,728,294 votes for his
reelection and 521,316 votes were withheld. Mr. Bain received
21,728,502 votes for his election and 521,108 votes were withheld. Mr.
Donald received 21,724,480 votes for his election and 525,130 votes
were withheld.

ITEM 6:  EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

Exhibits
Exhibit 10.1:   Credit Agreement, dated as of June 21, 2001, among Belden
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Inc.; Wachovia Bank, N.A.; SunTrust Bank; Firstar Bank, N.A.; ING Bank
N.V., Venlo Branch; Comerica Bank; The Northern Trust Company and The
Industrial Bank of Japan, Limited

Reports on Form 8-K
No Reports on Form 8-K were filed during the second quarter of 2001.
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

BELDEN INC.

Date:     August 1, 2001         By:   /s/ C. Baker Cunningham
---------------------------------------
C. Baker Cunningham
Chairman of the Board, President

and Chief Executive Officer

Date:     August 1, 2001         By:   /s/ Paul Schlessman
--------------------------------------
Vice President, Finance

and Chief Financial Officer
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$150,000,000
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AMONG
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THE LENDERS LISTED HEREIN,

SUNTRUST BANK, AS SYNDICATION AGENT,

FIRSTAR BANK, N.A., AS DOCUMENTATION AGENT

AND

WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.,
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WACHOVIA SECURITIES, INC.

SOLE ARRANGER
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CREDIT AGREEMENT

CREDIT AGREEMENT dated as of June 21, 2001 among BELDEN INC., the
LENDERS listed on the signature pages hereof, SUNTRUST BANK, as Syndication
Agent, FIRSTAR BANK, N.A., as Documentation Agent and WACHOVIA BANK, N.A., as
Administrative Agent.

The parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE I.

DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1.01 DEFINITIONS. The terms as defined in this Section 1.01
shall, for all purposes of this Agreement and any amendment hereto (except as
herein otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise requires),
have the meanings set forth herein:

"Acquisition" means any transaction or series of related transactions
for the purpose of, or resulting in, directly or indirectly, (a) the acquisition
by the Borrower or any Subsidiary of all or substantially all of the assets of a
Person (other than a Subsidiary) or of any business or division of a Person
(other than a Subsidiary), (b) the acquisition by the Borrower or any Subsidiary
of more than 50% of any class of Voting Stock (or similar ownership interests)
of any Person that is not a Subsidiary immediately prior to such acquisition
(provided that formation or organization of any entity shall not constitute an
"Acquisition" to the extent that the amount of the Investment in such entity is
permitted under Section 6.06), or (c) a merger, consolidation, amalgamation or
other combination by the Borrower or any Subsidiary with another Person (other
than the Borrower or a Subsidiary) if the Borrower or such Subsidiary is the
surviving entity; provided that in any merger involving the Borrower, the
Borrower must be the surviving entity.

"Adjusted IBOR Rate" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.06(d).

"Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate" has the meaning set forth in
Section 2.06(c).

"Administrative Agent" means Wachovia Bank, N.A., a national banking
association organized under the laws of the United States of America, in its
capacity as administrative agent for the Lenders, and its successors and
permitted assigns in such capacity.

"Affiliate" of any relevant Person means (i) any Person that directly,
or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls the relevant Person
(a "Controlling Person"), (ii) any Person (other than the relevant Person or a
Subsidiary of the relevant Person) which is controlled by or is under common
control with a Controlling Person, or (iii) any Person (other than a Subsidiary
of the relevant Person) of which the relevant Person owns, directly or
indirectly, 20% or more of the common stock or equivalent equity interests. As
used herein, the term "control" means possession, directly or indirectly, of the
power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of a
Person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract or
otherwise.
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"Agreement" means this Credit Agreement, together with all amendments
and supplements hereto.

"Applicable Margin" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.06(a).

"Arranger's Letter Agreement" means that certain letter agreement,
dated as of March 9, 2001 among the Borrower, the Administrative Agent and
Wachovia Securities, Inc., as arranger, relating to the structure of the Loans,
and certain fees from time to time payable by the Borrower to Wachovia
Securities, Inc., as arranger, and to the Administrative Agent, together with
all amendments and supplements thereto.

"Assignee" has the meaning set forth in Section 10.08(c).

"Authority" has the meaning set forth in Section 9.02.

"Base Rate" means for any day, the rate per annum equal to the higher
as of such day of (i) the Prime Rate, or (ii) one-half of one percent above the
Federal Funds Rate. For purposes of determining the Base Rate for any day,
changes in the Prime Rate or the Federal Funds Rate shall be effective on the
date of each such change.

"Base Rate Loan" means a Loan which bears or is to bear interest at a
rate based upon the Base Rate, and is to be made as a Base Rate Loan pursuant to
the applicable Notice of Borrowing, Notice of Continuation or Conversion,
Section 2.02(e), or Article IX, as applicable.

"Borrower" means Belden Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its
successors and its permitted assigns.

"Borrowing" means a borrowing hereunder consisting of (i) Loans made to
the Borrower at the same time by all of the Lenders, in the case of a Syndicated
Borrowing pursuant to Section 2.01(a) or (ii) a Loan by Wachovia pursuant to
Section 2.01(b), as a Swing Loan. A Borrowing is a "Syndicated Borrowing" if
such Loans are made pursuant to Section 2.01(a) or a "Swing Loan Borrowing" if
such Loan is made pursuant to Section 2.01(b). A Syndicated Borrowing is a
"Dollar Borrowing" if such Loans are Dollar Loans or a "Foreign Currency
Borrowing" if such Loans are Foreign Currency Loans. A Dollar Borrowing is a
"Base Rate Borrowing" if such Loans are Base Rate Loans or a "Euro-Dollar
Borrowing" if such Loans are Euro-Dollar Loans.

"Capital Stock" means any nonredeemable capital stock of the Borrower
or any Consolidated Subsidiary (to the extent issued to a Person other than the
Borrower), whether common or preferred.

"CERCLA" means the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation
and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. ss.9601 et. seq. and its implementing regulations
and amendments.

"CERCLIS" means the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation
and Liability Inventory System established pursuant to CERCLA.

"Change of Law" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 9.02.
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"Closing Certificate" has the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(e).

"Closing Date" means June 21, 2001.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or any
successor Federal tax code.

"Commitment" means, with respect to each Lender, (i) the amount set
forth opposite the name of such Lender on the signature pages hereof, and (ii)
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as to any Lender which enters into any LSTA Assignment (whether as transferor
Lender or as Assignee thereunder), the amount of such Lender's Commitment after
giving effect to such LSTA Assignment, in each case as such amount may be
reduced from time to time pursuant to Sections 2.08 and 2.09.

"Compliance Certificate" has the meaning set forth in Section 5.01(c).

"Consolidated Debt" means at any date the Debt of the Borrower and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries, determined on a consolidated basis as of such date,
provided that, in determining Consolidated Debt, clauses (vii), (viii), (ix),
(xi) and (xii) of the definition of Debt contained in this Agreement shall be
disregarded.

"Consolidated EBIT" for any period means the sum of (i) Consolidated
Net Income for such period, (ii) Consolidated Interest Expense for such period
and (iii) provision for taxes based on income for such period, provided that (a)
Consolidated EBIT shall exclude extraordinary or other non-operating gains and
losses, (b) any Consolidated Subsidiary acquired during such period by the
Borrower or any other Consolidated Subsidiary shall be included on a pro forma,
historical basis as if it had been a Consolidated Subsidiary during such entire
period, and (c) any amounts which would be included in a determination of
Consolidated EBIT for such period with respect to assets acquired during such
period by the Borrower or any Consolidated Subsidiary shall be included in the
determination of Consolidated EBIT for such period and the amount thereof shall
be calculated on a pro forma, historical basis as if such assets had been
acquired by the Borrower or such Consolidated Subsidiary prior to the first day
of such period.

"Consolidated Interest Expense" for any period means (i) interest,
whether expensed or capitalized, in respect of Debt of the Borrower or any of
its Consolidated Subsidiaries outstanding during such period and (ii) all
program expenses payable under a Receivables Securitization Program during such
period.

"Consolidated Net Income" means, for any period, the Net Income of the
Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries determined on a consolidated basis,
but excluding (i) extraordinary items and (ii) any equity interests of the
Borrower or any Subsidiary in the unremitted earnings of any Person that is not
a Subsidiary.

"Consolidated Operating Profits" means, for any period, the Operating
Profits of the Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries.

"Consolidated Subsidiary" means at any date any Subsidiary or other
entity the accounts of which, in accordance with GAAP, would be consolidated
with those of the Borrower in its consolidated financial statements as of such
date.
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"Consolidated Tangible Net Worth" means, at any time, Stockholders'
Equity, less the sum of the value, as set forth or reflected on the most recent
consolidated balance sheet of the Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries,
prepared in accordance with GAAP, of:

(A) Any surplus resulting from any write-up of assets
subsequent to December 31, 2000;

(B) All assets which would be treated as intangible assets for
balance sheet presentation purposes under GAAP, including without
limitation goodwill (whether representing the excess of cost over book
value of assets acquired, or otherwise), trademarks, tradenames,
copyrights, patents and technologies, and unamortized debt discount and
expense;

(C) To the extent not included in (B) of this definition, any
amount at which shares of Capital Stock of the Borrower appear as an
asset on the balance sheet of the Borrower and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries;

(D) Loans or advances to stockholders, directors, officers or
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employees; and

(E) To the extent not included in (B) of this definition,
deferred expenses.

"Consolidated Total Assets" means, at any time, the total assets of the
Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries, determined on a consolidated basis,
as set forth or reflected on the most recent consolidated balance sheet of the
Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries, prepared in accordance with GAAP.

"Consolidated Total Capitalization" means, at any time, the sum of (i)
Stockholders' Equity, and (ii) Consolidated Debt.

"Contributed Receivables" means Receivables which are contributed to
the Receivables Subsidiary as equity Investments therein pursuant to a
Receivables Securitization Program.

"Controlled Group" means all members of a controlled group of
corporations and all trades or businesses (whether or not incorporated) under
common control which, together with the Borrower, are treated as a single
employer under Section 414 of the Code.

"Debt" of any Person means at any date, without duplication, (i) all
obligations of such Person for borrowed money, (ii) all obligations of such
Person evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or other similar instruments, (iii)
all obligations of such Person to pay the deferred purchase price of property or
services, except trade accounts payable arising in the ordinary course of
business, (iv) all obligations of such Person as lessee under capital leases,
(v) all obligations of such Person to reimburse any bank or other Person in
respect of amounts payable under a banker's acceptance, (vi) all Redeemable
Preferred Stock of such Person (in the event such Person is a corporation),
(vii) all obligations of such Person to reimburse any bank or other Person in
respect of amounts paid or to be paid under a letter of credit or similar
instrument, (viii) all Debt of others secured by a Lien on any asset of such
Person, whether or not such Debt is assumed by such Person, (ix) all obligations
of such Person with respect to interest rate protection agreements, foreign
currency exchange agreements or other hedging arrangements
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(valued as the termination value thereof computed in accordance with a method
approved by the International Swap Dealers Association and agreed to by such
Person in the applicable hedging agreement, if any), (x) all principal amounts
outstanding and owed to parties other than the Borrower or any Subsidiary under
the items described in clause (a) of the definition of Receivables Program
Obligations, (xi) all Debt of others Guaranteed by such Person and (xii) the
principal portion of all obligations of such Person under any synthetic lease,
tax retention operating lease, off-balance sheet loan or similar off-balance
sheet financing product where such transaction is considered borrowed money
indebtedness for tax purposes but is classified as an operating lease under
GAAP.

"Default" means any condition or event which constitutes an Event of
Default or which with the giving of notice or lapse of time or both would,
unless cured or waived, become an Event of Default.

"Default Rate" means, with respect to any Loan, on any day, the sum of
2% plus the then highest interest rate (including the Applicable Margin) which
may be applicable to any Loans hereunder (irrespective of whether any such type
of Loans are actually outstanding hereunder).

"Depreciation" means for any period the sum of all depreciation
expenses of the Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries for such period, as
determined in accordance with GAAP.

"Dollar Equivalent" means the Dollar equivalent of the amount of a
Foreign Currency Loan or Foreign Currency Borrowing, as the case may be,
determined by the Administrative Agent on the basis of its spot rate for the
purchase of the appropriate Foreign Currency with Dollars.

"Dollar Loans" means Loans made in Dollars by all of the Lenders at the
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same time pursuant to Section 2.01(a), which may be either Base Rate Loans or
Euro-Dollar Loans.

"Dollar Notes" means promissory notes of the Borrower, substantially in
the form of Exhibit A-1 hereto, evidencing the obligation of the Borrower to
repay the Dollar Loans, together with all amendments, consolidations,
modifications, renewals and supplements thereto, and "Dollar Note" means any one
of such Dollar Notes.

"Dollars" or "$" means dollars in lawful currency of the United States
of America.

"Domestic Business Day" means any day except a Saturday, Sunday or
other day on which commercial lenders in Georgia are authorized by law to close.

"Domestic Subsidiary" means any Subsidiary organized under the laws of
any state of the United States of America or the District of Columbia or the
federal laws of the United States of America.

"EMU" means the European economic and monetary union.

"EMU Legislation" means (a) a Treaty on European Union (the Treaty of
Rome of March 25, 1957, as amended by the Single European Act 1986 and the
Maastricht Treaty (which was
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signed at Maastricht on February 1, 1992 and came into force on November 1,
1993)) and (b) legislative measures of the European Council (including without
limitation European Council regulations) for the introduction of, changeover to
or operation of the euro, in each case as amended or supplemented from time to
time.

"Environmental Authority" means any foreign, federal, state, local or
regional government that exercises any form of jurisdiction or authority under
any Environmental Requirement.

"Environmental Authorizations" means all licenses, permits, orders,
approvals, notices, registrations or other legal prerequisites for conducting
the business of the Borrower or any Subsidiary required by any Environmental
Requirement.

"Environmental Judgments and Orders" means all judgments, decrees or
orders arising from or in any way associated with any Environmental
Requirements, whether or not entered upon consent, or written agreements with an
Environmental Authority or other entity arising from or in any way associated
with any Environmental Requirement, whether or not incorporated in a judgment,
decree or order.

"Environmental Liabilities" means any liabilities, whether accrued,
contingent or otherwise, arising from or in any way associated with any
Environmental Requirements.

"Environmental Notices" means notices from any Environmental Authority
or by any other person or entity, of possible or alleged noncompliance with or
liability under any Environmental Requirement, including without limitation any
complaints, citations, demands or requests from any Environmental Authority or
from any other Person for correction of any violation of any Environmental
Requirement or any investigations concerning any violation of any Environmental
Requirement.

"Environmental Proceedings" means any judicial or administrative
proceedings arising from or in any way associated with any Environmental
Requirement.

"Environmental Releases" means releases as defined in CERCLA or under
any applicable state or local environmental law or regulation.

"Environmental Requirement" means any legal requirement relating to
health, safety or the environment and applicable to the Borrower, any Subsidiary
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or the Properties, including but not limited to any such requirement under
CERCLA or similar state legislation and any such requirement under all federal,
state and local laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, writs, decrees and common
law.

"ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as
amended from time to time, or any successor law. Any reference to any provision
of ERISA shall also be deemed to be a reference to any successor provision or
provisions thereof.

"Euro-Dollar Business Day" means any Domestic Business Day on which
dealings in Dollar deposits are carried out in the London interbank market.

- 6 -
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"Euro-Dollar Loan" means a Loan which bears or is to bear interest at a
rate based upon the Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate, and to be made as a
Euro-Dollar Loan pursuant to a Notice of Borrowing or continued as or converted
to a Euro-Dollar Loan pursuant to a Notice of Continuation or Conversion.

"Euro-Dollar Reserve Percentage" has the meaning set forth in Section
2.06(c).

"Event of Default" has the meaning set forth in Section 7.01.

"Excluded Receivables" means all Receivables other than Purchased
Receivables and Contributed Receivables.

"Excluded Receivables Assets" means (i) all goods of the Borrower and
each of the Subsidiaries held for sale or lease or to be furnished under a
contract of service (including raw materials, work in process, finished goods
and materials used or consumed in the manufacture or production thereof), goods
that are returned to or repossessed, and all accessions thereto and products
thereof and documents therefor (collectively, "Inventory"), other than returned
goods, if any, relating to the sale that gave rise to any Receivables which are
included in the Receivables Program Related Assets ("Related Returned Goods");
(ii) Excluded Receivables; and (iii) any Receivables or other proceeds of
Inventory created or arising (x) after an Event of Default specified in (g) or
(h) of Section 7.01 (other than proceeds of Related Returned Goods), or (y)
after termination of purchases under the Receivables Securitization Program
Agreement.

"Existing Credit Agreement" means the Credit Agreement dated as of
November 18, 1996, among Belden Wire & Cable Company, the Banks named therein
and Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association, as Administrative
Agent, as amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time.

"Federal Funds Rate" means, for any day, the rate per annum (rounded
upward, if necessary, to the next higher 1/100th of 1%) equal to the weighted
average of the rates on overnight Federal funds transactions with members of the
Federal Reserve System arranged by Federal funds brokers on such day, as
published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on the Domestic Business Day
next succeeding such day, provided that (i) if the day for which such rate is to
be determined is not a Domestic Business Day, the Federal Funds Rate for such
day shall be such rate on such transactions on the next preceding Domestic
Business Day as so published on the next succeeding Domestic Business Day, and
(ii) if such rate is not so published for any day, the Federal Funds Rate for
such day shall be the average rate charged to the Administrative Agent on such
day on such transactions, as determined by the Administrative Agent.

"Fiscal Quarter" means any fiscal quarter of the Borrower.

"Fiscal Year" means any fiscal year of the Borrower.

"Fixed Rate Borrowing" means a Euro-Dollar Borrowing or a Foreign
Currency Borrowing.
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Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


12

"Fixed Rate Loans" means Euro-Dollar Loans or Foreign Currency Loans,
or any or all of them, as the context shall require.

"Foreign Currencies" means, individually and collectively, as the
context shall require: (i) German deutsche marks; (ii) Canadian dollars, (iii)
Italian lira, (iv) European Union euros, (v) British pounds sterling, (vi) Dutch
guilders, (vii) French francs, (viii) Swiss francs, or (ix) any other currency
which is freely transferable and convertible into Dollars; provided, however,
that no such other currency under this clause (ix) shall be included as a
Foreign Currency hereunder, or included in a Notice of Borrowing, unless (x) the
Borrower has first submitted a request to the Administrative Agent and the
Lenders that it be so included; and (y) the Administrative Agent and the
Lenders, in their sole discretion, have agreed to such request.

"Foreign Currency Business Day" shall mean any Domestic Business Day,
excluding one on which trading is not carried on by and between banks in
deposits of the applicable Foreign Currency in the applicable interbank market
for such Foreign Currency.

"Foreign Currency Loans" means Loans made in a Foreign Currency by all
of the Lenders at the same time pursuant to Section 2.01(a).

"Foreign Currency Notes" means promissory notes of the Borrower,
substantially in the form of Exhibit A-2 hereto, evidencing the obligation of
the Borrower to repay the Foreign Currency Loans, together with all amendments,
consolidations, modifications, renewals and supplements thereto, and "Foreign
Currency Note" means any one of such Foreign Currency Notes.

"Foreign Subsidiary" means any Subsidiary that is not a Domestic
Subsidiary.

"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting principles applied on a
basis consistent with those which, in accordance with Section 1.02, are to be
used in making the calculations for purposes of determining compliance with the
terms of this Agreement.

"Guarantee" by any Person means any obligation, contingent or
otherwise, of such Person directly or indirectly guaranteeing any Debt or other
obligation of any other Person and, without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, any obligation, direct or indirect, contingent or otherwise, of such
Person (i) to secure, purchase or pay (or advance or supply funds for the
purchase or payment of) such Debt or other obligation (whether arising by virtue
of partnership arrangements, by agreement to keep-well, to purchase assets,
goods, securities or services, to provide collateral security, to take-or-pay,
or to maintain financial statement conditions or otherwise) or (ii) entered into
for the purpose of assuring in any other manner the obligee of such Debt or
other obligation of the payment thereof or to protect such obligee against loss
in respect thereof (in whole or in part), provided that the term Guarantee shall
not include endorsements for collection or deposit in the ordinary course of
business. The term "Guarantee" used as a verb has a corresponding meaning.

"Guarantor" or "Guarantors" means all existing and future Significant
Domestic Subsidiaries.
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"Guaranty" means that certain Guaranty Agreement dated as of the date
of this Agreement executed by the Guarantors in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit J.

"Guaranty Supplement" means each Supplement substantially in the form
of Annex 1 to the Guaranty executed and delivered by a Domestic Subsidiary
pursuant to Section 5.08.

"Hazardous Materials" includes, without limitation, (a) solid or
hazardous waste, as defined in the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of
1980, 42 U.S.C. ss. 6901 et seq. and its implementing regulations and
amendments, or in any applicable state or local law or regulation, (b)
"hazardous substance", "pollutant", or "contaminant" as defined in CERCLA, or in
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any applicable state or local law or regulation, (c) gasoline, or any other
petroleum product or by-product, including, crude oil or any fraction thereof,
(d) toxic substances, as defined in the Toxic Substances Control Act of 1976, or
in any applicable state or local law or regulation and (e) insecticides,
fungicides, or rodenticides, as defined in the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide,
and Rodenticide Act of 1975, or in any applicable state or local law or
regulation, as each such Act, statute or regulation may be amended from time to
time.

"IBOR" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.06(d).

"Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement" shall mean that
certain Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement dated as of the date
of this Agreement executed by the Borrower and the Guarantors in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit K.

"Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement Supplement" means
the Supplement substantially in the form of Annex 1 to the Indemnity,
Subrogation and Contribution Agreement executed and delivered by a Domestic
Subsidiary pursuant to Section 5.08.

"Interest Coverage Ratio" means, for any period, the ratio of
Consolidated EBIT to Consolidated Interest Expense.

"Interest Period" means with respect to each Fixed Rate Borrowing, the
period commencing on the date of such Borrowing and ending on the numerically
corresponding day in the first, second, third or sixth month thereafter, as the
Borrower may elect in the applicable Notice of Borrowing; provided that:

(A) any Interest Period (subject to paragraph (C) below) which
would otherwise end on a day which is not a Euro-Dollar Business Day or
a Foreign Currency Business Day, as the case may be, shall be extended
to the next succeeding Euro-Dollar Business Day or Foreign Currency
Business Day, as the case may be, unless such Euro-Dollar Business Day
or Foreign Currency Business Day, as the case may be, falls in another
calendar month, in which case such Interest Period shall end on the
next preceding Euro-Dollar Business Day or Foreign Currency Business
Day, as the case may be;

(B) any Interest Period which begins on the last Euro-Dollar
Business Day or Foreign Currency Business Day, as the case may be, of a
calendar month (or on a day for which there is no numerically
corresponding day in the appropriate subsequent calendar month) shall,
subject to paragraph (C) below, end on the last Euro-Dollar Business
Day
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or Foreign Currency Business Day, as the case may be, of the
appropriate subsequent calendar month; and

(C) no Interest Period may be selected which begins before the
Termination Date and would otherwise end after the Termination Date.

"Investment" means any investment in any Person, whether by means of
(i) purchase or acquisition of all or substantially all of the assets of such
Person (or of a division or line of business of such Person), other than any
purchase or acquisition of assets or division or line of business of a
Subsidiary, (ii) purchase or acquisition of obligations or securities of such
Person, (iii) capital contribution to such Person, (iv) loan or advance to such
Person, (v) making of a time deposit with such Person, (vi) Guarantee or
assumption of any obligation of such Person or (vii) by any other means.

"Lender" means each lender listed on the signature pages hereof as
having a Commitment, and its successors and assigns.

"Lending Office" means, as to each Lender, (i) its office located at
its address set forth on the signature pages hereof (or identified on the
signature pages hereof as its Lending Office) and (ii) as to any Lender which
enters into any LSTA Assignment (whether as transferor Lender or as Assignee
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thereunder), as set forth in such LSTA Assignment, or in each case such other
office as such Lender may hereafter designate as its Lending Office by notice to
the Borrower and the Administrative Agent. Each Bank may designate a Lending
Office for Dollar Loans and a different Lending Office for Foreign Currency
Loans and the term "Lending Office" shall in such case mean either such Lending
Office, as the context shall require.

"Leverage Ratio" means, at any time, the ratio of Consolidated Debt to
Consolidated Total Capitalization.

"Lien" means, with respect to any asset, any mortgage, deed to secure
debt, deed of trust, lien, pledge, charge, security interest, security title,
preferential arrangement which has the practical effect of constituting a
security interest or encumbrance, or encumbrance or servitude of any kind in
respect of such asset to secure or assure payment of a Debt or a Guarantee,
whether by consensual agreement or by operation of statute or other law, or by
any agreement, contingent or otherwise, to provide any of the foregoing. For the
purposes of this Agreement, the Borrower or any Subsidiary shall be deemed to
own subject to a Lien any asset which it has acquired or holds subject to the
interest of a vendor or lessor under any conditional sale agreement, capital
lease or other title retention agreement relating to such asset.

"Loan" means a Syndicated Loan or Swing Loan, and "Loans" means
Syndicated Loans, Swing Loans or any or all of them, as the context shall
require.

"Loan Documents" means this Agreement, the Notes, the Guaranty, the
Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement, any other material document
executed by the Borrower or any Guarantor evidencing, relating to or securing
the Loans, and any other material document or instrument executed by the
Borrower or any Guarantor delivered from time to time
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in connection with this Agreement, the Notes or the Loans, as such documents and
instruments may be amended or supplemented from time to time.

"London Interbank Offered Rate" has the meaning set forth in Section
2.06(c).

"Long-Term Debt" means any Debt of the Borrower or any Subsidiary
having a maturity of more than 1 year from the date as of which the amount
thereof is to be determined or having a maturity of less than 1 year but by its
terms being renewable or extendible beyond 1 year from such date at the option
of the obligor.

"LSTA Assignment" means any form of Assignment Agreement approved from
time to time by the Loan Syndications and Trading Association.

"LSTA Confidentiality Agreement" means any form of Confidentiality
Agreement approved from time to time by the Loan Syndications and Trading
Association.

"Margin Stock" means "margin stock" as defined in Regulations T, U or
X.

"Material Adverse Effect" means, with respect to any event, act,
condition or occurrence of whatever nature (including any adverse determination
in any litigation, arbitration, or governmental investigation or proceeding),
whether singly or in conjunction with any other event or events, act or acts,
condition or conditions, occurrence or occurrences, whether or not related, a
material adverse change in, or a material adverse effect upon, any of (a) the
financial condition, operations, business or properties of the Borrower and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries taken as a whole, (b) the rights and remedies of the
Administrative Agent or the Lenders under the Loan Documents, or the ability of
the Borrower or any Guarantor to perform its obligations under the Loan
Documents to which it is a party, as applicable, or (c) the legality, validity
or enforceability of any Loan Document.

"Moody's" means Moody's Investor Service, Inc.
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"Multiemployer Plan" shall have the meaning set forth in Section
4001(a)(3) of ERISA.

"Net Income" means, as applied to any Person for any period, the
aggregate amount of net income of such Person, after taxes, for such period, as
determined in accordance with GAAP.

"Net Proceeds of Capital Stock" means any proceeds received by the
Borrower or a Consolidated Subsidiary in respect of the issuance of Capital
Stock, after deducting therefrom all reasonable and customary costs and expenses
incurred by the Borrower or such Consolidated Subsidiary directly in connection
with the issuance of such Capital Stock.

"Note Purchase Agreement (1997)" means the Note Purchase Agreement
dated as of August 1, 1997, executed by the Borrower and the several Purchasers
identified on Schedule A attached thereto, relating to the Senior Notes (1997),
as the same has been amended, supplemented or otherwise modified up to the
Closing Date.

"Note Purchase Agreement (1999)" means the Note Purchase Agreement
dated as of September 1, 1999, executed by the Borrower and the several
Purchasers identified on Schedule
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A attached thereto, relating to the Senior Notes (1999), as the same has been
amended, supplemented or otherwise modified up to the Closing Date.

"Note Purchase Agreements" means, collectively, the Note Purchase
Agreement (1997) and the Note Purchase Agreement (1999).

"Notes" means each of the Syndicated Loan Notes, Swing Loan Note or any
or all of them, as the context shall require.

"Notice of Borrowing" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(a).

"Notice of Continuation or Conversion" has the meaning set forth in
Section 2.03.

"Officer's Certificate" has the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(f).

"Officer's Certificate of Guarantor" has the meaning set forth in
Section 3.01(g).

"Operating Profits" means, as applied to any Person for any period, the
operating income of such Person for such period, as determined in accordance
with GAAP.

"Participant" has the meaning set forth in Section 10.08(b).

"PBGC" means the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation or any entity
succeeding to any or all of its functions under ERISA.

"Performance Pricing Determination Date" has the meaning set forth in
Section 2.06(a).

"Permitted Acquisition" means any Acquisition by the Borrower or a
Subsidiary of any business which would not substantially change the general
nature of the business in which the Borrower and its Subsidiaries, taken as a
whole, are engaged, and with respect to which each of the following requirements
shall have been satisfied:

(a) as of the closing of any Acquisition, the Acquisition has
been approved and recommended by the board of directors of the Person to be
acquired or from which such business is to be acquired, if such Person is a
corporation;

(b) not less than 5 Domestic Business Days prior to the
closing of any Acquisition, the Borrower shall have delivered to the
Administrative Agent a certificate, (A) certifying that no Default has occurred
and is continuing, after giving effect to the Acquisition, and (B) including pro
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forma income and balance sheet projections for the Borrower and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries (after giving effect to the Acquisition);

(c) as of the closing of any Acquisition, after giving effect
to such Acquisition, the acquiring party must not be "insolvent" and the
Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, must not be
"insolvent" (as "insolvent" is defined in Section 4.17); and
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(d) as of the closing of any Acquisition, no Default shall
exist or occur as a result of such Acquisition, after giving effect to such
Acquisition.

"Permitted Restricted Payment" means any payment on account of the
purchase or acquisition of any shares of the Borrower's Capital Stock,
consistent with past practices of the Borrower, in connection with the
Borrower's employee stock purchase plan, stock option plan or restricted stock
plan.

"Person" means an individual, a corporation, a partnership, an
unincorporated association, a trust, a limited liability company or any other
entity or organization, including, but not limited to, a government or political
subdivision or an agency or instrumentality thereof.

"Plan" means at any time an employee pension benefit plan which is
covered by Title IV of ERISA or subject to the minimum funding standards under
Section 412 of the Code and is either (i) maintained by a member of the
Controlled Group for employees of any member of the Controlled Group or (ii)
maintained pursuant to a collective bargaining agreement or any other
arrangement under which more than one employer makes contributions and to which
a member of the Controlled Group is then making or accruing an obligation to
make contributions or has within the preceding 5 plan years made contributions.

"Prime Rate" refers to that interest rate so denominated and set by
Wachovia from time to time as an interest rate basis for borrowings. The Prime
Rate is but one of several interest rate bases used by Wachovia. Wachovia lends
at interest rates above and below the Prime Rate.

"Properties" means all real property owned, leased or otherwise used or
occupied by the Borrower or any Subsidiary, wherever located.

"Purchase Money Note" means a promissory note evidencing the obligation
of the Receivables Subsidiary to pay to the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries
the purchase price for Purchased Receivables in connection with the Receivables
Securitization Program, which note shall be repaid from cash available to the
Receivables Subsidiary, other than cash required to be held as reserves pursuant
to Receivables Program Documents, amounts paid in respect of interest, principal
and other amounts owing under Receivables Program Documents and amounts paid in
connection with the purchase of additional Purchased Receivables.

"Purchased Receivables" means Receivables which are actually purchased
pursuant to the Receivables Program Documents, for a purchase price determined
pursuant thereto.

"Quarterly Payment Date" means each March 31, June 30, September 30 and
December 31, or, if any such day is not a Domestic Business Day, the next
succeeding Domestic Business Day.

"Receivables" means all rights of the Borrower or its Subsidiaries to
payment, whether constituting an account, chattel paper, instrument, general
intangible or otherwise, arising from the sale of goods or services (including
rights under bill and hold arrangements) by the Borrower or its Subsidiary (and
including the right to payment of any interest or finance charges and other
obligations with respect thereto).
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"Receivables Program Assets" means (a) all Purchased Receivables and
Contributed Receivables transferred by the Borrower or its Subsidiaries
(including the Receivables Subsidiary) pursuant to the Receivables Program
Documents; provided, however, that the term "Receivables Program Assets" shall
not include any Excluded Receivables Assets, (b) all Receivables Program Related
Assets, and (c) all collections (including recoveries) and other proceeds of the
assets described in the foregoing clauses (a) and (b).

"Receivables Program Documents" means (x) a receivables purchase
agreement, pooling and servicing agreement, credit agreement, agreements to
acquire undivided interests or other agreement to transfer, or create a security
interest in, Receivables Program Assets, in each case as amended, modified,
supplemented or restated and in effect from time to time entered into by the
Borrower and/or its Subsidiaries (including the Receivables Subsidiary), and (y)
each other instrument, agreement and other document entered into by the Borrower
or its Subsidiaries (including the Receivables Subsidiary) relating to the
transactions contemplated by the items referred to in clause (x) above, in each
case as amended, modified, supplemented or restated and in effect from time to
time.

"Receivables Program Obligations" means (a) obligations under notes,
trust certificates, undivided interests, partnership interests or other
interests representing the right to be paid a specified principal amount from
the Receivables Program Assets, and (b) related obligations of the Borrower
and/or its Subsidiaries (including, without limitation, rights in respect of
interest or yield, breach of warranty claims and expense reimbursement and
indemnity provisions) and other Standard Securitization Undertakings.

"Receivables Program Related Assets" means, with respect to Purchased
Receivables and Contributed Receivables (but not Excluded Receivables), (i)
rights of the seller or contributor thereof under the documentation governing or
relating to such Receivables, including all contracts pursuant to which any
account party or other party is obligated to make payment on any such
Receivable, and all related purchase orders, invoices and other agreements,
documents, books, records and other media for the storage of information
(including tapes, disks, punch cards, computer programs and databases and
related property), (ii) all of the right, title and interest of the seller or
contributor thereof in the goods, if any, relating to the sale that gave rise to
such Receivables, all other security interests or liens and property subject
thereto from time to time purporting to secure payment of such Receivables,
whether pursuant to the contract described in clause (i) or otherwise, and all
letters of credit, guarantees and other agreements or arrangements of whatever
character from time to time supporting or securing payment of such Receivable,
whether pursuant to the contract described in clause (i) or otherwise, (iii) all
proceeds of all of the foregoing, including all funds received by any Person in
payment of any amounts owed (including invoice prices, finance charges, interest
and all other charges, if any) in respect thereof or otherwise applied to repay
or discharge any such Receivables (including insurance payments applied in the
ordinary course of business to amounts owed in respect of such Receivables and
net proceeds of any sale or other disposition of repossessed goods that were the
subject of any such Receivables) or other collateral or property of the account
party or other party directly or indirectly liable for payment of such
Receivables, and any lockboxes or accounts in which such proceeds are deposited,
(iv) all spread accounts and other similar accounts (and any amount on deposit
therein) established in connection with the Receivables
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Securitization Program and (v) any warranty, indemnity, dilution and other
intercompany claim arising out of Receivables Program Documents.

"Receivables Securitization Program" means any transaction or series of
transactions that may be entered into by the Borrower and its Subsidiaries
pursuant to which the Borrower and/or its Subsidiaries may sell, convey or
otherwise transfer to the Receivables Subsidiary and (in the case of a transfer
by the Receivables Subsidiary) any other Person, or may grant a security
interest in, any Receivables Program Assets (whether now existing or arising in
the future); provided that:
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(A) no portion of the indebtedness or any other obligations
(contingent or otherwise) of a Receivables Subsidiary or Special
Purpose Vehicle (i) is Guaranteed by the Borrower or its Subsidiaries
(other than the Receivables Subsidiary and excluding Guarantees of
obligations pursuant to Standard Securitization Undertakings), (ii) is
recourse to or obligates the Borrower or its Subsidiaries (other than
the Receivables Subsidiary) for payment other than pursuant to Standard
Securitization Undertakings or (iii) subjects any property or asset of
the Borrower or its Subsidiaries (other than the Receivables
Subsidiary), directly or indirectly, contingently or otherwise, to the
satisfaction of obligations incurred in such transactions, other than
pursuant to Standard Securitization Undertakings;

(B) the Borrower and its Subsidiaries (other than the
Receivables Subsidiary) do not have any obligation to maintain or
preserve the financial condition of a Receivables Subsidiary or a
Special Purpose Vehicle or cause such entity to achieve certain levels
of operating results; and

(C) the net purchase price payable to the Borrower or any
Subsidiary with respect to Purchased Receivables thereunder (net of all
reserves, discounts, fees and charges) is not less than 75% of the face
amount of the Purchased Receivables.

"Receivables Subsidiary" means a special purpose corporation that is a
wholly owned Subsidiary of the Borrower, created for the sole purpose of, and
whose only business shall be, acquisition of the Receivables Program Assets
pursuant to the Receivables Securitization Program and those activities
incidental to the Receivables Securitization Program.

"Redeemable Preferred Stock" of any Person means any preferred stock
issued by such Person which is at any time prior to the Termination Date either
(i) mandatorily redeemable (by sinking fund or similar payments or otherwise) or
(ii) redeemable at the option of the holder thereof.

"Register" has the meaning set forth in Section 10.08(c).

"Regulation T" means Regulation T of the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System, as in effect from time to time, together with all
official rulings and interpretations issued thereunder.
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"Regulation U" means Regulation U of the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System, as in effect from time to time, together with all
official rulings and interpretations issued thereunder.

"Regulation X" means Regulation X of the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System, as in effect from time to time, together with all
official rulings and interpretations issued thereunder.

"Related Fund" means, with respect to any Lender that is a fund that
invests in lender loans, any other fund that invests in lender loans and is
advised or managed by the same investment advisor as such Lender.

"Reported Net Income" means, for any period, the Net Income of the
Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries determined on a consolidated basis.

"Required Lenders" means at any time Lenders having more than 51% of
the aggregate amount of the Commitments or, if the Commitments are no longer in
effect, Lenders holding more than 51% of the aggregate outstanding principal
amount of the sum of the Syndicated Loans.

"Responsible Officer" means the chief executive officer, chief
operating officer, chief financial officer, chief accounting officer or
treasurer of the Borrower.

"Restricted Payment" means (i) any dividend or other distribution on
any shares of the Borrower's Capital Stock (except dividends payable solely in
shares of its Capital Stock) or (ii) any payment on account of the purchase,
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redemption, retirement or acquisition of (a) any shares of the Borrower's
Capital Stock (except shares acquired upon the conversion thereof into other
shares of its Capital Stock) or (b) any option, warrant or other right to
acquire shares of the Borrower's Capital Stock.

"S&P" means Standard & Poor's Ratings Group, a division of McGraw-Hill,
Inc.

"Senior Notes (1997)" means, collectively, the Borrower's $75,000,000
6.92% Senior Notes, Series 1997-A, Due August 11, 2009, all issued pursuant to
the Note Purchase Agreement (1997).

"Senior Notes (1999)" means, collectively, the Borrower's $64,000,000
7.60% Senior Notes, Series A, Due September 1, 2004, $44,000,000 7.74% Senior
Notes, Series B, Due September 1, 2006, and $17,000,000 7.95% Senior Notes,
Series C, Due September 1, 2009, all issued pursuant to the Note Purchase
Agreement (1999).

"Significant Domestic Subsidiary" means at any time any Domestic
Subsidiary whose (i) Net Income for the Fiscal Quarter most recently ended
exceeds 5% of Consolidated Net Income for such Fiscal Quarter or (ii) total
assets at such time exceed 5% of Consolidated Total Assets at such time. The
Significant Domestic Subsidiaries of the Borrower as of the Closing Date are
listed on Schedule 1.01A hereto.
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"Significant First Tier Foreign Subsidiary" means any Significant
Foreign Subsidiary the majority of whose Capital Stock or other equity interests
is owned by the Borrower and/or its Domestic Subsidiaries.

"Significant Foreign Subsidiary" means at any time any Foreign
Subsidiary whose (i) Net Income for the Fiscal Quarter most recently ended
exceeds 5% of Consolidated Net Income for such Fiscal Quarter or (ii) total
assets at such time exceed 5% of Consolidated Total Assets at such time. The
Significant Foreign Subsidiaries of the Borrower as of the Closing Date are
listed on Schedule 1.01B hereto.

"Special Purpose Vehicle" means a trust, partnership or other special
purpose Person established by the Borrower to implement the Receivables
Securitization Program.

"Standard Securitization Undertakings" means representations,
warranties, covenants and indemnities entered into by the Borrower or its
Subsidiaries (other than the Receivables Subsidiary) that are reasonably
customary in accounts receivable securitization transactions, as reasonably
determined in good faith by the Administrative Agent.

"Stockholders' Equity" means, at any time, the shareholders' equity of
the Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries, as set forth or reflected on the
most recent consolidated balance sheet of the Borrower and its Consolidated
Subsidiaries prepared in accordance with GAAP, but excluding any Redeemable
Preferred Stock of the Borrower or any of its Consolidated Subsidiaries.
Shareholders' equity generally would include, but not be limited to (i) the par
or stated value of all outstanding Capital Stock, (ii) capital surplus, (iii)
retained earnings, and (iv) various deductions such as (A) purchases of treasury
stock, (B) valuation allowances, (C) receivables due from an employee stock
ownership plan, (D) employee stock ownership plan debt guarantees, and (E)
translation adjustments for foreign currency transactions.

"Subsidiary" of any Person means a corporation, partnership or other
entity of which shares of stock or other ownership interests having ordinary
voting power (other than stock or such other ownership interest having such
power only by reason of the happening of a contingency) to elect a majority of
the board of directors or other managers of such corporation, partnership or
other entity are at the time owned, or the management of which is otherwise
controlled, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, or both,
by such Person. Unless otherwise qualified, all references to a "Subsidiary" or
to "Subsidiaries" in this Agreement shall refer to a Subsidiary or Subsidiaries
of the Borrower.
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"Swing Loan" means a Loan made by Wachovia pursuant to Section 2.01(b),
which must be a Base Rate Loan.

"Swing Loan Note" means the promissory note of the Borrower,
substantially in the form of Exhibit A-3, evidencing the obligation of the
Borrower to repay the Swing Loans, together with all amendments, consolidations,
modifications, renewals, and supplements thereto.

"Syndicated Loans" means Dollar Loans or Foreign Currency Loans made
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in Section 2.01(a).
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"Syndicated Loan Notes" means each of the Dollar Notes or Foreign
Currency Notes or any or all of them, as the context shall require.

"Taxes" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.12(c).

"Termination Date" means the earlier of (i) June 21, 2004, (ii) the
date the Commitments are terminated pursuant to Section 7.01 following the
occurrence of an Event of Default, or (iii) the date the Borrower terminates the
Commitments entirely pursuant to Section 2.08.

"Transferee" has the meaning set forth in Section 10.08(d).

"Unused Commitment" means at any date, with respect to any Lender, an
amount equal to its Commitment less the aggregate outstanding principal amount
of its Syndicated Loans (and not the Swing Loans).

"Voting Stock" means securities (as such term is defined in Section
2(1) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended) of any class or classes, the
holders of which are ordinarily, in the absence of contingencies, entitled to
vote in the election of the corporate directors (or Persons performing similar
functions).

"Wachovia" means Wachovia Bank, N.A., a national banking association,
and its successors.

"Wholly Owned Subsidiary" means any Subsidiary all of the shares of
capital stock or other ownership interests of which (except directors'
qualifying shares) are at the time directly or indirectly owned by the Borrower.

SECTION 1.02 ACCOUNTING TERMS AND DETERMINATIONS. Unless otherwise
specified herein, all terms of an accounting character used herein shall be
interpreted, all accounting determinations hereunder shall be made, and all
financial statements required to be delivered hereunder shall be prepared, in
accordance with GAAP, applied on a basis consistent (except for changes
concurred with by the Borrower's independent public accountants or otherwise
required by a change in GAAP) with the most recent audited consolidated
financial statements of the Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries delivered
to the Lenders, unless with respect to any such change concurred in by the
Borrower's independent public accountants or required by GAAP, in determining
compliance with any of the provisions of this Agreement or any of the other Loan
Documents: (i) the Borrower shall have objected to determining such compliance
on such basis at the time of delivery of such financial statements, or (ii) the
Required Lenders shall so object in writing within 30 days after the delivery of
such financial statements, in either of which events such calculations shall be
made on a basis consistent with those used in the preparation of the latest
financial statements as to which such objection shall not have been made (which,
if objection is made in respect of the first financial statements delivered
under Section 5.01 hereof, shall mean the financial statements referred to in
Section 4.04).

SECTION 1.03 REFERENCES. Unless otherwise indicated, references in this
Agreement to "Articles", "Exhibits", "Schedules", "Sections" and other
Subdivisions are references to articles, exhibits, schedules, sections and other
subdivisions hereof.
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SECTION 1.04 USE OF DEFINED TERMS. All terms defined in this Agreement
shall have the same defined meanings when used in any of the other Loan
Documents, unless otherwise defined therein or unless the context shall require
otherwise.

SECTION 1.05 TERMINOLOGY. All personal pronouns used in this Agreement,
whether used in the masculine, feminine or neuter gender, shall include all
other genders; the singular shall include the plural, and the plural shall
include the singular. Titles of Articles and Sections in this Agreement are for
convenience only, and neither limit nor amplify the provisions of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE II.

THE CREDITS

SECTION 2.01 COMMITMENTS TO LEND SYNDICATED LOANS.

(a) Each Lender severally agrees, on the terms and conditions set forth
herein, to make Syndicated Loans to the Borrower from time to time before the
Termination Date; provided that,

(i) immediately after each such Syndicated Loan is made, the
aggregate outstanding principal amount of Syndicated Loans (based on
the Dollar Equivalent of any outstanding Foreign Currency Loans) by
such Lender shall not exceed the amount of its Commitment; and

(ii) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all
Syndicated Loans (based on the Dollar Equivalent of any outstanding
Foreign Currency Loans) and Swing Loans shall not exceed the aggregate
amount of the Commitments. The Dollar Equivalent of each Foreign
Currency Loan on the date each Foreign Currency Loan is disbursed shall
be deemed to be the amount of the Foreign Currency Loan outstanding for
the purpose of calculating the unutilized portion of the Commitments on
the date of disbursement of any Loans hereunder.

Each Base Rate Borrowing under this Section shall be in an aggregate principal
amount of $1,000,000 or any larger integral multiple of $500,000 (except that
any such Base Rate Borrowing may be in the aggregate amount of the Unused
Commitments) and shall be made from the several Lenders ratably in proportion to
their respective Commitments. Each Fixed Rate Borrowing under this Section shall
be in an aggregate principal amount of $5,000,000 (or the Dollar Equivalent
thereof) or any larger integral multiple of $1,000,000 (or the Dollar Equivalent
thereof) (except that any such Fixed Rate Borrowing may be in the aggregate
amount of the Unused Commitments) and shall be made from the several Lenders
ratably in proportion to their respective Commitments. Within the foregoing
limits, the Borrower may borrow under this Section 2.01(a), repay or, to the
extent permitted by Section 2.10, prepay Syndicated Loans and reborrow under
this Section at any time before the Termination Date.

(b) In addition to the foregoing, Wachovia shall from time to time,
upon the request of the Borrower, if the applicable conditions precedent in
Article III have been satisfied, make Swing Loans to the Borrower in an
aggregate principal amount at any time outstanding not
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exceeding $15,000,000; provided that, immediately after such Swing Loan is made,
the conditions set forth in clauses (i) and (ii) of Section 2.01(a) shall have
been satisfied. Each Swing Loan Borrowing under this Section 2.01(b) shall be in
an aggregate principal amount of $1,000,000 or any larger multiple of $500,000.
Within the foregoing limits, the Borrower may borrow under this Section 2.01(b),
repay, prepay and reborrow under this Section 2.01(b) at any time before the
Termination Date. All Swing Loans shall be made as Base Rate Loans. At any time,
upon the request of Wachovia, each Lender other than Wachovia shall, on the
third Domestic Business Day after such request is made, purchase a participating
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interest in Swing Loans in an amount equal to its ratable share (based upon its
respective Commitment) of such Swing Loans. On such third Domestic Business Day,
each Lender will immediately transfer to Wachovia, in immediately available
funds, the amount of its participation. Whenever, at any time after Wachovia has
received from any such Lender its participating interest in a Swing Loan, the
Administrative Agent receives any payment on account thereof, the Administrative
Agent will distribute to such Lender its participating interest in such amount
(appropriately adjusted, in the case of interest payments, to reflect the period
of time during which such Lender's participating interest was outstanding and
funded); provided, however, that in the event that such payment received by the
Administrative Agent is required to be returned, such Lender will return to the
Administrative Agent any portion thereof previously distributed by the
Administrative Agent to it. Each Lender's obligation to purchase such
participating interests shall be absolute and unconditional and shall not be
affected by any circumstance, including, without limitation: (i) any set-off,
counterclaim, recoupment, defense or other right which such Lender or any other
Person may have against Wachovia or any other Person for any reason whatsoever;
(ii) the occurrence or continuance of a Default or the termination of the
Commitments; (iii) any adverse change in the condition (financial or otherwise)
of the Borrower or any other Person; (iv) any breach of this Agreement by the
Borrower or any other Lender; or (v) any other circumstance, happening or event
whatsoever, whether or not similar to any of the foregoing.

SECTION 2.02 METHOD OF BORROWING SYNDICATED LOANS AND SWING LOANS.

(a) The Borrower shall give the Administrative Agent notice (a
"Notice of Borrowing"), which shall be substantially in the form of Exhibit D,
prior to (i) 11:00 A.M. (Atlanta, Georgia time) on the same Domestic Business
Day of each Base Rate Borrowing, and (ii) 11:00 A.M. (Atlanta, Georgia time) 3
Euro-Dollar Business Days before each Euro-Dollar Borrowing and 3 Foreign
Currency Business Days before each Foreign Currency Borrowing, specifying:

(i) the date of such Borrowing, which shall be a Domestic
Business Day in the case of a Base Rate Borrowing, a Euro-Dollar
Business Day in the case of a Euro-Dollar Borrowing or a Foreign
Currency Business Day in the case of a Foreign Currency Borrowing,

(ii) the aggregate amount of such Borrowing,

(iii) whether the Syndicated Loans comprising such Borrowing
are to be Base Rate Loans, Euro-Dollar Loans or Foreign Currency Loans,
or stating that such Borrowing is to be a Swing Loan Borrowing,
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(iv) in the case of a Fixed Rate Borrowing, the duration of
the Interest Period applicable thereto, subject to the provisions of
the definition of "Interest Period," and

(v) in the case of a Foreign Currency Borrowing, the Foreign
Currency.

(b) Upon receipt of a Notice of Borrowing, the Administrative Agent
shall promptly notify each Lender of the contents thereof and (unless such
Borrowing is a Swing Loan Borrowing) of such Lender's ratable share of such
Syndicated Borrowing and such Notice of Borrowing, once received by the
Administrative Agent, shall not thereafter be revocable by the Borrower.

(c) Not later than 11:00 A.M. (Atlanta, Georgia time) on the date of
each Syndicated Borrowing (except for Base Rate Borrowings, in which case not
later than 2:00 P.M. (Atlanta, Georgia time, on the date of such Borrowing),
each Lender shall (except as provided in paragraph (d) of this Section) make
available its ratable share of such Syndicated Borrowing in Federal or other
funds immediately available in Atlanta, Georgia, to the Administrative Agent at
its address determined pursuant to Section 10.01, which funds shall be in
Dollars if such Borrowing is a Dollar Borrowing or in the applicable Foreign
Currency if such Borrowing is a Foreign Currency Borrowing. Unless the
Administrative Agent determines that any applicable condition specified in
Article III has not been satisfied, the Administrative Agent will make the funds
so received from the Lenders available to the Borrower on such date at the
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Administrative Agent's aforesaid address. Unless the Administrative Agent
receives notice from a Lender, at the Administrative Agent's address referred to
in or specified pursuant to Section 10.01, no later than 4:00 P.M. (local time
at such address) on the Domestic Business Day before the date of a Syndicated
Borrowing (or, in the case of a Base Rate Borrowing, no later than 2:00 P.M.,
Atlanta, Georgia time on the date of such Base Rate Borrowing) stating that such
Lender will not make a Syndicated Loan in connection with such Syndicated
Borrowing, the Administrative Agent shall be entitled to assume that such Lender
will make a Syndicated Loan in connection with such Syndicated Borrowing and, in
reliance on such assumption, the Administrative Agent may (but shall not be
obligated to) make available such Lender's ratable share of such Syndicated
Borrowing to the Borrower for the account of such Lender. If the Administrative
Agent makes such Lender's ratable share available to the Borrower and such
Lender does not in fact make its ratable share of such Syndicated Borrowing
available on such date, the Administrative Agent shall be entitled to recover
such Lender's ratable share from such Lender or the Borrower (and for such
purpose shall be entitled to charge such amount to any account of the Borrower
maintained with the Administrative Agent), together with interest thereon for
each day during the period from the date of such Syndicated Borrowing until such
sum shall be paid in full at a rate per annum equal to (x) the Federal Funds
Rate from the date such payment is due until the 3rd Domestic Business Day
following such date, and (y) the Base Rate thereafter, provided that (i) any
such payment by the Borrower of such Lender's ratable share and interest thereon
shall be without prejudice to any rights that the Borrower may have against such
Lender and (ii) until such Lender has paid its ratable share of such Syndicated
Borrowing, together with interest pursuant to the foregoing, it will have no
interest in or rights with respect to such Syndicated Borrowing for any purpose
hereunder. If the Administrative Agent does not exercise its option to advance
funds for the account of such Lender, it shall forthwith notify the Borrower of
such
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decision. Unless the Administrative Agent determines that any applicable
condition specified in Article III has not been satisfied, Wachovia will make
available to the Borrower at Wachovia's Lending Office the amount of any such
Borrowing which is a Swing Loan Borrowing on the date of such Swing Loan
Borrowing.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
Agreement, no Fixed Rate Borrowing may be made if there shall have occurred a
Default, which Default shall not have been cured or waived.

(e) In the event that a Notice of Borrowing fails to specify
whether the Syndicated Loans comprising such Syndicated Borrowing are to be Base
Rate Loans, Euro-Dollar Loans or Foreign Currency Loans, such Syndicated Loans
shall be made as Base Rate Loans.

(f) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein,
there shall not be more than eight (8) different Interest Periods outstanding at
any given time (for which purpose Interest Periods for separate Borrowings shall
be deemed to be different Interest Periods even if they are coterminous).

SECTION 2.03 CONTINUATION AND CONVERSION ELECTIONS. By delivering a
notice (a "Notice of Continuation or Conversion"), which shall be substantially
in the form of Exhibit E, to the Administrative Agent on or before 12:00 P.M.,
Atlanta, Georgia time, on a Domestic Business Day (or Euro-Dollar Business Day,
in the case of Euro-Dollar Loans outstanding, or a Foreign Currency Business Day
in the case of Foreign Currency Loans outstanding), the Borrower may from time
to time irrevocably elect, on the same Domestic Business Day, in the case of
Base Rate Loans (other than Swing Loans), or 3 Euro-Dollar Business Days before
the last day of the then current Interest Period with respect thereto, in the
case of Euro-Dollar Loans, or 3 Foreign Currency Business Days before the last
day of the then current Interest Period with respect thereto, in the case of
Foreign Currency Loans, that all, or any portion in an aggregate principal
amount of $1,000,000 or any larger integral multiple of $500,000 be, (i) in the
case of Base Rate Loans (other than Swing Loans), converted into Euro-Dollar
Loans, (ii) in the case of Euro-Dollar Loans, converted into Base Rate Loans or
continued as Euro-Dollar Loans, or (iii) in the case of Foreign Currency Loans,
continued as Foreign Currency Loans in the same Foreign Currency. In the absence
of delivery of a Notice of Continuation or Conversion (A) with respect to any
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Euro-Dollar Loan at least 3 Euro-Dollar Business Days before the last day of the
then current Interest Period with respect thereto, such Euro-Dollar Loan shall,
on such last day, except to the extent repaid, automatically convert to a Base
Rate Loan or (B) with respect to any Foreign Currency Loan at least 3 Foreign
Currency Business Days before the last day of the then current Interest Period
with respect thereto, such Foreign Currency Loan shall, on such last day, except
to the extent repaid, automatically continue as a Foreign Currency Loan in the
same Foreign Currency with an Interest Period having a duration of one month);
provided, however, that (x) each such conversion or continuation shall be pro
rated among the applicable outstanding Loans of all Lenders that have made such
Loans, and (y) no portion of the outstanding principal amount of any Loans may
be continued as, or be converted into, any Fixed Rate Loan when any Default has
occurred and is continuing.
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SECTION 2.04 NOTES.

(a) Upon request of any Lender, made through the
Administrative Agent, Base Rate Loans and Euro-Dollar Loans of such Lender may
be evidenced by a single Dollar Note and Foreign Currency Loans of such Lender
may be evidenced by a single Foreign Currency Note payable to the order of such
Lender for the account of its Lending Office. Upon request of Wachovia, the
Swing Loans may be evidenced by a single Swing Loan Note payable to the order of
Wachovia.

(b) Upon receipt of any Lender's Notes pursuant to Section
3.01, the Administrative Agent shall deliver such Notes to such Lender. Each
Lender shall record, and prior to any transfer of its Notes shall endorse on the
schedules forming a part thereof appropriate notations to evidence, the date,
amount and maturity of, and effective interest rate for, each Loan made by it,
the date and amount of each payment of principal made by the Borrower with
respect thereto, and such schedules of each such Lender's Notes shall constitute
rebuttable presumptive evidence of the respective principal amounts owing and
unpaid on such Lender's Notes; provided that the failure of any Lender to make,
or any error in making, any such recordation or endorsement shall not affect the
obligation of the Borrower hereunder or under the Notes or the ability of any
Lender to assign its Notes. Each Lender is hereby irrevocably authorized by the
Borrower so to endorse its Notes and to attach to and make a part of any Note a
continuation of any such schedule as and when required.

SECTION 2.05 MATURITY OF LOANS. Each Loan shall mature, and the
principal amount thereof shall be due and payable, on the Termination Date.

SECTION 2.06 INTEREST RATES.

(a) "Applicable Margin" means:

(i) for the period commencing on the Closing Date to
and including the first Performance Pricing Determination Date, (x) for
any Base Rate Loan, 0%, and (y) for any Fixed Rate Loan, 0.925%; and

(ii) from and after the first Performance Pricing
Determination Date, (x) for any Base Rate Loan, 0% and (y) for each
Fixed Rate Loan, the percentage determined on each Performance Pricing
Determination Date by reference to the table set forth below as to such
type of Loan and the Leverage Ratio for the quarterly or annual period
ending immediately prior to such Performance Pricing Determination
Date.

<TABLE>
<S>                            <C>              <C>              <C>              <C>              <C>
------------------------------ ---------------- ---------------- ---------------- ---------------- -----------------

LEVERAGE RATIO                     < 30%           30% and          40% and          50% and            55%
--------------

< 40%            < 50%            < 55%
------------------------------ ---------------- ---------------- ---------------- ---------------- -----------------

APPLICABLE MARGIN                 0.600%          0.825%           0.925%           1.075%            1.250%
-----------------

------------------------------ ---------------- ---------------- ---------------- ---------------- -----------------
</TABLE>
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In determining interest for purposes of this Section 2.06 and fees for
purposes of Section 2.07(a), the Borrower and the Lenders shall refer to the
Borrower's most recent consolidated quarterly or annual (as the case may be)
financial statements delivered pursuant to Section 5.01(a) or (b), as the case
may be. If such financial statements require a change in interest pursuant to
this Section 2.06 or fees pursuant to Section 2.07(a), the Borrower shall
deliver to the Administrative Agent, along with such financial statements, a
notice to that effect, which notice shall set forth in reasonable detail the
calculations supporting the required change. The "Performance Pricing
Determination Date" is the date which is (a) 50 days after the end of each of
the first 3 Fiscal Quarters of each Fiscal Year and (b) 100 days after the end
of the 4th Fiscal Quarter of each Fiscal Year. Any such required change in
interest and fees shall become effective on such Performance Pricing
Determination Date, and shall be in effect until the next Performance Pricing
Determination Date, provided that: (i) for Fixed Rate Loans, changes in interest
shall only be effective for Interest Periods commencing on or after the
Performance Pricing Determination Date; and (ii) no fees or interest shall be
decreased pursuant to this Section 2.06 or Section 2.07(a) if an Event of
Default is in existence on the Performance Pricing Determination Date.

(b) Each Base Rate Loan shall bear interest on the outstanding
principal amount thereof, for each day from the date such Loan is made until it
becomes due, at a rate per annum equal to the Base Rate for such day plus the
Applicable Margin. Such interest shall be payable on each Quarterly Payment Date
while such Base Rate Loan is outstanding and on the date such Base Rate Loan is
converted to a Euro-Dollar Loan. Any overdue principal of and, to the extent
permitted by applicable law, overdue interest on any Base Rate Loan shall bear
interest, payable on demand, for each day until paid at a rate per annum equal
to the Default Rate.

(c) Each Euro-Dollar Loan shall bear interest on the
outstanding principal amount thereof, for the Interest Period applicable
thereto, at a rate per annum equal to the sum of the Applicable Margin plus the
applicable Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate for such Interest Period. Such
interest shall be payable for each Interest Period on the last day thereof and,
if such Interest Period is longer than 3 months, at intervals of 3 months after
the first day thereof. Any overdue principal of and, to the extent permitted by
law, overdue interest on any Euro-Dollar Loan shall bear interest, payable on
demand, for each day until paid at a rate per annum equal to the Default Rate.

The "Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate" applicable to any Interest
Period means a rate per annum equal to the quotient obtained (rounded upwards,
if necessary, to the next higher 1/100th of 1%) by dividing (i) the applicable
London Interbank Offered Rate for such Interest Period by (ii) 1.00 minus the
Euro-Dollar Reserve Percentage.

The "London Interbank Offered Rate" applicable to any Euro-Dollar Loan
means for the Interest Period of such Euro-Dollar Loan, the rate per annum
determined on the basis of the offered rate for deposits in Dollars of amounts
equal or comparable to the principal amount of the Euro-Dollar Loan to be made
by Wachovia (or, in the event that Wachovia is no longer the Administrative
Agent, the successor Administrative Agent) as part of the same Euro-Dollar
Borrowing, offered for a term comparable to such Interest Period, which rates
appear on Telerate Page 3750 effective as of 11:00 A.M., London time, 2
Euro-Dollar Business Days prior to the

- 24 -

29

first day of such Interest Period, provided that if no such offered rates appear
on such page, the "London Interbank Offered Rate" for such Interest Period will
be the arithmetic average (rounded upward, if necessary, to the next higher
1/100th of 1%) of rates quoted by not less than 2 major lenders in New York
City, selected by the Administrative Agent, at approximately 10:00 A.M., New
York City time, 2 Euro-Dollar Business Days prior to the first day of such
Interest Period, for deposits in Dollars offered by leading European banks for a
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period comparable to such Interest Period in an amount comparable to the
principal amount of such Euro-Dollar Loan of Wachovia (or, in the event that
Wachovia is no longer the Administrative Agent, the successor Administrative
Agent).

"Euro-Dollar Reserve Percentage" means for any day that percentage
(expressed as a decimal) which is in effect on such day, as prescribed by the
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (or any successor) for
determining the maximum reserve requirement for a member lender of the Federal
Reserve System in respect of "Eurocurrency liabilities" (or in respect of any
other category of liabilities which includes deposits by reference to which the
interest rate on Euro-Dollar Loans is determined or any category of extensions
of credit or other assets which includes loans by a non-United States office of
any Lender to United States residents). The Adjusted London Interbank Offered
Rate shall be adjusted automatically on and as of the effective date of any
change in the Euro-Dollar Reserve Percentage.

(d) Each Foreign Currency Loan shall bear interest on the
outstanding principal amount thereof, for the Interest Period applicable
thereto, at a rate per annum equal to the sum of the Applicable Margin plus the
applicable Adjusted IBOR Rate for such Interest Period. Such interest shall be
payable for each Interest Period on the last day thereof and, if such Interest
Period is longer than 3 months, at intervals of 3 months after the first day
thereof. Any overdue principal of and, to the extent permitted by law, overdue
interest on any Foreign Currency Loan shall bear interest, payable on demand,
for each day until paid at a rate per annum equal to the Default Rate.

"Adjusted IBOR Rate" means, with respect to each Interest Period for a
Foreign Currency Loan, the sum of (i) the rate obtained by dividing (A) IBOR for
such Interest Period by (B) a percentage equal to 1 minus the then stated
maximum rate (stated as a decimal) of all reserve requirements in respect of any
category of liabilities by reference to which the interest rate on such Foreign
Currency Loan is determined (including, without limitation, any marginal,
emergency, supplemental, special or other reserves) applicable to any member
bank of the Federal Reserve System as defined in Regulation D (or against any
successor category of liabilities as defined in Regulation D), plus (ii) without
duplication of (i), if the relevant Foreign Currency Loan is denominated in
British pounds sterling, a percentage sufficient to compensate the Lenders for
the cost of complying with any reserves, liquidity and/or special deposit
requirements of the Bank of England directly or indirectly affecting the
maintenance or funding of such Foreign Currency Loan.

"IBOR" means, for any Interest Period, with respect to Foreign Currency
Loans, the offered rate for deposits in the applicable Foreign Currency, for a
period comparable to the Interest Period and in an amount comparable to the
amount of the Foreign Currency Loan to be made by Wachovia (or, in the event
that Wachovia is no longer the Administrative Agent, the successor
Administrative Agent) as part of the same Foreign Currency Borrowing, appearing
on
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the applicable Telerate Page as of 11:00 a.m. (London, England time) on the day
that is two Foreign Currency Business Days prior to the first day of the
Interest Period. If the foregoing rate is unavailable from Telerate for any
reason, then such rate shall be determined by the Administrative Agent from any
other interest rate reporting service of recognized standing designated in
writing by the Administrative Agent to the Borrower.

(e) The Administrative Agent shall determine each interest
rate applicable to the Loans hereunder. The Administrative Agent shall give
prompt notice to the Borrower and the Lenders by telecopier of each rate of
interest so determined, and its determination thereof shall be rebuttable
presumptive evidence of the rate so determined.

(f) After the occurrence and during the continuance of an
Event of Default, the principal amount of the Loans (and, to the extent
permitted by applicable law, all accrued interest thereon) may, at the election
of the Required Lenders, bear interest at the Default Rate.
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SECTION 2.07      FEES.

(a) The Borrower shall pay to the Administrative Agent, for
the ratable account of each Lender, a facility fee, calculated in the manner
provided in the last paragraph of Section 2.06(a)(ii), on the aggregate amount
of such Lender's Commitment (without taking into account the amount of the
outstanding Loans made by such Lender), at a rate per annum equal to: (i) for
the period commencing on the Closing Date to and including the first Performance
Pricing Determination Date, 0.200%; and (ii) from and after the first
Performance Pricing Determination Date, the percentage determined on each
Performance Pricing Determination Date by reference to the table set forth below
and the Leverage Ratio for the quarterly or annual period ending immediately
prior to such Performance Pricing Determination Date:

<TABLE>
<S>                        <C>              <C>               <C>                <C>               <C>
-------------------------- ---------------- ----------------- ------------------ ----------------- -----------------

LEVERAGE RATIO                 < 30%           30% and            40% and           50% and             55%
--------------

< 40%              < 50%             < 55%
-------------------------- ---------------- ----------------- ------------------ ----------------- -----------------

FACILITY FEE             0.150%           0.175%            0.200%             0.300%            0.500%
------------

-------------------------- ---------------- ----------------- ------------------ ----------------- -----------------
</TABLE>

Such facility fees shall accrue from and including the Closing Date to
but excluding the Termination Date and shall be payable on each Quarterly
Payment Date and on the Termination Date.

(b) The Borrower shall pay to the Administrative Agent, for
the ratable account of each Lender on the Closing Date, an upfront fee equal to
the amount as agreed to among the Borrower, the Administrative Agent and such
Lender. Such fee shall be fully earned when paid and shall be nonrefundable for
any reason whatsoever.

(c) The Borrower shall pay to the Administrative Agent, for
the account and sole benefit of the Administrative Agent, such fees and other
amounts at such times as set forth in the Arranger's Letter Agreement.
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SECTION 2.08 OPTIONAL TERMINATION OR REDUCTION OF COMMITMENTS. The
Borrower may, upon at least 3 Domestic Business Days' notice to the
Administrative Agent, terminate at any time, or proportionately reduce the
Unused Commitments from time to time by an aggregate amount of at least
$5,000,000 or any larger integral multiple of $1,000,000. If the Commitments are
terminated in their entirety, all accrued fees (as provided under Section 2.07)
shall be due and payable on the effective date of such termination.

SECTION 2.09 MANDATORY TERMINATION OF COMMITMENTS. The Commitments
shall terminate on the Termination Date and any Loans then outstanding (together
with accrued interest thereon) shall be due and payable on such date.

SECTION 2.10 OPTIONAL PREPAYMENTS.

(a) The Borrower may, upon at least 1 Domestic Business Days'
notice to the Administrative Agent, prepay any Base Rate Borrowing in whole at
any time, or from time to time in part in amounts aggregating at least
$1,000,000 or additional increments of $500,000, by paying the principal amount
to be prepaid together with accrued interest thereon to the date of prepayment.
Each such optional prepayment shall be applied to prepay ratably the Base Rate
Loans of the several Lenders or of Wachovia, in the case of Swing Loans,
included in such Base Rate Borrowing.

(b) Subject to any payments required pursuant to the terms of
Article IX for any Fixed Rate Loan constituting a part of such Borrowing, upon 3
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Domestic Business Day's prior written notice to the Administrative Agent, the
Borrower may prepay in minimum amounts of (or, in the case of a Foreign Currency
Borrowing, the Dollar Equivalent amount of) $5,000,000 with additional
increments of (or, in the case of a Foreign Currency Borrowing, the Dollar
Equivalent amount of) $1,000,000 (or any lesser amount equal to the outstanding
balance of such Fixed Rate Borrowing) all or any portion of the principal amount
of any Fixed Rate Borrowing prior to the maturity thereof. Each such optional
prepayment shall be applied to prepay ratably the Fixed Rate Loans of the
several Lenders included in such Fixed Rate Borrowing.

(c) Upon receipt of a notice of prepayment pursuant to this
Section 2.10, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Lender of the
contents thereof and of such Lender's ratable share of such prepayment and such
notice, once received by the Administrative Agent, shall not thereafter be
revocable by the Borrower.

SECTION 2.11 MANDATORY PREPAYMENTS.

(a) If at any time the conditions set forth in clauses (i) or
(ii) of Section 2.01(a) are not satisfied (including, without limitation, by
reason of the reduction of the Commitments pursuant to Section 2.08), the
Borrower shall repay or prepay such principal amount of the outstanding Loans,
if any (together with interest accrued thereon and any amount due under Section
9.05(a)), to the extent necessary so that after such payment the aggregate
unpaid principal amount of the Loans does not exceed the aggregate amount of the
Commitments as then reduced. Each such payment or prepayment shall be applied
first to any Swing Loans outstanding, and then ratably to the Loans of the
Lenders outstanding on the date of payment or

- 27 -

32

prepayment in the following order of priority: (i) first, to Base Rate Loans;
(ii) secondly, to Euro-Dollar Loans; and (iii) lastly, to Foreign Currency
Loans.

(b) If the Administrative Agent determines at any time (either
on its own initiative or at the instance of the Required Lenders) that the
aggregate principal amount of the Foreign Currency Loans outstanding (after
converting each such Foreign Currency Loan to its Dollar Equivalent on the date
of calculation) at any time exceeds the aggregate Commitments less the
outstanding aggregate amount of all Dollar Loans, then upon 5 Foreign Currency
Business Days' written notice from the Administrative Agent, the Borrower shall
prepay an aggregate principal amount of Loans sufficient to bring the aggregate
of the Dollar Equivalent of the Foreign Currency Loans and the Dollar Loans
outstanding to an amount not exceeding the aggregate Commitments. Nothing in the
foregoing shall require the Administrative Agent to make any such calculation
unless expressly requested to do so by the Required Lenders.

SECTION 2.12 GENERAL PROVISIONS AS TO PAYMENTS.

(a) The Borrower shall make each payment of principal of, and
interest on, the Loans and of fees hereunder, without any setoff, counterclaim
or any deduction whatsoever, not later than 11:00 A.M. (Atlanta, Georgia time)
on the date when due, in Federal or other funds immediately available in
Atlanta, Georgia, to the Administrative Agent at its address referred to in
Section 10.01. The Administrative Agent will promptly distribute to Wachovia
each such payment received on account of the Swing Loans and to each Lender its
ratable share of each such payment received by the Administrative Agent for the
account of the Lenders.

(b) Whenever any payment of principal of, or interest on, the
Base Rate Loans or of fees hereunder shall be due on a day which is not a
Domestic Business Day, the date for payment thereof shall be extended to the
next succeeding Domestic Business Day. Whenever any payment of principal of or
interest on Euro-Dollar Loans or Foreign Currency Loans shall be due on a day
which is not a Euro-Dollar Business Day or Foreign Currency Business Day, as the
case may be, the date for payment thereof shall be extended to the next
succeeding Euro-Dollar Business Day or Foreign Currency Business Day, as the
case may be, unless such Euro-Dollar Business Day or Foreign Currency Business
Day, as the case may be, falls in another calendar month, in which case the date
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for payment thereof shall be the next preceding Euro-Dollar Business Day or
Foreign Currency Business Day, as the case may be.

(c) All payments of principal, interest and fees and all other
amounts to be made by the Borrower pursuant to this Agreement with respect to
any Loan or fee relating thereto shall be paid without deduction for, and free
from, any tax, imposts, levies, duties, deductions, or withholdings of any
nature now or at anytime hereafter imposed by any governmental authority or by
any taxing authority thereof or therein excluding in the case of each Lender,
taxes imposed on or measured by its net income, and franchise taxes imposed on
it, by the jurisdiction under the laws of which such Lender is organized or any
political subdivision thereof and, in the case of each Lender, taxes imposed on
its income, and franchise taxes imposed on it, by the jurisdiction of such
Lender's applicable Lending Office or any political subdivision thereof (all
such non-excluded taxes, imposts, levies, duties, deductions or withholdings of
any nature being "Taxes"). In the event that the Borrower is required by
applicable law to make any such withholding or deduction of Taxes with respect
to any Loan or
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fee or other amount, the Borrower shall pay such deduction or withholding to the
applicable taxing authority, shall promptly furnish to any Lender in respect of
which such deduction or withholding is made all receipts and other documents
evidencing such payment and shall pay to such Lender additional amounts as may
be necessary in order that the amount received by such Lender after the required
withholding or other payment shall equal the amount such Lender would have
received had no such withholding or other payment been made. If no withholding
or deduction of Taxes are payable in respect to any Loan or fee relating
thereto, the Borrower shall furnish any Lender, at such Lender's request, a
certificate from each applicable taxing authority or an opinion of counsel
acceptable to such Lender, in either case stating that such payments are exempt
from or not subject to withholding or deduction of Taxes. If the Borrower fails
to provide such original or certified copy of a receipt evidencing payment of
Taxes or certificate(s) or opinion of counsel of exemption, the Borrower hereby
agrees to compensate such Lender for, and indemnify it with respect to, the tax
consequences of the Borrower's failure to provide evidence of tax payments or
tax exemption.

Each Lender which is not organized under the laws of the United States
or any state thereof agrees, as soon as practicable after receipt by it of a
request by the Borrower to do so, to file all appropriate forms and take other
appropriate action to obtain a certificate or other appropriate document from
the appropriate governmental authority in the jurisdiction imposing the relevant
Taxes, establishing that it is entitled to receive payments of principal and
interest under this Agreement and the Notes without deduction and free from
withholding of any Taxes imposed by such jurisdiction; provided that if it is
unable, for any reason, to establish such exemption, or to file such forms and,
in any event, during such period of time as such request for exemption is
pending, the Borrower shall nonetheless remain obligated under the terms of the
immediately preceding paragraph.

In the event any Lender receives a refund of any Taxes paid by the
Borrower pursuant to this Section 2.12(c), it will pay to the Borrower the
amount of such refund promptly upon receipt thereof; provided that if at any
time thereafter it is required to return such refund, the Borrower shall
promptly repay to it the amount of such refund.

Without prejudice to the survival of any other agreement of the
Borrower hereunder, the agreements and obligations of the Borrower and the
Lenders contained in this Section 2.12(c) shall be applicable with respect to
any Participant, Assignee or other Transferee, and any calculations required by
such provisions (i) shall be made based upon the circumstances of such
Participant, Assignee or other Transferee, and (ii) constitute a continuing
agreement and shall survive the termination of this Agreement and the payment in
full or cancellation of the Notes.

(d) Unless the Administrative Agent shall have received notice
from the Borrower prior to the date on which any payment is due to the Lenders
hereunder that the Borrower will not make such payment in full, the
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Administrative Agent may assume that the Borrower has made such payment in full
to the Administrative Agent on such date and the Administrative Agent may, in
reliance upon such assumption, cause to be distributed to each Lender on such
due date an amount equal to the amount then due such Lender. If and to the
extent the Borrower shall not have so made such payment in full to the
Administrative Agent on such date, each Lender shall repay to the Administrative
Agent forthwith on demand such amount distributed to such Lender, together with
interest thereon, for each day from the date
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such amount is distributed to such Lender until the date such Lender repays such
amount to the Administrative Agent, at the Federal Funds Rate for the first
three (3) Domestic Business Days after the date such payment is due and at the
Base Rate thereafter.

SECTION 2.13 COMPUTATION OF INTEREST AND FEES.

Interest on Base Rate Loans based on the Prime Rate and on Foreign
Currency Loans denominated in British pounds sterling or in any other Foreign
Currency in which the day count convention for the calculation of interest due
is based on a 365 or 366 day year, as applicable, shall be computed on the basis
of a year of 365 or 366 days, as applicable, and paid for the actual number of
days elapsed (including the first day but excluding the last day). Interest on
Base Rate Loans based on the Federal Funds Rate and interest on Fixed Rate Loans
(other than Foreign Currency Loans subject to the first sentence of this
Section) shall be computed on the basis of a year of 360 days and paid for the
actual number of days elapsed, calculated as to each Interest Period from and
including the first day thereof to but excluding the last day thereof. Facility
fees and any other fees payable hereunder shall be computed on the basis of a
year of 360 days and paid for the actual number of days elapsed (including the
first day but excluding the last day).

ARTICLE III.

CONDITIONS TO BORROWINGS

SECTION 3.01 CONDITIONS TO FIRST BORROWING.

The obligation of each Lender to make a Loan on the occasion of the
first Borrowing is subject to the satisfaction of the conditions set forth in
Section 3.02 and receipt by the Administrative Agent of the following (as to the
documents described in paragraphs (a), (c) and (d) below, in sufficient number
of counterparts for delivery of a counterpart to each Lender and retention of
one counterpart by the Administrative Agent):

(a) from each of the parties hereto or thereto of either (i) a
duly executed counterpart of this Agreement and each other Loan Document signed
by such party or (ii) a facsimile transmission of such executed counterpart
(with the original to be sent to the Administrative Agent by overnight courier);

(b) duly executed Syndicated Loan Notes for the account of
each Lender, if such Lender has requested the delivery of such Notes pursuant to
Section 2.04 and a duly executed Swing Loan Note for the account of Wachovia if
so requested pursuant to Section 2.04;

(c) an opinion letter of Kevin L. Bloomfield, Vice President,
Secretary and General Counsel of the Borrower and the Guarantors, dated as of
the Closing Date, substantially in the form of Exhibit B and covering such
additional matters relating to the transactions contemplated hereby as the
Administrative Agent or any Lender may reasonably request;

(d) an opinion of Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, PLLC,
special counsel for the Administrative Agent, dated as of the Closing Date,
substantially in the form of Exhibit C and covering such additional matters
relating to the transactions contemplated hereby as the Administrative Agent may
reasonably request;
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(e) a certificate (the "Closing Certificate") substantially in
the form of Exhibit G), dated as of the Closing Date, signed by a principal
financial officer of the Borrower, to the effect that (i) no Default has
occurred and is continuing on the date of the first Borrowing and (ii) the
representations and warranties of the Borrower contained in Article IV are true
on and as of the date of the first Borrowing hereunder;

(f) all documents which the Administrative Agent or any Lender
may reasonably request relating to the existence of the Borrower, the corporate
authority for and the validity of this Agreement and the Notes, and any other
matters relevant hereto, all in form and substance satisfactory to the
Administrative Agent, including, without limitation, a certificate of the
Borrower substantially in the form of Exhibit J (the "Officer's Certificate"),
signed by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Borrower, certifying as
to the names, true signatures and incumbency of the officer or officers of the
Borrower authorized to execute and deliver the Loan Documents, and certified
copies of the following items: (i) the Borrower's Certificate of Incorporation,
(ii) the Borrower's Bylaws, (iii) a certificate of the Secretary of State of the
State of Delaware as to the good standing of the Borrower as a Delaware
corporation, and (iv) the action taken by the Board of Directors of the Borrower
authorizing the Borrower's execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement
and the other Loan Documents to which the Borrower is a party;

(g) all documents which the Administrative Agent or any Lender
may reasonably request relating to the existence of each Guarantor, the
corporate authority for and the validity of the Guaranty and each other Loan
Document to which such Guarantor is a party, and any other matters relevant
hereto, all in form and substance satisfactory to the Administrative Agent,
including, without limitation, a certificate of such Guarantor substantially in
the form of Exhibit K (the "Officer's Certificate of Guarantor"), signed by the
Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of such Guarantor, certifying as to the
names, true signatures and incumbency of the officer or officers of such
Guarantor authorized to execute and deliver the Guaranty and the other Loan
Documents to which such Guarantor is a party, and certified copies of the
following items: (i) such Guarantor's Certificate of Incorporation, (ii) such
Guarantor's Bylaws, (iii) a certificate of the Secretary of State for the state
of incorporation of such Guarantor as to the good standing of such Guarantor,
and (iv) the action taken by the Board of Directors of such Guarantor
authorizing such Guarantor's execution, delivery and performance of the Guaranty
and the other Loan Documents to which such Guarantor is a party;

(h) a Notice of Borrowing;

(i) evidence satisfactory to the Administrative Agent that the
Existing Credit Agreement has been terminated and all Debt outstanding
thereunder has been repaid in full (or immediately will be repaid in full with
the proceeds of the first Borrowing hereunder); and

(j) fees payable to the Lenders in accordance with Section
2.07(b).

In addition, if the Borrower desires funding of a Fixed Rate Loan on
the Closing Date, the Administrative Agent shall have received, the requisite
number of days prior to the Closing Date, a funding indemnification letter
satisfactory to it, pursuant to which (i) the Administrative Agent and the
Borrower shall have agreed upon the interest rate, amount of Borrowing and
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Interest Period for such Fixed Rate Loan, and (ii) the Borrower shall indemnify
the Lenders from any loss or expense arising from the failure to close on the
anticipated Closing Date identified in such letter or the failure to borrow such
Fixed Rate Loan on such date (other than any such failure caused by a failure by
the Lenders to fund such Fixed Rate Loan in violation of this Agreement).
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SECTION 3.02 CONDITIONS TO ALL BORROWINGS.

The obligation of each Lender to make a Syndicated Loan on the occasion
of each Borrowing or of Wachovia to make a Swing Loan is subject to the
satisfaction of the following conditions:

(a) receipt by the Administrative Agent of a Notice of
Borrowing;

(b) the fact that, immediately before and after such
Borrowing, no Default shall have occurred and be continuing;

(c) the fact that the representations and warranties of the
Borrower contained in Article IV of this Agreement shall be true on and as of
the date of such Borrowing (except to the extent any such representation or
warranty is expressly made as of a prior date); and

(d) the fact that, immediately after such Borrowing, the
conditions set forth in clauses (i) and (ii) of Section 2.01(a) shall have been
satisfied.

Each Borrowing and each Notice of Continuation or Conversion hereunder
shall be deemed to be a representation and warranty by the Borrower on the date
of such Borrowing, continuation or conversion (as the case may be) as to the
truth and accuracy of the facts specified in paragraphs (b), (c) and (d) of this
Section; provided, that (i) if such Notice of Continuation or Conversion is to a
Fixed Rate Loan, such Notice of Continuation or Conversion shall be deemed to be
such a representation and warranty by the Borrower only as to the matters set
forth in paragraphs (b) and (d) above, and (ii) if such Notice of Continuation
or Conversion is to a Base Rate Loan, such Notice of Continuation or Conversion
shall be deemed to be a representation and warranty by the Borrower only as to
the matters set forth in paragraph (d) above.

SECTION 3.03 DETERMINATIONS UNDER SECTION 3.01. For purposes of
determining compliance with the conditions specified in Section 3.01, each
Lender shall be deemed to have consented to, approved or accepted or to be
satisfied with each document or other matter required thereunder to be consented
to or approved by or acceptable or satisfactory to the Lenders unless an officer
of the Administrative Agent responsible for the transactions contemplated by
this Agreement shall have received notice from such Lender prior to the Closing
Date, specifying its objection thereto.
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ARTICLE IV.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

The Borrower represents and warrants to the Administrative Agent and
each Lender that:

SECTION 4.01 CORPORATE EXISTENCE AND POWER. The Borrower is a
corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws
of the jurisdiction of its incorporation. Except where the failure to be so
qualified could not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect,
the Borrower is duly qualified to transact business in every jurisdiction where,
by the nature of its business, such qualification is necessary. Except where the
failure to have such could not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse
Effect, the Borrower has all corporate powers and all governmental licenses,
authorizations, consents and approvals required to carry on its business as now
conducted.

SECTION 4.02 CORPORATE AND GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORIZATION; NO
CONTRAVENTION. The execution, delivery and performance by the Borrower of this
Agreement, the Notes and the other Loan Documents to which the Borrower is a
party (i) are within the Borrower's corporate powers, (ii) have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate action, (iii) require no action by or in
respect of or filing with, any governmental body, agency or official, except for
periodic filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, (iv) do not
contravene, or constitute a default under, any provision of applicable law or
regulation or of the certificate of incorporation or by-laws of the Borrower or
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(unless any such contravention or default would not reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect) of any agreement, judgment, injunction, order,
decree or other instrument binding upon the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries,
and (v) except for Liens permitted by Section 6.08, do not result in the
creation or imposition of any Lien on any asset of the Borrower or any of its
Subsidiaries.

SECTION 4.03 BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement constitutes a valid and
binding agreement of the Borrower enforceable in accordance with its terms, and
the Notes and the other Loan Documents to which the Borrower is a party, when
executed and delivered in accordance with this Agreement, will constitute valid
and binding obligations of the Borrower enforceable in accordance with their
respective terms, provided that the enforceability hereof and thereof is subject
in each case to general principles of equity and to bankruptcy, insolvency and
similar laws affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally.

SECTION 4.04 FINANCIAL INFORMATION.

(a) The consolidated balance sheet of the Borrower and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000, and the related consolidated
statements of income, shareholders' equity and cash flows for the Fiscal Year
then ended, reported on by Ernst & Young LLP, copies of which have been
delivered to each of the Lenders, and the unaudited consolidated financial
statements of the Borrower for the interim period ended March 31, 2001, copies
of which have been delivered to each of the Lenders, fairly present in all
material respects, in conformity with GAAP (except, with respect to the
unaudited statements for the interim period, for the absence of footnotes and
normal year-end adjustments), the consolidated
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financial position of the Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries as of such
dates and their consolidated results of operations and cash flows for such
periods stated.

(b) Since December 31, 2000, there has been no event, act,
condition or occurrence having, or which could reasonably be expected to have,
alone or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 4.05 NO LITIGATION. Except as described on Schedule 4.05
hereto, there is no action, suit or proceeding pending, or to the knowledge of
the Borrower threatened, against or affecting the Borrower or any of its
Subsidiaries before any court or arbitrator or any governmental body, agency or
official which, alone or in the aggregate, could reasonably be expected to have
a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 4.06 COMPLIANCE WITH ERISA.

(a) The Borrower and each member of the Controlled Group have
fulfilled their obligations under the minimum funding standards of ERISA and the
Code with respect to each Plan and are in compliance in all material respects
with the presently applicable provisions of ERISA and the Code, and have not
incurred any liability to the PBGC or a Plan under Title IV of ERISA that has
not been appropriately accrued for.

(b) Except as set forth on Schedule 4.06, neither the Borrower
nor any member of the Controlled Group is or within the preceding 5 years has
been obligated to contribute to any Multiemployer Plan.

SECTION 4.07 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS; PAYMENT OF TAXES. The Borrower and
its Subsidiaries are in compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and
similar requirements of governmental authorities, except where such compliance
is being contested in good faith through appropriate proceedings or where
non-compliance, alone or in the aggregate, could not reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect. There have been filed on behalf of the Borrower
and its Subsidiaries all Federal, state, local and foreign income, excise,
property and other tax returns which are required to be filed by them and all
taxes due pursuant to such returns or pursuant to any assessment received by or
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on behalf of the Borrower or any Subsidiary have been paid. The charges,
accruals and reserves on the books of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries in
respect of taxes or other governmental charges are, in the opinion of the
Borrower, adequate. The Borrower has not given or been requested to give a
waiver currently in effect of the statute of limitation relating to the payment
of Federal, state, local or foreign taxes.

SECTION 4.08 SUBSIDIARIES. Each of the Borrower's Subsidiaries is a
corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws
of its jurisdiction of incorporation. Except where the failure to be so
qualified could not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect,
each such Subsidiary is duly qualified to transact business in every
jurisdiction where, by the nature of its business, such qualification is
necessary. Except where the failure to have such could not reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, each such Subsidiary has all
corporate powers and all governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and
approvals required to carry on its business as now conducted. As of the Closing
Date, the Borrower has no Subsidiaries except for those Subsidiaries listed on
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Schedule 4.08, which accurately sets forth each such Subsidiary's complete name
and jurisdiction of incorporation. Those Subsidiaries listed on Schedule 1.01A
hereto are all of the Significant Domestic Subsidiaries of the Borrower as of
the Closing Date. Those Subsidiaries listed on Schedule 1.01B hereto are all of
the Significant Foreign Subsidiaries of the Borrower as of the Closing Date.

SECTION 4.09 INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT. Neither the Borrower nor any of
its Subsidiaries is an "investment company" within the meaning of the Investment
Company Act of 1940, as amended.

SECTION 4.10 PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDING COMPANY ACT. Neither the Borrower
nor any of its Subsidiaries is a "holding company", or a "subsidiary company" of
a "holding company", or an "affiliate" of a "holding company" or of a
"subsidiary company" of a "holding company", as such terms are defined in the
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended.

SECTION 4.11 OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY; LIENS. Each of the Borrower and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries has title to its material properties sufficient for
the conduct of its business, and none of such property is subject to any Lien
except as permitted in Section 6.08.

SECTION 4.12 NO DEFAULT. No Default or Event of Default has occurred
and is continuing.

SECTION 4.13 FULL DISCLOSURE. All information heretofore furnished by
the Borrower to the Administrative Agent or any Lender for purposes of or in
connection with this Agreement or any transaction contemplated hereby is, and
all such information hereafter furnished by the Borrower to the Administrative
Agent or any Lender will be, true, accurate and complete in every material
respect or based on reasonable estimates on the date as of which such
information is stated or certified. The Borrower has disclosed to the Lenders in
writing any and all facts which, alone or in the aggregate, could reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 4.14 ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS. Except as could not reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect:

(a) Neither the Borrower nor any Subsidiary is subject to any
Environmental Liability and, except as disclosed in Schedule 4.14A, neither the
Borrower nor any Subsidiary has been designated as a potentially responsible
party under CERCLA or under any state statute similar to CERCLA. Except as
disclosed in Schedule 4.14B, none of the Properties has been identified on any
current or proposed (i) National Priorities List under 40 C.F.R. ss. 300, (ii)
CERCLIS list or (iii) any list arising from a state statute similar to CERCLA.

(b) No Hazardous Materials have been or are being used,
produced, manufactured, processed, treated, recycled, generated, stored,
disposed of, managed or otherwise handled at, or shipped or transported to or
from the Properties or are otherwise present at, on, in or under the Properties,
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except for Hazardous Materials used, produced, manufactured,

- 35 -

40

processed, treated, recycled, generated, stored, disposed of, managed, or
otherwise handled in compliance with all applicable Environmental Requirements.

(c) The Borrower, and each of its Subsidiaries and Affiliates,
has procured all Environmental Authorizations necessary for the conduct of its
business, and is in compliance with all Environmental Requirements in connection
with the operation of the Properties and the Borrower's, and each of its
Subsidiaries' and Affiliates', respective businesses.

SECTION 4.15 CAPITAL STOCK. All Capital Stock, debentures, bonds, notes
and all other securities of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries presently issued
and outstanding are validly and properly issued in accordance with all
applicable laws, including, but not limited to, the "Blue Sky" laws of all
applicable states and the federal securities laws. The issued shares of Capital
Stock of the Borrower's Wholly Owned Subsidiaries are owned by the Borrower free
and clear of any Lien or adverse claim, except as permitted by Section 6.08. At
least a majority of the issued shares of capital stock of each of the Borrower's
other Subsidiaries (other than Wholly Owned Subsidiaries) is owned by the
Borrower free and clear of any Lien or adverse claim, except as permitted by
Section 6.08.

SECTION 4.16 MARGIN STOCK. Neither the Borrower nor any of its
Subsidiaries is engaged principally, or as one of its important activities, in
the business of purchasing or carrying any Margin Stock, and no part of the
proceeds of any Loan will be used to purchase or carry any Margin Stock in
violation of the provisions of Regulation T, U or X or to extend credit to
others for the purpose of purchasing or carrying any Margin Stock in violation
of the provisions of Regulation T, U or X, or be used for any purpose which
violates, or which is inconsistent with, the provisions of Regulation T, U or X.

SECTION 4.17 INSOLVENCY. After giving effect to the execution and
delivery of the Loan Documents and the making of the Loans under this Agreement:
(i) the Borrower will not (x) be "insolvent," within the meaning of such term as
used in Official Code of Georgia Annotated ss. 18-2-22 or as defined in ss. 101
of the "Bankruptcy Code", or Section 2 of either the "UFTA" or the "UFCA", or as
defined or used in any "Other Applicable Law" (as those terms are defined
below), or (y) be unable to pay its debts generally as such debts become due
within the meaning of Section 548 of the Bankruptcy Code, Section 4 of the UFTA
or Section 6 of the UFCA, or (z) have an unreasonably small capital to engage in
any business or transaction, whether current or contemplated, within the meaning
of Section 548 of the Bankruptcy Code, Section 4 of the UFTA or Section 5 of the
UFCA; and (ii) the obligations of the Borrower under the Loan Documents and with
respect to the Loans will not be rendered avoidable under any Other Applicable
Law. For purposes of this Section 4.17, "Bankruptcy Code" means Title 11 of the
United States Code, "UFTA" means the Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act, "UFCA"
means the Uniform Fraudulent Conveyance Act, and "Other Applicable Law" means
any other applicable law pertaining to fraudulent transfers or acts voidable by
creditors, in each case as such law may be amended from time to time.

SECTION 4.18 INSURANCE. The Borrower and each of its Subsidiaries has
(either in the name of the Borrower or in such Subsidiary's own name), with
financially sound and reputable insurance companies, insurance in at least such
amounts and against at least such risks (including on all its property, and
public liability and worker's compensation) as are usually
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insured against in the same general area by companies of established repute
engaged in the same or similar business.

SECTION 4.19 LABOR MATTERS. Except as could not reasonably be expected
to have, alone or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect,
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(a) there are no strikes or lockouts against the Borrower or
any of its Subsidiaries pending or, to the knowledge of the Borrower or any of
its Subsidiaries, threatened;

(b) the hours worked by and payments made to employees of the
Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries have not been in violation of the Fair Labor
Standards Act or any other applicable federal, state, local or foreign law
dealing with such matters;

(c) all payments due from the Borrower or any of its
Subsidiaries, or for which any claim may be made against the Borrower or any of
its Subsidiaries, on account of wages and employee health and welfare insurance
and other benefits, have been, where legally required or where material, paid or
accrued as a liability on the books of the Borrower or its Subsidiary, as
appropriate; and

(d) except as disclosed in Schedule 4.19, neither the Borrower
nor any of its Subsidiaries is party to a collective bargaining agreement.

ARTICLE V.

AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS

The Borrower covenants and agrees that, so long as any Lender has any
Commitment or any amount payable under this Agreement or any other Loan Document
remains unpaid:

SECTION 5.01 INFORMATION. The Borrower will deliver to the
Administrative Agent and each of the Lenders:

(a) as soon as available and in any event within 100 days
after the end of each Fiscal Year, a consolidated balance sheet of the Borrower
and its Consolidated Subsidiaries as of the end of such Fiscal Year and the
related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity and cash flows
for such Fiscal Year, setting forth in each case in comparative form the figures
for the previous fiscal year, all certified by Ernst & Young LLP or other
independent public accountants of nationally recognized standing, with such
certification to be free of exceptions and qualifications not acceptable to the
Required Lenders, provided that the delivery within the time period specified
above of the Borrower's Annual Report on Form 10-K for such Fiscal Year
(together with the Borrower's annual report to shareholders, if any, prepared
pursuant to Rule 14a-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) prepared in
accordance with the requirements therefor and filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, together with such accountant's opinion, shall be deemed to
satisfy the requirements of this Section 5.01(a);

(b) as soon as available and in any event within 50 days after
the end of each of the first 3 Fiscal Quarters of each Fiscal Year, a
consolidated balance sheet of the Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries as
of the end of such Fiscal Quarter and the related statement
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of income and statement of cash flows for such Fiscal Quarter and for the
portion of the Fiscal Year ended at the end of such Fiscal Quarter, setting
forth in each case in comparative form the figures for the corresponding Fiscal
Quarter and the corresponding portion of the previous Fiscal Year, all certified
(subject to the absence of footnotes and normal year-end adjustments) as to
fairness of presentation, GAAP and consistency by the chief financial officer or
the chief accounting officer of the Borrower, provided that delivery within the
time period specified above of copies of the Borrower's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for such Fiscal Quarter prepared in compliance with the requirements
therefor and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission shall be deemed
to satisfy the requirements of this Section 5.01(b);

(c) simultaneously with the delivery of each set of financial
statements referred to in paragraphs (a) and (b) above, a certificate,
substantially in the form of Exhibit F (a "Compliance Certificate"), of the
chief financial officer or the chief accounting officer of the Borrower (i)
setting forth in reasonable detail the calculations required to establish
whether the Borrower was in compliance with the requirements of Sections 6.05,
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6.06, 6.08, 6.10, 6.11, 6.12 and 6.13 on the date of such financial statements;
(ii) stating whether any Default exists on the date of such certificate and, if
any Default then exists, setting forth the details thereof and the action which
the Borrower is taking or proposes to take with respect thereto; and (iii)
setting forth the Leverage Ratio as of the most recent Performance Pricing
Determination Date and the Applicable Margin for Fixed Rate Loans in effect as a
result thereof;

(d) simultaneously with the delivery of each set of annual
financial statements referred to in paragraph (a) above, a statement of the firm
of independent public accountants which reported on such statements to the
effect that nothing has come to their attention to cause them to believe that
any Default existed on the date of such financial statements;

(e) within 5 Domestic Business Days after a Responsible
Officer of the Borrower obtains actual knowledge of the occurrence of any
Default, a certificate of the chief financial officer or the chief accounting
officer of the Borrower setting forth the details thereof and the action which
the Borrower is taking or proposes to take with respect thereto;

(f) promptly upon the mailing thereof to the shareholders of
the Borrower generally, copies of all financial statements, reports and proxy
statements so mailed;

(g) promptly upon the filing thereof, copies of all
registration statements (other than the exhibits thereto and any registration
statements on Form S-8 or its equivalent) and annual, quarterly or monthly
reports which the Borrower shall have filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission;

(h) if and when any member of the Controlled Group (i) gives
or is required to give notice to the PBGC of any "reportable event" (as defined
in Section 4043 of ERISA) with respect to any Plan which might constitute
grounds for a termination of such Plan under Title IV of ERISA, or knows that
the plan administrator of any Plan has given or is required to give notice of
any such reportable event, a copy of the notice of such reportable event given
or required to be given to the PBGC; (ii) receives notice of complete or partial
withdrawal liability under Title IV of ERISA, a copy of such notice; or (iii)
receives notice from the PBGC under
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Title IV of ERISA of an intent to terminate or appoint a trustee to administer
any Plan, a copy of such notice;

(i) prompt written notice of any legal or arbitral
proceedings, or of any proceedings, by or before any governmental or regulatory
authority or agency, and any material development in respect of such
proceedings, affecting the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, if any such
proceeding could reasonably be expected to have, alone or in the aggregate, a
Material Adverse Effect; and

(j) from time to time such additional information regarding
the financial position or business of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries as the
Administrative Agent, at the request of any Lender, may reasonably request.

SECTION 5.02 INSPECTION OF PROPERTY, BOOKS AND RECORDS. The Borrower
will (i) keep, and cause each Subsidiary to keep, proper books of record and
account in which full, true and correct entries in conformity (on a consolidated
basis) with GAAP shall be made of all dealings and transactions in relation to
its business and activities; and (ii) permit, and cause each Subsidiary to
permit, in any case at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice,
representatives of the Administrative Agent or any Lender at the Administrative
Agent's or such Lender's expense prior to the occurrence of a Default and at the
Borrower's expense after the occurrence of a Default to visit and inspect any of
their respective properties, to examine and make abstracts from any of their
respective books and records and to discuss their respective affairs, finances
and accounts with their respective officers, employees and independent public
accountants. The Borrower agrees to cooperate and assist in such visits and
inspections, in each case at such reasonable times and as often as may
reasonably be desired.
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SECTION 5.03 CONDUCT OF BUSINESS AND MAINTENANCE OF EXISTENCE. Except
to the extent permitted by Section 6.02, the Borrower shall, and shall cause
each Significant Domestic Subsidiary and Significant Foreign Subsidiary to,
maintain its corporate existence and not substantially change the general nature
of the business in which the Borrower and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole,
are engaged.

SECTION 5.04 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS; PAYMENT OF TAXES. The Borrower will,
and will cause each of its Subsidiaries and each member of the Controlled Group
to, comply with applicable laws (including but not limited to ERISA),
regulations and similar requirements of governmental authorities (including but
not limited to PBGC), except where the necessity of such compliance is being
contested in good faith through appropriate proceedings diligently pursued or
where non-compliance could not, alone or in the aggregate, reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. The Borrower will, and will cause
each of its Subsidiaries to, pay promptly when due all taxes, assessments,
governmental charges, claims for labor, supplies, rent and other obligations
which, if unpaid, might become a lien against the property of the Borrower or
any Subsidiary, except liabilities being contested in good faith and against
which the Borrower will set up reserves in accordance with GAAP.

SECTION 5.05 INSURANCE. The Borrower will maintain, and will cause each
of its Subsidiaries to maintain (either in the name of the Borrower or in such
Subsidiary's own name), with financially sound and reputable insurance
companies, insurance on all its property in at
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least such amounts and against at least such risks (including on all its
property, and public liability and worker's compensation) as are usually insured
against in the same general area by companies of established repute engaged in
the same or similar business.

SECTION 5.06 MAINTENANCE OF PROPERTY. The Borrower shall, and shall
cause each Subsidiary to, maintain all of its properties and assets in good
condition, repair and working order, ordinary wear and tear excepted, provided
that this Section shall not prevent the Borrower or any Subsidiary from
discontinuing the operation and the maintenance of any of its properties if such
discontinuance is desirable in the conduct of its business and the Borrower has
concluded that such discontinuance could not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 5.07 ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS.

(a) The Borrower shall furnish to the Lenders and the
Administrative Agent prompt written notice after obtaining knowledge of all
Environmental Liabilities, pending, threatened or anticipated Environmental
Proceedings, Environmental Notices, Environmental Judgments and Orders, and
Environmental Releases at, on, in, under or in any way affecting the Properties
or any adjacent property, and all facts, events, or conditions that could lead
to any of the foregoing, if any of such could, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(b) The Borrower will, and will cause each of its Subsidiaries
to, handle and use all Hazardous Materials in compliance with all applicable
Environmental Requirements, except where the failure to do so could not
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(c) The Borrower agrees that upon the occurrence of an
Environmental Release at or on any of the Properties it will act in accordance
with sound business practice to investigate the extent of, and to take
appropriate remedial action to eliminate, such Environmental Release, materially
in accordance with all applicable Environmental Requirements.

SECTION 5.08 ADDITIONAL GUARANTORS.

(a) If any Domestic Subsidiary of the Borrower, whether now
existing or hereafter organized or acquired, becomes a Significant Domestic
Subsidiary at any time after the Closing Date, then the Borrower shall cause
such Domestic Subsidiary to become an additional Guarantor, as provided in this
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Section 5.08, within 30 days after the date on which such Domestic Subsidiary
first becomes a Significant Domestic Subsidiary.

(b) The Borrower may elect at any time to have a Domestic
Subsidiary become an additional Guarantor as provided in this Section 5.08,
provided that, subject to paragraph (c) of this Section, the Borrower may
rescind such election at any time that such Domestic Subsidiary is not a
Significant Domestic Subsidiary by notice to the Administrative Agent.

- 40 -

45

(c) Upon the occurrence and during the continuation of any
Event of Default, if the Required Lenders so direct, the Borrower shall cause
all of its Domestic Subsidiaries to become additional Guarantors, as provided in
this Section 5.08, within 30 days after the Borrower's receipt of written
confirmation of such direction from the Administrative Agent.

(d) A Domestic Subsidiary shall become an additional Guarantor
by executing and delivering to the Administrative Agent a Guaranty Supplement
and an Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement Supplement, accompanied
by (i) all other Loan Documents related thereto, (ii) certified copies of
certificates or articles of incorporation or organization, by-laws, membership
operating agreements, and other organizational documents, appropriate
authorizing resolutions of the board of directors of such Domestic Subsidiaries,
and opinions of counsel comparable to those delivered pursuant to Section
3.01(c), and (iii) such other documents as the Administrative Agent may
reasonably request. No Domestic Subsidiary that becomes a Guarantor shall
thereafter cease to be a Guarantor or be entitled to be released or discharged
from its obligations under the Guaranty or the Indemnity, Subrogation and
Contribution Agreement, except as provided in paragraph (b) of this Section.

ARTICLE VI.

NEGATIVE COVENANTS

The Borrower covenants and agrees that, so long as any Lender has any
Commitment or any amount payable under this Agreement or any other Loan Document
remains unpaid:

SECTION 6.01 USE OF PROCEEDS. No portion of the proceeds of the Loans
will be used by the Borrower or any Subsidiary (i) in connection with, whether
directly or indirectly, any tender offer for, or other acquisition of, stock of
any corporation with a view towards obtaining control of such other corporation,
unless such tender offer or other acquisition is to be made on a negotiated
basis with the approval of the Board of Directors of the Person to be acquired,
and the provisions of Section 6.06 would not be violated, (ii) directly or
indirectly, for the purpose, whether immediate, incidental or ultimate, of
purchasing or carrying any Margin Stock in violation of the provisions of
Regulation T, U or X, or (iii) for any purpose in violation of any applicable
law or regulation.

SECTION 6.02 CONSOLIDATIONS, MERGERS AND SALES OF ASSETS. The Borrower
will not, nor will it permit any Subsidiary to, consolidate or merge with or
into, or sell, lease or otherwise transfer all or any substantial part of its
assets to, any other Person, or discontinue or eliminate any business line or
segment, provided that (a) the Borrower or a Subsidiary may merge with another
Person if (i) the Borrower or such Subsidiary is the corporation surviving such
merger, or if such Subsidiary would not be the surviving Person, the surviving
Person would be a Subsidiary of the Borrower (provided that if the Subsidiary
party to such merger is a Domestic Subsidiary, then the entity surviving such
merger must be a Domestic Subsidiary), and (ii) immediately after giving effect
to such merger, no Default shall have occurred and be continuing, (b)
Subsidiaries of the Borrower may merge with one another (provided that if the
Subsidiary party to such merger is a Domestic Subsidiary, then the entity
surviving such merger must be a Domestic Subsidiary), or (as long as the
Borrower is the corporation surviving such merger) with the Borrower, and (c)
the foregoing limitation on the sale, lease or other transfer of
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assets and on the discontinuation or elimination of a business line or segment
shall not prohibit (1) the sale of Receivables pursuant to the Receivables
Securitization Program, (2) the sale of finished goods in the ordinary course of
business, (3) sales, leases or other transfers of assets by the Borrower to a
Guarantor or by any Subsidiary to the Borrower or a Guarantor, (4) any transfer
of assets that would be an Investment permitted by Section 6.06, or (5) during
any Fiscal Quarter, sales, leases or other transfers of assets or the
discontinuance or elimination of a business line or segment (in a single
transaction or in a series of related transactions) unless the aggregate assets
to be so sold, leased or transferred or utilized in a business line or segment
to be so discontinued, when combined with all other assets sold, leased or
transferred, and all other assets utilized in all other business lines or
segments discontinued, during such Fiscal Quarter and the immediately preceding
3 Fiscal Quarters, either (x) constituted more than 10% of Consolidated Total
Assets at the end of the most recent Fiscal Year immediately preceding such
Fiscal Quarter, or (y) contributed more than 10% of Consolidated Operating
Profits during the 4 Fiscal Quarters immediately preceding such Fiscal Quarter.

SECTION 6.03 CHANGE IN FISCAL YEAR. The Borrower will not change its
Fiscal Year.

SECTION 6.04 TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES. Neither the Borrower nor any
of its Subsidiaries shall enter into, or be a party to, any transaction with any
Affiliate of the Borrower or such Subsidiary (which Affiliate is not the
Borrower or a Wholly Owned Subsidiary), except for transactions under the
Receivables Securitization Program or as permitted by law and in the ordinary
course of business and pursuant to terms which are no less favorable to the
Borrower or such Subsidiary than would be obtained in a comparable arm's length
transaction with a Person which is not an Affiliate.

SECTION 6.05 RESTRICTED PAYMENTS. The Borrower will not declare or make
any Restricted Payment (other than any Permitted Restricted Payment) after
December 31, 2000, if the aggregate amount of such Restricted Payments would
exceed 20% of cumulative Consolidated Net Income for all fiscal periods
beginning January 1, 2001; provided that after giving effect to the payment of
any such Restricted Payments, no Default shall be in existence or be created
thereby.

SECTION 6.06 INVESTMENTS. Neither the Borrower nor any of its
Subsidiaries shall make Investments in any Person except (i) loans or advances
to employees not exceeding $3,000,000 in aggregate principal amount outstanding
at any time, in each case made in the ordinary course of business and consistent
with practices existing on December 31, 2000; (ii) deposits required by
government agencies or public utilities, (iii) Investments in direct obligations
of the United States Government maturing within one year, (iv) Investments in
certificates of deposit issued by a commercial lender whose long-term
certificates of deposit are rated at least AA or the equivalent thereof by S&P
or Aa or the equivalent thereof by Moody's, (v) Investments in commercial paper
rated A1 or the equivalent thereof by S&P or P1 or the equivalent thereof by
Moody's and in either case maturing within 6 months after the date of
acquisition, (vi) Investments in tender bonds the payment of the principal of
and interest on which is fully supported by a letter of credit issued by a
United States bank whose long-term certificates of deposit are rated at least AA
or the equivalent thereof by S&P and Aa or the equivalent thereof by Moody's,
(vii) Acquisitions permitted by Section 6.07, (viii) Investments
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by the Borrower in a Subsidiary and Investments by a Subsidiary in the Borrower
or any other Subsidiary; (ix) Investments by a Receivables Subsidiary in a
Special Purpose Vehicle, consistent with Standard Securitization Undertakings,
(x) loans and advances to a Receivables Subsidiary evidenced by a Purchase Money
Note; and (xi) other Investments which do not at any time exceed an aggregate
amount outstanding equal to 5% of Consolidated Tangible Net Worth; provided,
however, that immediately after giving effect to the making of any Investment,
no Default shall have occurred and be continuing.

SECTION 6.07 ACQUISITIONS. Neither the Borrower nor any of its
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Subsidiaries shall consummate any Acquisition other than a Permitted
Acquisition.

SECTION 6.08 LIMITATION ON LIENS AND SUBSIDIARY DEBT. Neither the
Borrower nor any Subsidiary will create, assume or suffer to exist any Lien on
any asset now owned or hereafter acquired by it, and the Borrower shall not
permit any Subsidiary to incur or suffer to exist any Debt, except:

(a) Liens existing on the date of this Agreement securing Debt
outstanding on the date of this Agreement in an aggregate principal amount not
exceeding $250,000;

(b) any Lien existing on any specific fixed asset of any
Person at the time such Person becomes a Subsidiary and not created in
contemplation of such event;

(c) any Lien on any specific fixed asset securing Debt
incurred or assumed for the purpose of financing all or any part of the cost of
acquiring or constructing such asset, provided that such Lien attaches to such
asset concurrently with or within 18 months after the acquisition or completion
of construction thereof;

(d) any Lien on any specific fixed asset of any Person
existing at the time such Person is merged or consolidated with or into the
Borrower or a Subsidiary and not created in contemplation of such event;

(e) any Lien existing on any specific fixed asset prior to the
acquisition thereof by the Borrower or a Subsidiary and not created in
contemplation of such acquisition;

(f) Liens securing Debt owing by any Subsidiary to the
Borrower or a Guarantor or by the Borrower to a Guarantor;

(g) any attachment or judgment Lien, unless the judgment it
secures has not, within 60 days after the entry thereof, been discharged or
execution thereof stayed pending appeal;

(h) any Lien arising out of the refinancing, extension,
renewal or refunding of any Debt secured by any Lien permitted by any of the
foregoing paragraphs of this Section, provided that (i) such Debt is not secured
by any additional assets, and (ii) the amount of such Debt secured by any such
Lien is not increased;

(i) Liens incidental to the conduct of its business or the
ownership of its assets which (i) do not secure Debt and (ii) do not in the
aggregate materially detract from the
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value of its assets or materially impair the use thereof in the operation of its
business, such as those arising from contesting taxes or landlord claims,
entering into leases, or submitting bids;

(j) any Lien on Margin Stock;

(k) Debt owing to the Borrower or another Subsidiary;

(l) Liens on Receivables Program Assets pursuant to a
Receivables Securitization Program;

(m) Receivables Program Obligations;

(n) any Guarantee by any Subsidiary of any Debt of the
Borrower;

(o) Debt arising pursuant to this Agreement or the other Loan
Documents; and

(p) Liens not otherwise permitted by the foregoing paragraphs
of this Section securing Debt (other than indebtedness represented by the
Notes), and Debt of Subsidiaries not otherwise permitted by the foregoing
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paragraphs of this Section, in an aggregate principal amount at any time
outstanding not to exceed 10% of Consolidated Tangible Net Worth at such time;

provided that, notwithstanding the foregoing exceptions in the foregoing
paragraphs of this Section, the Borrower shall not (x) permit any Foreign
Subsidiary to incur or suffer to exist any Debt (other than Debt owing to the
Borrower or another Subsidiary) if after giving effect to the incurrence or
existence of such Debt the aggregate outstanding amount of Debt of all Foreign
Subsidiaries (other than Debt owing to the Borrower or another Subsidiary) would
exceed $15,000,000 or the Dollar Equivalent thereof or (y) create, assume or
suffer to exist, nor shall it permit any Subsidiary to create, assume or suffer
to exist, any Lien on any Capital Stock of any Significant First Tier Foreign
Subsidiary.

SECTION 6.09 CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS ON BORROWER AND SUBSIDIARIES. The
Borrower shall not, nor shall it permit any Subsidiary to, directly or
indirectly, create or otherwise cause or suffer to exist or become effective any
encumbrance or restriction on the ability of (a) any such Subsidiary to (i) pay
any dividends or make any other distributions on its Capital Stock or any other
interest or (ii) make or repay any loans or advances made by the Borrower or any
other Subsidiary to such Subsidiary or (b) the Borrower or any such Subsidiary
to create a Lien on any of the Capital Stock of any Significant First Tier
Foreign Subsidiary (other than, in the case of this clause (b), any restriction
contained in the Note Purchase Agreements).

SECTION 6.10 MINIMUM INTEREST COVERAGE. The Interest Coverage Ratio at
the end of each Fiscal Quarter for the period of 4 consecutive Fiscal Quarters
then most recently ended will not be equal to or less than 3.0 to 1.0.

SECTION 6.11 LEVERAGE RATIO. The Leverage Ratio will not at any time be
equal to or exceed 0.60 to 1.00.
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SECTION 6.12 MINIMUM CONSOLIDATED TANGIBLE NET WORTH. Consolidated
Tangible Net Worth will at no time be less than $167,858,850, plus the sum of
(i) 50% of the cumulative Reported Net Income of the Borrower and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries during any period after December 31, 2000 (taken as
one accounting period), calculated quarterly at the end of each Fiscal Quarter
but excluding from such calculations of Reported Net Income for purposes of this
clause (i), any Fiscal Quarter in which the Reported Net Income of the Borrower
and its Consolidated Subsidiaries is negative, and (ii) 100% of the cumulative
Net Proceeds of Capital Stock received during any period after December 31,
2000, calculated quarterly at the end of each Fiscal Quarter.

SECTION 6.13 LIMITATION ON INDEBTEDNESS. Following the date of this
Agreement, the Borrower shall not create, incur, assume, or otherwise become
directly or indirectly liable with respect to any Long-Term Debt, except:

(a) Debt arising pursuant to this Agreement or the other Loan
Documents;

(b)      Debt owing to a Subsidiary; and

(c) Long-Term Debt (in addition to Debt described in (a) and
(b) of this Section) the aggregate outstanding amount of which at no time
exceeds the sum of $75,000,000 plus 5% of Consolidated Tangible Net Worth at
such time. For the avoidance of doubt, Long-Term Debt existing on the date of
this Agreement is not prohibited by this Section.

SECTION 6.14 MOST FAVORED LENDER STATUS. Should the Borrower, while
this Agreement is in effect or any Loan remains outstanding, issue any Long-Term
Debt pursuant to a loan agreement, credit agreement, note purchase agreement,
indenture, or other similar instrument, or amend any loan agreement, credit
agreement, note purchase agreement, indenture or other similar instrument
executed in connection with any Long-Term Debt (whether issued before or after
the date of this Agreement), which instrument includes covenants, warranties,
representations or defaults, or events of default (or any other type of
restriction which would have the practical effect of any of the foregoing,
including, without limitation, any "put" or mandatory prepayment of such
Long-Term Debt) other than, or more restrictive on the Borrower than, those set
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forth herein, the Borrower shall promptly so notify the Administrative Agent,
and if the Administrative Agent shall so request by written notice to the
Borrower (after a determination has been made by the Administrative Agent that
any of the above-referenced documents or instruments contain any provisions,
which either individually or in the aggregate, are more favorable than any of
the provisions set forth in this Agreement), the Borrower and the Lenders shall
promptly amend this Agreement to incorporate some or all of such provisions, in
the discretion of the Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders, into this
Agreement.

ARTICLE VII.

DEFAULTS

SECTION 7.01 EVENTS OF DEFAULT. If one or more of the following events
("Events of Default") shall have occurred and be continuing:
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(a) the Borrower shall fail to pay when due any principal of
any Loan or shall fail to pay any interest on any Loan within 5 Domestic
Business Days after such interest shall become due, or shall fail to pay any fee
or other amount payable hereunder within 5 Domestic Business Days after such fee
or other amount becomes due; or

(b) the Borrower shall fail to observe or perform any covenant
contained in Sections 5.01(e) or 5.02(ii) or Article VI; or

(c) the Borrower shall fail to observe or perform any covenant
or agreement contained or incorporated by reference in this Agreement (other
than those covered by paragraph (a) or (b) above) and such failure shall not
have been cured within 30 days after the earlier to occur of (i) written notice
thereof has been given to the Borrower by the Administrative Agent at the
request of any Lender or (ii) a Responsible Officer of the Borrower otherwise
becomes aware of any such failure; or

(d) any representation, warranty, certification or statement
made by the Borrower in Article IV of this Agreement or in any certificate,
financial statement or other document delivered pursuant to this Agreement shall
prove to have been incorrect in any material respect when made (or deemed made);
or

(e) the Borrower or any Subsidiary shall fail to make any
payment in respect of Debt outstanding in an aggregate principal amount equal to
or greater than $10,000,000 (other than the Notes) when due, after taking into
account any applicable grace period; or

(f) any event or condition shall occur which results in the
acceleration of the maturity of Debt outstanding in an aggregate principal
amount equal to or greater than $10,000,000 of the Borrower or any Subsidiary
(including, without limitation, any required mandatory prepayment or "put" of
such Debt to the Borrower or any Subsidiary) or enables the holders of such Debt
or commitment or any Person acting on such holders' behalf to accelerate the
maturity thereof or terminate any such commitment (including, without
limitation, any required mandatory prepayment or "put" of such Debt to the
Borrower or any Subsidiary); or

(g) the Borrower or any Subsidiary shall commence a voluntary
case or other proceeding seeking liquidation, reorganization or other relief
with respect to itself or its debts under any bankruptcy, insolvency or other
similar law now or hereafter in effect or seeking the appointment of a trustee,
receiver, liquidator, custodian or other similar official of it or any
substantial part of its property, or shall consent to any such relief or to the
appointment of or taking possession by any such official in an involuntary case
or other proceeding commenced against it, or shall make a general assignment for
the benefit of creditors, or shall fail generally, or shall admit in writing its
inability, to pay its debts as they become due, or shall take any corporate
action to authorize any of the foregoing; or
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(h) an involuntary case or other proceeding shall be commenced
against the Borrower or any Subsidiary seeking liquidation, reorganization or
other relief with respect to it or its debts under any bankruptcy, insolvency or
other similar law now or hereafter in effect or seeking the appointment of a
trustee, receiver, liquidator, custodian or other similar official of it or any
substantial part of its property, and such involuntary case or other proceeding
shall remain
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undismissed and unstayed for a period of 60 days; or an order for relief shall
be entered against the Borrower or any Subsidiary under the federal bankruptcy
laws as now or hereafter in effect; or

(i) the Borrower or any member of the Controlled Group shall
fail to pay when due any material amount which it shall have become liable to
pay to the PBGC or to a Plan under Title IV of ERISA; or notice of intent to
terminate a Plan or Plans shall be filed under Title IV of ERISA by the
Borrower, any member of the Controlled Group, any plan administrator or any
combination of the foregoing; or the PBGC shall institute proceedings under
Title IV of ERISA to terminate or to cause a trustee to be appointed to
administer any such Plan or Plans or a proceeding shall be instituted by a
fiduciary of any such Plan or Plans to enforce Section 515 or 4219(c)(5) of
ERISA and such proceeding shall not have been dismissed within 30 days
thereafter; or a condition shall exist by reason of which the PBGC would be
entitled to obtain a decree adjudicating that any such Plan or Plans must be
terminated; or the Borrower or any other member of the Controlled Group shall
enter into, contribute or be obligated to contribute to, terminate or incur any
withdrawal liability with respect to, a Multiemployer Plan; and any such event
or events described in this paragraph could reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect; or

(j) one or more judgments or orders for the payment of money
in an aggregate amount in excess of $10,000,000 shall be rendered against the
Borrower or any Subsidiary and such judgment or order shall continue unsatisfied
and unstayed for a period of 30 days; or

(k) a federal tax lien shall be filed against the Borrower or
any Subsidiary under Section 6323 of the Code or a lien of the PBGC shall be
filed against the Borrower or any Subsidiary under Section 4068 of ERISA and in
either case such lien shall remain undischarged for a period of 25 days after
the date of filing; or

(l) (i) any Person or two or more Persons acting in concert
shall have acquired beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 of
the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934) of 20% or more of the outstanding shares of the voting stock of the
Borrower (provided that the foregoing reference to 20% shall be deemed to be
instead a reference to 50% with respect to any Person to whom the Borrower
issues its voting stock in connection with a Permitted Acquisition for the
purpose of consummating such Permitted Acquisition); or (ii) as of any date a
majority of the Board of Directors of the Borrower consists of individuals who
were not either (A) directors of the Borrower as of the corresponding date of
the previous year, (B) selected or nominated to become directors by the Board of
Directors of the Borrower of which a majority consisted of individuals described
in clause (A), or (C) selected or nominated to become directors by the Board of
Directors of the Borrower of which a majority consisted of individuals described
in clause (A) and individuals described in clause (B); or

(m) the Guaranty shall cease to be enforceable or the Borrower
or any Subsidiary shall assert that any Loan Document is unenforceable;
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then, and in every such event, (i) the Administrative Agent shall, if requested
by the Required Lenders, by notice to the Borrower terminate the Commitments and
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they shall thereupon terminate and (ii) the Administrative Agent shall, if
requested by the Required Lenders, by notice to the Borrower declare the Notes
(together with accrued interest thereon), and all other amounts payable
hereunder and under the other Loan Documents, to be, and the Notes, including
the Swing Loan Note (together with accrued interest thereon), and all other
amounts payable hereunder and under the other Loan Documents shall thereupon
become, immediately due and payable without presentment, demand, protest or
other notice of any kind, all of which are hereby waived by the Borrower,
together with interest at the Default Rate accruing on the principal amount
thereof from and after the date of such Event of Default; provided that if any
Event of Default specified in paragraph (g) or (h) above occurs with respect to
the Borrower, without any notice to the Borrower or any other act by the
Administrative Agent or the Lenders, the Commitments shall thereupon terminate
and the Notes, including the Swing Loan Note (together with accrued interest
thereon) and all other amounts payable hereunder and under the other Loan
Documents shall automatically and without notice become immediately due and
payable without presentment, demand, protest or other notice of any kind, all of
which are hereby waived by the Borrower, together with interest thereon at the
Default Rate accruing on the principal amount thereof from and after the date of
such Event of Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Administrative Agent
shall have available to it all other remedies at law or equity.

ARTICLE VIII.

THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT

SECTION 8.01 APPOINTMENT; POWERS AND IMMUNITIES. Each Lender hereby
irrevocably appoints and authorizes the Administrative Agent to act as its
Administrative Agent hereunder and under the other Loan Documents with such
powers as are specifically delegated to the Administrative Agent by the terms
hereof and thereof, together with such other powers as are reasonably incidental
thereto. The Administrative Agent: (a) shall have no duties or responsibilities
except as expressly set forth in this Agreement and the other Loan Documents,
and shall not by reason of this Agreement or any other Loan Document be a
trustee for any Lender; (b) makes no warranty or representation to any Lender
and shall not be responsible to the Lenders for any recitals, statements,
representations or warranties contained in this Agreement or any other Loan
Document, or in any certificate or other document referred to or provided for
in, or received by any Lender under, this Agreement or any other Loan Document,
or for the validity, effectiveness, genuineness, enforceability or sufficiency
of this Agreement or any other Loan Document or any other document referred to
or provided for herein or therein or for any failure by the Borrower to perform
any of its obligations hereunder or thereunder; (c) shall not be required to
initiate or conduct any litigation or collection proceedings hereunder or under
any other Loan Document except to the extent requested by the Required Lenders,
and then only on terms and conditions satisfactory to the Administrative Agent,
and (d) shall not be responsible for any action taken or omitted to be taken by
it hereunder or under any other Loan Document or any other document or
instrument referred to or provided for herein or therein or in connection
herewith or therewith, except for its own gross negligence or willful
misconduct. The Administrative Agent may employ agents and attorneys-in-fact and
shall not be responsible for the negligence or misconduct of any such agents or
attorneys-in-fact selected by it with
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reasonable care. The provisions of this Article VIII are solely for the benefit
of the Administrative Agent and the Lenders, and the Borrower shall not have any
rights as a third party beneficiary of any of the provisions hereof. In
performing its functions and duties under this Agreement and under the other
Loan Documents, the Administrative Agent shall act solely as Administrative
Agent of the Lenders and does not assume and shall not be deemed to have assumed
any obligation towards or relationship of agency or trust with or for the
Borrower. The duties of the Administrative Agent shall be ministerial and
administrative in nature, and the Administrative Agent shall not have by reason
of this Agreement or any other Loan Document a fiduciary relationship in respect
of any Lender.

SECTION 8.02 RELIANCE BY ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT. The Administrative Agent
shall be entitled to rely upon any certification, notice or other communication
(including any thereof by telephone, telecopier, telegram or cable) believed by
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it to be genuine and correct and to have been signed or sent by or on behalf of
the proper Person or Persons, and upon advice and statements of legal counsel,
independent accountants or other experts selected by the Administrative Agent.
As to any matters not expressly provided for by this Agreement or any other Loan
Document, the Administrative Agent shall in all cases be fully protected in
acting, or in refraining from acting, hereunder and thereunder in accordance
with instructions signed by the Required Lenders, and such instructions of the
Required Lenders in any action taken or failure to act pursuant thereto shall be
binding on all of the Lenders.

SECTION 8.03 DEFAULTS. The Administrative Agent shall not be deemed to
have knowledge of the occurrence of a Default or an Event of Default (other than
the nonpayment of principal of or interest on the Loans) unless the
Administrative Agent has received notice from a Lender or the Borrower
specifying such Default or Event of Default and stating that such notice is a
"Notice of Default". In the event that the Administrative Agent receives such a
notice of the occurrence of a Default or an Event of Default, the Administrative
Agent shall give prompt notice thereof to the Lenders. The Administrative Agent
shall (subject to Section 10.06) take such action hereunder with respect to such
Default or Event of Default as shall be directed by the Required Lenders,
provided that, unless and until the Administrative Agent shall have received
such directions, the Administrative Agent may (but shall not be obligated to)
take such action, or refrain from taking such action, with respect to such
Default or Event of Default as it shall deem advisable in the best interests of
the Lenders.

SECTION 8.04 RIGHTS OF ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND ITS AFFILIATES AS A
LENDER. With respect to its Commitment and the Loans made by it and any of its
Affiliates, Wachovia (and any successor acting as Administrative Agent
hereunder) in its capacity as a Lender hereunder and any Affiliate of Wachovia
in its capacity as a Lender hereunder shall have the same rights and powers
hereunder as any other Lender and may exercise the same as though it were not
acting as the Administrative Agent, and the term "Lender" or "Lenders" shall,
unless the context otherwise indicates, include Wachovia in its individual
capacity and any Affiliate of the Administrative Agent in its individual
capacity. Wachovia (and any successor acting as Administrative Agent hereunder)
and any Affiliate thereof may (without having to account therefor to any Lender)
accept deposits from, lend money to and generally engage in any kind of banking,
trust or other business with the Borrower (and any of the Borrower's Affiliates)
as if it were not acting as the Administrative Agent, and Wachovia and any
Affiliate thereof may accept fees and other consideration from the Borrower or
any Subsidiary or Affiliate thereof for services
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in connection with this Agreement or any other Loan Document or otherwise
without having to account for the same to the Lenders.

SECTION 8.05 INDEMNIFICATION. Each Lender severally agrees to indemnify
the Administrative Agent, to the extent the Administrative Agent shall not have
been reimbursed by the Borrower, ratably in accordance with its Commitment, for
any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, penalties, actions,
judgments, suits, costs, expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable
counsel fees and disbursements) or disbursements of any kind and nature
whatsoever which may be imposed on, incurred by or asserted against the
Administrative Agent in any way relating to or arising out of this Agreement or
any other Loan Document or any other documents contemplated by or referred to
herein or therein or the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby (including,
without limitation, the costs and expenses that the Borrower is obligated to pay
under Section 10.03 or any amount the Borrower is obligated to pay under Section
10.04, but excluding, unless a Default has occurred and is continuing, the
normal administrative costs and expenses incident to the performance of its
agency duties hereunder) or the enforcement of any of the terms hereof or
thereof or any such other documents; provided that no Lender shall be liable for
any of the foregoing to the extent they arise from the gross negligence or
willful misconduct of the Administrative Agent. If any indemnity furnished to
the Administrative Agent for any purpose shall, in the opinion of the
Administrative Agent, be insufficient or become impaired, the Administrative
Agent may call for additional indemnity and cease, or not commence, to do the
acts indemnified against until such additional indemnity is furnished.
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SECTION 8.06 CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT SHALL NOT
BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE TO ANY LENDER, THE BORROWER OR ANY OTHER PERSON OR
ENTITY FOR ANY PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHICH MAY BE ALLEGED
AS A RESULT OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS OR ANY OF THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY OR THEREBY.

SECTION 8.07 REGISTERED HOLDER OF LOAN TREATED AS OWNER. The
Administrative Agent may deem and treat each Person in whose name a Loan is
registered as the owner thereof for all purposes hereof unless and until a
written notice of the assignment or transfer thereof shall have been filed with
the Administrative Agent and the provisions of Section 10.08(c) have been
satisfied. Any requests, authority or consent of any Person who at the time of
making such request or giving such authority or consent is the holder of any
Note shall be conclusive and binding on any subsequent holder, transferee or
assignee of that Note or of any Note or Notes issued in exchange therefor or
replacement thereof.

SECTION 8.08 NONRELIANCE ON ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND OTHER LENDERS.
Each Lender agrees that it has, independently and without reliance on the
Administrative Agent or any other Lender, and based on such documents and
information as it has deemed appropriate, made its own credit analysis of the
Borrower and decision to enter into this Agreement and that it will,
independently and without reliance upon the Administrative Agent or any other
Lender, and based on such documents and information as it shall deem appropriate
at the time, continue to make its own analysis and decisions in taking or not
taking action under this Agreement or any of the other Loan Documents. The
Administrative Agent shall not be required to keep itself (or
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any Lender) informed as to the performance or observance by the Borrower of this
Agreement or any of the other Loan Documents or any other document referred to
or provided for herein or therein or to inspect the properties or books of the
Borrower or any other Person. Except for notices, reports and other documents
and information expressly required to be furnished to the Lenders by the
Administrative Agent hereunder or under the other Loan Documents, the
Administrative Agent shall not have any duty or responsibility to provide any
Lender with any credit or other information concerning the affairs, financial
condition or business of the Borrower or any other Person (or any of their
Affiliates) which may come into the possession of the Administrative Agent or
any of its Affiliates.

SECTION 8.09 FAILURE TO ACT. Except for action expressly required of
the Administrative Agent hereunder or under the other Loan Documents, the
Administrative Agent shall in all cases be fully justified in failing or
refusing to act hereunder and thereunder unless it shall receive further
assurances to its satisfaction by the Lenders of their indemnification
obligations under Section 8.05 against any and all liability and expense which
may be incurred by the Administrative Agent by reason of taking, continuing to
take, or failing to take any such action.

SECTION 8.10 SUCCESSOR ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT. The Administrative Agent
may resign at any time by giving notice thereof to the Lenders and the Borrower.
Upon any such resignation, the Required Lenders shall have the right to appoint
a successor Administrative Agent. If no successor Administrative Agent shall
have been so appointed by the Required Lenders and shall have accepted such
appointment within 30 days after the retiring Administrative Agent's notice of
resignation, then the retiring Administrative Agent may, on behalf of the
Lenders, appoint a successor Administrative Agent. Any successor Administrative
Agent shall be a bank or other financial institution which has a combined
capital and surplus of at least $500,000,000. Upon the acceptance of any
appointment as Administrative Agent hereunder by a successor Administrative
Agent, such successor Administrative Agent shall thereupon succeed to and become
vested with all the rights, powers, privileges and duties of the retiring
Administrative Agent, and the retiring Administrative Agent shall be discharged
from its duties and obligations hereunder. After any retiring Administrative
Agent's resignation hereunder as Administrative Agent, the provisions of this
Article VIII shall continue in effect for its benefit in respect of any actions
taken or omitted to be taken by it while it was acting as the Administrative
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Agent hereunder.

SECTION 8.11 OTHER AGENTS. The Borrower and each Lender hereby
acknowledges that any Lender designated as an "Agent" on the signature pages
hereof (other than the Administrative Agent) shall not have any obligations,
duties or liabilities hereunder other than in its capacity as a Lender.

ARTICLE IX.

CHANGE IN CIRCUMSTANCES; COMPENSATION

SECTION 9.01 BASIS FOR DETERMINING INTEREST RATE INADEQUATE OR UNFAIR.
If on or prior to the first day of any Interest Period:
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(a) the Administrative Agent determines that deposits in
Dollars or other applicable Foreign Currency (in the applicable amounts) are not
being offered in the relevant market for such Interest Period, or

(b) the Required Lenders advise the Administrative Agent that
the London Interbank Offered Rate, or IBOR, as applicable, as determined by the
Administrative Agent will not adequately and fairly reflect the cost to such
Lenders of funding Fixed Rate Loans for such Interest Period,

the Administrative Agent shall forthwith give notice thereof to the Borrower and
the Lenders, whereupon until the Administrative Agent notifies the Borrower that
the circumstances giving rise to such suspension no longer exist, the
obligations of the Lenders to make Euro-Dollar Loans or Foreign Currency Loans
specified in such notice, or to permit continuations or conversions into
Euro-Dollar Loans or Foreign Currency Loans, shall be suspended. Unless the
Borrower notifies the Administrative Agent at least 2 Euro-Dollar Business Days
before the date of any Borrowing of Euro-Dollar Loans for which a Notice of
Borrowing has previously been given, or continuation or conversion into such
Euro-Dollar Loans for which a Notice of Continuation or Conversion has
previously been given, that it elects not to borrow or so continue or convert on
such date, such Borrowing shall instead be made as a Base Rate Borrowing, or
such Euro-Dollar Loan shall be converted to a Base Rate Loan.

SECTION 9.02 ILLEGALITY. If, after the date hereof, the adoption of any
applicable law, rule or regulation, or any change therein, or any change in the
interpretation or administration thereof by any governmental authority, central
bank or comparable agency charged with the interpretation or administration
thereof (any such agency being referred to as an "Authority" and any such event
being referred to as a "Change of Law"), or compliance by any Lender (or its
Lending Office) with any request or directive (whether or not having the force
of law) of any Authority issued after the date hereof shall make it unlawful or
impossible for any Lender (or its Lending Office) to make, maintain or fund its
Fixed Rate Loans and such Lender shall so notify the Administrative Agent, the
Administrative Agent shall forthwith give notice thereof to the other Lenders
and the Borrower, whereupon until such Lender notifies the Borrower and the
Administrative Agent that the circumstances giving rise to such suspension no
longer exist, the obligation of such Lender to make or permit continuations or
conversions of Fixed Rate Loans shall be suspended. Before giving any notice to
the Administrative Agent pursuant to this Section, such Lender shall designate a
different Lending Office if such designation will avoid the need for giving such
notice and will not, in the judgment of such Lender, be otherwise
disadvantageous to such Lender. If such Lender shall determine that it may not
lawfully continue to maintain and fund any of its outstanding Fixed Rate Loans
to maturity, and shall so specify in such notice, the Borrower shall immediately
prepay in full the then outstanding principal amount of each affected Fixed Rate
Loan of such Lender, together with accrued interest thereon and any amount due
such Lender pursuant to Section 9.05(a). Concurrently with prepaying each such
Fixed Rate Loan that is a Euro-Dollar Loan, the Borrower may borrow a Base Rate
Loan in an equal principal amount from such Lender (on which interest and
principal shall be payable contemporaneously with the related Euro-Dollar Loans
of the other Lenders).
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SECTION 9.03 INCREASED COST AND REDUCED RETURN.

(a) If after the date hereof, a Change of Law or compliance by any
Lender (or its Lending Office) with any request or directive (whether or not
having the force of law) of any Authority issued after the date hereof:

(i)     shall impose, modify or deem applicable any reserve,
special deposit or similar requirement (including, without limitation,
any such requirement imposed by the Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System, but excluding with respect to any Euro-Dollar Loan any
such requirement included in an applicable Euro-Dollar Reserve
Percentage and excluding with respect to any Foreign Currency Loan any
such requirement included in the definition of "Adjusted IBOR Rate")
against assets of, deposits with or for the account of, or credit
extended by, any Lender (or its Lending Office); or

(ii)    shall impose on any Lender (or its Lending Office) or
on the London or other applicable interbank market any other condition
affecting its Fixed Rate Loans, its Notes or its obligation to make
Fixed Rate Loans;

and the result of any of the foregoing is to increase the cost to such Lender
(or its Lending Office) of making or maintaining any Fixed Rate Loan, or to
reduce the amount of any sum received or receivable by such Lender (or its
Lending Office) under this Agreement or under its Notes with respect thereto
(other than resulting from income taxes), by an amount deemed by such Lender to
be material, then, within 15 days after demand by such Lender (with a copy to
the Administrative Agent), the Borrower shall pay to such Lender such additional
amount or amounts as will compensate such Lender for such increased cost or
reduction.

(b) If any Lender shall have determined that after the date hereof the
adoption of any applicable law, rule or regulation regarding capital adequacy,
or any change therein, or any change in the interpretation or administration
thereof by any Authority, or compliance by any Lender (or its Lending Office or
the bank holding company of which such Lender is a Subsidiary) with any request
or directive regarding capital adequacy (whether or not having the force of law)
of any Authority issued after the date hereof, has or would have the effect of
reducing the rate of return on such Lender's (or such bank holding company's)
capital as a consequence of its obligations hereunder to a level below that
which such Lender (or such bank holding company) could have achieved but for
such adoption, change or compliance (taking into consideration such Lender's (or
such bank holding company's) policies with respect to capital adequacy) by an
amount deemed by such Lender to be material, then from time to time, within 15
days after demand by such Lender, the Borrower shall pay to such Lender such
additional amount or amounts as will compensate such Lender (or such bank
holding company) for such reduction.

(c) Each Lender will promptly notify the Borrower and the Administrative Agent
of any event of which it has knowledge, occurring after the date hereof, which
will entitle such Lender to compensation pursuant to this Section and will
designate a different Lending Office if such designation will avoid the need
for, or reduce the amount of, such compensation and will not, in the judgment of
such Lender, be otherwise disadvantageous to such Lender. A
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certificate of any Lender claiming compensation under this Section and setting
forth the additional amount or amounts to be paid to it hereunder shall be
rebuttable presumptive evidence thereof. In determining such amount, such Lender
may use any reasonable averaging and attribution methods. No Lender shall claim
compensation under this Section for any period of time before 120 days prior to
the delivery of such notice (unless such notice relates to a matter having
retroactive effect in which case such 120 days shall be extended by such period
of retroactivity).
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(d) The provisions of this Section 9.03 shall be applicable
with respect to any Participant, Assignee or other Transferee, and any
calculations required by such provisions shall be made based upon the
circumstances of such Participant, Assignee or other Transferee.

SECTION 9.04 BASE RATE LOANS SUBSTITUTED FOR EURO-DOLLAR LOANS. If (i)
the obligation of any Lender to make or maintain Euro-Dollar Loans has been
suspended pursuant to Section 9.02 or (ii) any Lender has demanded compensation
under Section 9.03, and the Borrower shall, by at least 5 Euro-Dollar Business
Days' prior notice to such Lender through the Administrative Agent, have elected
that the provisions of this Section shall apply to such Lender, then, unless and
until such Lender notifies the Borrower that the circumstances giving rise to
such suspension or demand for compensation no longer apply:

(a) all Loans which would otherwise be made by such Lender as,
or permitted to be continued as or converted into Euro-Dollar Loans shall
instead be made as or converted into Base Rate Loans (in all cases interest and
principal on such Loans shall be payable contemporaneously with the related
Euro-Dollar Loans of the other Lenders), and

(b) after each of its Euro-Dollar Loans has been repaid, all
payments of principal which would otherwise be applied to repay such Euro-Dollar
Loans shall be applied to repay its Base Rate Loans instead.

SECTION 9.05 COMPENSATION. Upon the request of any Lender, delivered to
the Borrower and the Administrative Agent, the Borrower shall pay to such Lender
such amount or amounts as shall compensate such Lender for any loss, cost or
expense incurred by such Lender as a result of:

(a) any payment or prepayment (pursuant to Section 2.10, 2.12,
7.01, 9.02 or otherwise) of a Fixed Rate Loan on a date other than the last day
of an Interest Period for such Loan; or

(b) any failure by the Borrower to prepay a Fixed Rate Loan on
the date for such prepayment specified in the relevant notice of prepayment
hereunder; or

(c) any failure by the Borrower to borrow a Fixed Rate Loan on
the date for the Borrowing of which such Fixed Rate Loan is a part specified in
the applicable Notice of Borrowing delivered pursuant to Section 2.02;

such compensation to include, without limitation, an amount equal to the excess,
if any, of (x) the amount of interest which would have accrued on the amount so
paid or prepaid or not prepaid or borrowed for the period from the date of such
payment, prepayment or failure to
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prepay or borrow to the last day of the then current Interest Period for such
Fixed Rate Loan (or, in the case of a failure to prepay or borrow, the Interest
Period for such Fixed Rate Loan which would have commenced on the date of such
failure to prepay or borrow) at the applicable rate of interest for such Fixed
Rate Loan provided for herein over (y) the amount of interest (as reasonably
determined by such Lender) such Lender would have paid on deposits in Dollars or
applicable Foreign Currency of comparable amounts having terms comparable to
such period placed with it by leading lenders in the London or other applicable
interbank market. No Lender shall claim compensation under this Section for any
period of time before 120 days prior to the delivery of such notice.

SECTION 9.06 REPLACEMENT OF LENDERS. If any Lender (a "Notice Lender")
makes demand for amounts owed under Section 9.03 (other than due to any change
in the Eurodollar Reserve Percentage), or gives notice under Section 9.02 that
it can no longer participate in Fixed Rate Loans, then in each case the Borrower
shall have the right, if no Default or Event of Default exists, and subject to
the terms and conditions set forth in Section 10.08(c), to designate an assignee
(a "Replacement Lender") to purchase the Notice Lender's share of outstanding
Syndicated Loans and all other obligations hereunder and to assume the Notice
Lender's obligations to the Borrower under this Agreement; provided, that, any
Replacement Lender must be reasonably acceptable to the Administrative Agent and
the Required Lenders (and, in any event, may not be an Affiliate of the
Borrower). Subject to the foregoing, the Notice Lender agrees to assign without
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recourse to the Replacement Lender its share of outstanding Syndicated Loans and
its Commitment, and to delegate to the Replacement Lender its obligations to the
Borrower under this Agreement and its future obligations to the Administrative
Agent under this Agreement. Upon such sale and delegation by the Notice Lender
and the purchase and assumption by the Replacement Lender, and compliance with
the provisions of Section 10.08(c), the Notice Lender shall cease to be a
"Lender" hereunder and the Replacement Lender shall become a "Lender" under this
Agreement; provided, however, that any Notice Lender shall continue to be
entitled to the indemnification provisions contained elsewhere herein.

SECTION 9.07 FAILURE TO PAY IN FOREIGN CURRENCY. If the Borrower is
unable for any reason to effect payment in a Foreign Currency as required by
this Agreement, each Lender may, through the Administrative Agent, require such
payment to be made in Dollars in the Dollar Equivalent amount of such payment.
In any case in which the Borrower shall make such payment in Dollars, such
Borrower agrees to hold the Lenders harmless from any loss incurred by the
Lenders arising from any change in the value of Dollars in relation to such
Foreign Currency between the date such payment became due and the date of
payment thereof.

SECTION 9.08 JUDGMENT CURRENCY. The Borrower, the Administrative Agent
and each Lender hereby agree that if, in the event that a judgment is given in
relation to any sum due to the Administrative Agent or any Lender hereunder,
such judgment is given in a currency (the "Judgment Currency") other than that
in which such sum was originally denominated (the "Original Currency"), the
Borrower agrees to indemnify the Administrative Agent or such Lender, as the
case may be, to the extent that the amount of the Original Currency which could
have been purchased by the Administrative Agent in accordance with normal
banking procedures on the Foreign Currency Business Day following receipt of
such sum is less than the sum originally due hereunder in the Original Currency,
and if the amount so purchased exceeds the
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amount which could have been so purchased had such purchase been made on the day
on which such judgment was given or, if such day is not a Foreign Currency
Business Day, on the Foreign Currency Business Day immediately preceding such
judgment, the Administrative Agent or the applicable Lender agrees to remit such
excess to the Borrower. If for the purposes of obtaining judgment in any court
it is necessary to convert a sum due hereunder in an Original Currency into a
Judgment Currency, the parties hereto agree, to the fullest extent that they may
effectively do so, that the rate of exchange used shall be that at which in
accordance with normal banking procedures the Administrative Agent could
purchase such Judgment Currency with such Original Currency on the Foreign
Currency Business Day preceding that on which final judgment is given. The
agreement in this Section 9.08 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 9.09 MONETARY UNION IN THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITY.

(a) If, as a result of the implementation of the EMU, (i) any
currency available for borrowing under this Agreement (a "national currency")
ceases to be lawful currency of the state issuing the same and is replaced by
the euro or (ii) any national currency and the euro are at the same time both
recognized by the central bank or comparable governmental authority of the state
issuing such currency as lawful currency of such state, then any amount payable
hereunder by any party hereto in such national currency shall instead be payable
in the euro and the amount so payable shall be determined by redenominating or
converting such amount into the euro at the exchange rate officially fixed by
the European Central Bank for the purpose of implementing the EMU, provided,
that to the extent any EMU Legislation provides that an amount denominated
either in the euro or in the applicable national currency can be paid either in
euros or in the applicable national currency, each party to this Agreement shall
be entitled to pay or repay such amount in euros or in the applicable national
currency. Prior to the occurrence of the event or events described in clause (i)
or (ii) of the preceding sentence, each amount payable hereunder in any such
national currency will, except as otherwise provided herein, continue to be
payable only in that national currency.

(b) In addition, this Agreement will be amended to the extent
determined by the Administrative Agent and Required Lenders (acting reasonably
and in consultation with the Borrower) to be necessary to reflect such
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implementation of the EMU and change in currency and to put the Lenders and the
Borrower in the same position, so far as possible, that they would have been in
if such implementation and change in currency had not occurred; provided that if
the obligations of the Borrower under this Agreement would be materially
increased as a result of such amendment, the consent of the Borrower to such
amendment must be obtained. Except as provided in the foregoing provisions of
this Section, no such implementation or change in currency nor any economic
consequences resulting therefrom shall (i) give rise to any right to terminate
prematurely, contest, cancel, rescind, alter, modify or renegotiate the
provisions of this Agreement or (ii) discharge, excuse or otherwise affect the
performance of any obligations of the Borrower or the Lenders under this
Agreement or any Notes.
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ARTICLE X.

MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 10.01 NOTICES. All notices, requests and other communications
to any party hereunder shall be in writing (including telecopier or similar
writing) and shall be given to such party at its address or telecopier number
set forth on the signature pages hereof or such other address or telecopier
number as such party may hereafter specify for the purpose by notice to each
other party. Each such notice, request or other communication shall be effective
(i) if given by telecopier, when such telecopy is transmitted to the telecopier
number specified in this Section and the confirmation is received, (ii) if given
by mail, 72 hours after such communication is deposited in the mails with first
class postage prepaid, addressed as aforesaid or (iii) if given by any other
means, when delivered at the address specified in this Section; provided that
notices to the Administrative Agent under Article II or Article IX shall not be
effective until received.

SECTION 10.02 NO WAIVERS. No failure or delay by the Administrative
Agent or any Lender in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder or
under any Note or other Loan Document shall operate as a waiver thereof nor
shall any single or partial exercise thereof preclude any other or further
exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or privilege. The
rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and not exclusive of any
rights or remedies provided by law.

SECTION 10.03 EXPENSES; DOCUMENTARY TAXES. The Borrower shall pay (i)
all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses of the Administrative Agent, including
fees and disbursements of special counsel for the Administrative Agent, in
connection with the preparation of this Agreement and the other Loan Documents,
any waiver or consent hereunder or thereunder or any amendment hereof or thereof
or any Default or reasonably alleged Default hereunder or thereunder and (ii) if
a Default occurs, all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the
Administrative Agent and the Lenders, including fees and disbursements of
counsel, in connection with such Default and collection and other enforcement
proceedings resulting therefrom, including reasonable out-of-pocket expenses
incurred in enforcing this Agreement and the other Loan Documents. The Borrower
shall indemnify the Administrative Agent and each Lender against any transfer
taxes, documentary taxes, assessments or charges made by any Authority by reason
of the execution and delivery of this Agreement or the other Loan Documents.

SECTION 10.04 INDEMNIFICATION.

(a) The Borrower shall indemnify the Administrative Agent, the
Lenders and each Affiliate thereof and their respective directors, officers,
employees and Administrative Agents (each, an "Indemnified Party") from, and
hold each of them harmless against, any and all losses, liabilities, claims or
damages to which any of them may become subject, insofar as such losses,
liabilities, claims or damages arise out of or result from any transaction
contemplated by this Agreement or any other Loan Document or any actual or
proposed use by the Borrower of the proceeds of any extension of credit by any
Lender hereunder or breach by the Borrower of this Agreement or any other Loan
Document or from any investigation, litigation (including,
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without limitation, any actions taken by the Administrative Agent or any of the
Lenders to enforce this Agreement or any of the other Loan Documents) or other
proceeding (including, without limitation, any threatened investigation or
proceeding) relating to the foregoing, and the Borrower shall reimburse the
Administrative Agent and each Lender, and each Affiliate thereof and their
respective directors, officers, employees and Administrative Agents, upon demand
for any reasonable out-of-pocket expenses (including, without limitation, legal
fees) incurred in connection with any such investigation or proceeding; but
excluding any such losses, liabilities, claims, damages or expenses which are
determined by a final, non-appealable judgment of a court to have been incurred
by reason of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Person to be
indemnified. In the case of any investigation, litigation or other proceeding to
which the indemnity in this Section applies, such indemnity shall be effective
whether or not such investigation, litigation or proceeding is brought by the
Borrower or any Subsidiary or Affiliate thereof, or any of their respective
directors, shareholders, or creditors or an Indemnified Party, or any other
Person or any Indemnified Party is otherwise a party thereto and whether or not
any transaction contemplated by this Agreement or any other Loan Document is
consummated. Without in any way limiting Section 8.06, the Borrower agrees, on
its own behalf and on behalf of each of its Subsidiaries and Affiliates, not to
assert any claim against the Administrative Agent, any Lender, any of their
respective Affiliates, or any of their respective directors, officers,
employees, attorneys, agents and advisors, on any theory of liability, for
special, indirect, consequential or punitive damages arising out of or otherwise
relating to this Agreement or any of the other Loan Documents, any of the
transactions contemplated herein or therein or the actual or proposed use of the
proceeds of any of the Loans.

(b) The Borrower shall not be responsible or liable to any
Lender or the Administrative Agent for any punitive, exemplary or consequential
damages which may be alleged as a result of this Agreement, the other Loan
Documents or any of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby; provided
that if any Person that is not an Affiliate or a Subsidiary of the
Administrative Agent or any Lender obtains a judgment for or otherwise recovers
against the Administrative Agent or any Lender any amount that would otherwise
be subject to indemnification by the Borrower pursuant to the terms of paragraph
(a) of this Section, the foregoing provision in this paragraph (b) shall not
limit the liability of the Borrower under paragraph (a) of this Section.

SECTION 10.05 SETOFF; SHARING OF SETOFFS.

(a) The Borrower hereby grants to the Administrative Agent and
each Lender and to Wachovia as to the Swing Loan Note, a lien for all
indebtedness and obligations owing to them from the Borrower upon all deposits
or deposit accounts, of any kind, or any interest in any deposits or deposit
accounts thereof, now or hereafter pledged, mortgaged, transferred or assigned
to the Administrative Agent or any such Lender or otherwise in the possession or
control of the Administrative Agent or any such Lender for any purpose for the
account or benefit of the Borrower and including any balance of any deposit
account or of any credit of the Borrower with the Administrative Agent or any
such Lender, whether now existing or hereafter established hereby authorizing
the Administrative Agent and each Lender at any time or times that an Event of
Default has occurred and is continuing, with or without prior notice, to apply
such balances or any part thereof to such of the indebtedness and obligations
owing by the Borrower to the Lenders and/or the Administrative Agent then past
due and in such amounts as
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they may elect, and whether or not the collateral, if any, or the responsibility
of other Persons primarily, secondarily or otherwise liable may be deemed
adequate. For the purposes of this paragraph, all remittances and property shall
be deemed to be in the possession of the Administrative Agent or any such Lender
as soon as the same may be put in transit to it by mail or carrier or by other
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bailee.

(b) Each Lender agrees that if it shall, by exercising any
right of setoff or counterclaim or resort to collateral security (if any) or
otherwise, receive payment of a proportion of the aggregate amount of principal
and interest owing with respect to the Syndicated Note held by it which is
greater than the proportion received by any other Lender in respect of the
aggregate amount of all principal and interest owing with respect to the
Syndicated Note held by such other Lender, the Lender receiving such
proportionately greater payment shall purchase such participations in the
Syndicated Notes held by the other Lenders owing to such other Lenders, and such
other adjustments shall be made, as may be required so that all such payments of
principal and interest with respect to the Syndicated Notes held by the Lenders
owing to such other Lenders shall be shared by the Lenders pro rata; provided
that (i) nothing in this Section shall impair the right of any Lender to
exercise any right of setoff or counterclaim it may have and to apply the amount
subject to such exercise to the payment of indebtedness of the Borrower other
than its indebtedness under the Syndicated Notes, and (ii) if all or any portion
of such payment received by the purchasing Lender is thereafter recovered from
such purchasing Lender, such purchase from each other Lender shall be rescinded
and such other Lender shall repay to the purchasing Lender the purchase price of
such participation to the extent of such recovery together with an amount equal
to such other Lender's ratable share (according to the proportion of (x) the
amount of such other Lender's required repayment to (y) the total amount so
recovered from the purchasing Lender) of any interest or other amount paid or
payable by the purchasing Lender in respect of the total amount so recovered.
The Borrower agrees, to the fullest extent it may effectively do so under
applicable law, that any holder of a participation in a Note, whether or not
acquired pursuant to the foregoing arrangements, may exercise rights of setoff
or counterclaim and other rights with respect to such participation as fully as
if such holder of a participation were a direct creditor of the Borrower in the
amount of such participation.

SECTION 10.06 AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS. Any provision of this Agreement,
the Notes or any other Loan Documents may be amended or waived if, but only if,
such amendment or waiver is in writing and is signed by the Borrower and the
Required Lenders (and, if the rights or duties of the Administrative Agent are
affected thereby, by the Administrative Agent); provided that, no such amendment
or waiver shall, unless signed by each Lender directly affected thereby (i)
increase the Commitment of any Lender, (ii) reduce the principal of or the rate
of interest on any Loan or any fees (other than fees payable to the
Administrative Agent) hereunder, (iii) extend the date fixed for any payment of
principal of or interest on any Loan or any fees hereunder, (iv) reduce the
amount of principal, interest or fees due on any date fixed for the payment
thereof, (v) change the percentage of the Commitments or of the aggregate unpaid
principal amount of the Notes, or the percentage of Lenders, which shall be
required for the Lenders or any of them to take any action under this Section or
any other provision of this Agreement, (vi) change the manner of application of
any payments made under this Agreement or the Notes, (vii) release or substitute
all or any substantial part of the collateral (if any) held as security for the
Loans, or (viii) release any Guarantee given to support payment of the Loans
(other than as provided in Section 5.08(b)).
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SECTION 10.07 INDEPENDENCE OF COVENANTS. All covenants under this
Agreement and the other Loan Documents shall be given independent effect so that
if a particular action or condition is not permitted by any such covenant, the
fact that it would be permitted by an exception to, or would be otherwise
allowed by, another covenant shall not avoid the occurrence of a Default if such
action is taken or such condition exists.

SECTION 10.08 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

(a) The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and
assigns; provided that the Borrower may not assign or otherwise transfer any of
its rights or obligations under this Agreement.

(b) Any Lender may at any time sell to one or more Persons
(each a "Participant") participating interests in any Loan owing to such Lender,
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any Note held by such Lender, any Commitment of such Lender hereunder or any
other interest of such Lender hereunder. In the event of any such sale by a
Lender of a participating interest to a Participant, such Lender's obligations
under this Agreement shall remain unchanged, such Lender shall remain solely
responsible for the performance thereof, such Lender shall remain the holder of
any such Note for all purposes under this Agreement, and the Borrower and the
Administrative Agent shall continue to deal solely and directly with such Lender
in connection with such Lender's rights and obligations under this Agreement. In
no event shall a Lender that sells a participation be obligated to the
Participant (other than a Participant that is an Affiliate of such Lender) to
take or refrain from taking any action hereunder except that such Lender may
agree that it will not (except as provided below), without the consent of the
Participant, agree to (i) the extension of any date fixed for the payment of
principal of or interest on the related loan or loans, (ii) the reduction of the
amount of any principal, interest or fees due on any date fixed for the payment
thereof with respect to the related loan or loans, (iii) the reduction of the
principal of the related loan or loans, (iv) any reduction in the rate at which
either interest is payable thereon or (if the Participant is entitled to any
part thereof) fee is payable hereunder from the rate at which the Participant is
entitled to receive interest or fee (as the case may be) in respect of such
participation, (v) the release or substitution of all or any substantial part of
the collateral (if any) held as security for the Loans, or (vi) the release of
any Guarantee given to support payment of the Loans (other than as provided in
Section 5.08(b)). Each Lender selling a participating interest to any Person
other than an Affiliate or Related Fund of such Lender in any Loan, Note,
Commitment or other interest under this Agreement shall, within 10 Domestic
Business Days of such sale, provide the Borrower and the Administrative Agent
with written notification stating that such sale has occurred and identifying
the Participant and the interest purchased by such Participant. The Borrower
agrees that each Participant shall be entitled to the benefits of Article IX
with respect to its participation in Loans outstanding from time to time.

(c) Any Lender may at any time assign to one or more
commercial banks, finance companies, insurance companies or other financial
institution or fund which, in each case, in the ordinary course of business
extends credit of the type contemplated herein and whose becoming an assignee
would not constitute a prohibited transaction under Section 4975 of ERISA (each
an "Assignee") all or a proportionate part of its rights and obligations under
this Agreement, the Notes and the other Loan Documents, and such Assignee shall
assume all such
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rights and obligations, pursuant to an Assignment and Acceptance, executed by
such Assignee, such transferor Lender and the Administrative Agent (and, in the
case of an Assignee that is not then a Lender or an Affiliate or Related Fund of
a Lender, subject to clause (iii) below, by the Borrower); provided that (i) no
interest may be sold by a Lender pursuant to this paragraph (c) unless the
Assignee shall agree to assume ratably equivalent portions of the transferor
Lender's Commitment, (ii) if a Lender is assigning only a portion of its
Commitment, then, the amount of the Commitment being assigned (determined as of
the effective date of the assignment) shall be in an amount not less than
$5,000,000 (except that there shall be no such minimum if the assignment is to
any Lender or any Affiliate or Related Fund of any Lender), and (iii) no
interest may be sold by a Lender pursuant to this paragraph (c) to any Assignee
that is not then a Lender or an Affiliate or Related Fund of a Lender without
the consent of the Administrative Agent and (unless a Default has occurred and
is continuing) the Borrower, which consent in either case shall not be
unreasonably withheld. Upon (A) execution of the Assignment and Acceptance by
such transferor Lender, such Assignee, the Administrative Agent and (if
applicable) the Borrower, (B) delivery of an executed copy of the LSTA
Assignment to the Borrower and the Administrative Agent, (C) payment by such
Assignee to such transferor Lender of an amount equal to the purchase price
agreed between such transferor Lender and such Assignee, (D) payment of a
processing and recordation fee to the Administrative Agent of (1) if such
Assignee is a Lender or an Affiliate or Related Fund of a Lender, $1,000, and
(ii) for any other Assignee, $3,500, and (E) recordation of such assignment on
the Register, as defined and provided below, such Assignee shall for all
purposes be a Lender party to this Agreement and shall have all the rights and
obligations of a Lender under this Agreement to the same extent as if it were an
original party hereto with a Commitment as set forth in such instrument of
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assumption, and the transferor Lender shall be released from its obligations
hereunder to a corresponding extent, and no further consent or action by the
Borrower, the Lenders or the Administrative Agent shall be required. The
Borrower hereby designates the Administrative Agent to serve as the Borrower's
Administrative Agent, solely for purposes of this Section 10.08(c), to maintain
a register (the "Register") on which it will record the Commitments from time to
time of each of the Lenders, the Loans made by each of the Lenders and each
repayment in respect of the principal amount of the Loans of each Lender.
Failure to make any such recordation, or any error in such recordation shall not
affect the Borrower's obligations in respect of such Loans. With respect to any
Lenders, the transfer of any Commitment of such Lenders and the rights to the
principal of, and interest on, any Loan shall not be effective until such
transfer is recorded on the Register maintained by the Administrative Agent with
respect to ownership of such Commitment and Loans and prior to such recordation
all amounts owing to the transferor with respect to such Commitment and Loans
shall remain owing to the transferor. The registration of assignment or transfer
of all or part of any Commitment and Loans shall be recorded by the
Administrative Agent on the Register only upon the acceptance by the
Administrative Agent of a properly executed and delivered LSTA Assignment
pursuant to this Section 10.08(c). Coincident with the delivery of such an LSTA
Assignment to the Administrative Agent for acceptance and registration of
assignment or transfer of all or part of a Commitment and/or Loan, or as soon
thereafter as practicable, the assigning or transferor Lender shall surrender
any Note evidencing such Commitment and/or Loan, and thereupon one or more new
Notes in the aggregate principal amount so assigned shall be issued to the new
Lender and, if applicable, a new Note shall be issued to the assigning or
transferor Lender in the remaining aggregate principal amount of its Commitment
and/or Loan not so assigned. The Borrower
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agrees to indemnify the Administrative Agent from and against any and all
losses, claims, damages and liabilities of whatsoever nature which may be
imposed on, asserted against or incurred by the Administrative Agent in
performing its duties under this Section 10.08(c); but excluding any such
losses, claims, damages and liabilities which are determined by a final,
non-appealable judgment of a court to have been incurred by reason of the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of the Administrative Agent. Each Lender agrees
to indemnify the Borrower and the Administrative Agent from and against any and
all losses, claims, damages and liabilities of whatsoever nature which may be
imposed on, asserted against or incurred by the Borrower or the Administrative
Agent by reason of the inaccuracy of any information which is furnished by such
Lender concerning such Lender or its Lending Office or the amount assigned
pursuant to the LSTA Assignment.

(d) Subject to the provisions of Section 10.09, the Borrower
authorizes each Lender to disclose to any Participant, Assignee or other
transferee (each a "Transferee") and any prospective Transferee which has
executed on LSTA Confidentiality Agreement any and all financial information in
such Lender's possession concerning the Borrower which has been delivered to
such Lender by the Borrower pursuant to this Agreement or which has been
delivered to such Lender by the Borrower in connection with such Lender's credit
evaluation prior to entering into this Agreement.

(e) No Transferee shall be entitled to receive any greater
payment under Section 9.03 than the transferor Lender would have been entitled
to receive with respect to the rights transferred, unless such transfer is made
with the Borrower's prior written consent or by reason of the provisions of
Section 9.02 or 9.03 requiring such Lender to designate a different Lending
Office under certain circumstances or at a time when the circumstances giving
rise to such greater payment did not exist.

(f) Anything in this Section 10.08 to the contrary
notwithstanding, any Lender may assign and pledge all or any portion of the
Loans and/or obligations owing to it to any Federal Reserve Bank or the United
States Treasury as collateral security pursuant to Regulation A of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System and any Operating Circular issued by
such Federal Reserve Bank, provided that any payment in respect of such assigned
Loans and/or obligations made by the Borrower to the assigning and/or pledging
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Lender in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall satisfy the
Borrower's obligations hereunder in respect of such assigned Loans and/or
obligations to the extent of such payment. No such assignment shall release the
assigning and/or pledging Lender from its obligations hereunder.

SECTION 10.09 CONFIDENTIALITY. Each Lender agrees to exercise
commercially reasonable efforts to keep any information delivered or made
available by the Borrower to it which is clearly indicated to be confidential
information, confidential from anyone other than persons employed or retained by
such Lender who are or are expected to become engaged in evaluating, approving,
structuring or administering the Loans; provided that nothing herein shall
prevent any Lender from disclosing such information (i) to any other Lender or
to an Affiliate of such Lender, (ii) upon the order of any court or
administrative agency, (iii) upon the request or demand of any regulatory agency
or authority having jurisdiction over such Lender, (iv) which has been publicly
disclosed, (v) to the extent reasonably required in connection with any
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litigation to which the Administrative Agent, any Lender or their respective
Affiliates may be a party, (vi) to the extent reasonably required in connection
with the exercise of any remedy hereunder, (vii) to such Lender's legal counsel
and independent auditors, and (viii) to any actual or proposed Participant,
Assignee or other Transferee of all or part of its rights hereunder in
accordance with Section 10.08(d); provided that should disclosure of any such
confidential information be required by virtue of clause (ii) of the immediately
preceding sentence, to the extent permitted by law, any relevant Lender shall
promptly notify the Borrower of same so as to allow the Borrower to seek a
protective order or to take any other appropriate action; provided, further,
that, no Lender shall be required to delay compliance with any directive to
disclose any such information so as to allow the Borrower to effect any such
action.

SECTION 10.10 REPRESENTATION BY LENDERS. Each Lender hereby represents
that it is a commercial lender or financial institution which makes loans in the
ordinary course of its business and that it will make its Loans hereunder for
its own account in the ordinary course of such business; provided that, subject
to Section 10.08, the disposition of the Note or Notes held by that Lender shall
at all times be within its exclusive control.

SECTION 10.11 OBLIGATIONS SEVERAL. The obligations of each Lender
hereunder are several, and no Lender shall be responsible for the obligations or
commitment of any other Lender hereunder. Nothing contained in this Agreement
and no action taken by the Lenders pursuant hereto shall be deemed to constitute
the Lenders to be a partnership, an association, a joint venture or any other
kind of entity. The amounts payable at any time hereunder to each Lender shall
be a separate and independent debt, and each Lender shall be entitled to protect
and enforce its rights arising out of this Agreement or any other Loan Document
and it shall not be necessary for any other Lender to be joined as an additional
party in any proceeding for such purpose.

SECTION 10.12 GEORGIA LAW. This Agreement and each Note shall be
construed in accordance with and governed by the law of the State of Georgia.

SECTION 10.13 SEVERABILITY. In case any one or more of the provisions
contained in this Agreement, the Notes or any of the other Loan Documents should
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions contained herein and therein shall
not in any way be affected or impaired thereby and shall be enforced to the
greatest extent permitted by law.

SECTION 10.14 INTEREST. In no event shall the amount of interest, and
all charges, amounts or fees contracted for, charged or collected pursuant to
this Agreement, the Notes or the other Loan Documents and deemed to be interest
under applicable law (collectively, "Interest") exceed the highest rate of
interest allowed by applicable law (the "Maximum Rate"), and in the event any
such payment is inadvertently received by any Lender, then the excess sum (the
"Excess") shall be credited as a payment of principal, unless the Borrower shall
notify such Lender in writing that it elects to have the Excess returned
forthwith. It is the express intent hereof that the Borrower not pay and the
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Lenders not receive, directly or indirectly in any manner whatsoever, interest
in excess of that which may legally be paid by the Borrower under applicable
law. The right to accelerate maturity of any of the Loans does not include the
right to accelerate any interest that has not otherwise accrued on the date of
such acceleration, and the
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Administrative Agent and the Lenders do not intend to collect any unearned
interest in the event of any such acceleration. All monies paid to the
Administrative Agent or the Lenders hereunder or under any of the Notes or the
other Loan Documents, whether at maturity or by prepayment, shall be subject to
rebate of unearned interest as and to the extent required by applicable law. By
the execution of this Agreement, the Borrower covenants, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, that (i) the credit or return of any Excess shall constitute
the acceptance by the Borrower of such Excess, and (ii) the Borrower shall not
seek or pursue any other remedy, legal or equitable, against the Administrative
Agent or any Lender, based in whole or in part upon contracting for charging or
receiving any Interest in excess of the Maximum Rate. For the purpose of
determining whether or not any Excess has been contracted for, charged or
received by the Administrative Agent or any Lender, all interest at any time
contracted for, charged or received from the Borrower in connection with this
Agreement, the Notes or any of the other Loan Documents shall, to the extent
permitted by applicable law, be amortized, prorated, allocated and spread in
equal parts throughout the full term of the Commitments. The Borrower, the
Administrative Agent and each Lender shall, to the maximum extent permitted
under applicable law, (i) characterize any non-principal payment as an expense,
fee or premium rather than as Interest and (ii) exclude voluntary prepayments
and the effects thereof. The provisions of this Section shall be deemed to be
incorporated into each Note and each of the other Loan Documents (whether or not
any provision of this Section is referred to therein). All such Loan Documents
and communications relating to any Interest owed by the Borrower and all figures
set forth therein shall, for the sole purpose of computing the extent of
obligations hereunder and under the Notes and the other Loan Documents be
automatically recomputed by the Borrower, and by any court considering the same,
to give effect to the adjustments or credits required by this Section.

SECTION 10.15 INTERPRETATION. No provision of this Agreement or any of
the other Loan Documents shall be construed against or interpreted to the
disadvantage of any party hereto by any court or other governmental or judicial
authority by reason of such party having or being deemed to have structured or
dictated such provision.

SECTION 10.16 WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL; CONSENT TO JURISDICTION. The
Borrower (a) and each of the Lenders and the Administrative Agent irrevocably
waives, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any and all right to trial by
jury in any legal proceeding arising out of this Agreement, any of the other
Loan Documents, or any of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby, (b)
submits to the nonexclusive personal jurisdiction in the State of Georgia, the
courts thereof and the United States District Courts sitting therein, for the
enforcement of this Agreement, the Notes and the other Loan Documents, (c)
waives any and all personal rights under the law of any jurisdiction to object
on any basis (including, without limitation, inconvenience of forum) to
jurisdiction or venue within the State of Georgia for the purpose of litigation
to enforce this Agreement, the Notes or the other Loan Documents, and (d) agrees
that service of process may be made upon it in the manner prescribed in Section
10.01 for the giving of notice to the Borrower. Nothing herein contained,
however, shall prevent the Administrative Agent from bringing any action or
exercising any rights against any security and against the Borrower personally,
and against any assets of the Borrower, within any other state or jurisdiction.
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SECTION 10.17 COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be signed in any number
of counterparts, each of which shall be an original, with the same effect as if
the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument.

SECTION 10.18 SOURCE OF FUNDS -- ERISA. Each of the Lenders hereby
severally (and not jointly) represents to the Borrower that no part of the funds
to be used by such Lender to fund the Loans hereunder from time to time
constitutes (i) assets allocated to any separate account maintained by such
Lender in which any employee benefit plan (or its related trust) has any
interest nor (ii) any other assets of any employee benefit plan. As used in this
Section, the terms "employee benefit plan" and "separate account" shall have the
respective meanings assigned to such terms in Section 3 of ERISA.

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
duly executed, under seal, by their respective authorized officers as of the day
and year first above written.

BELDEN INC.

By:                                           (SEAL)
---------------------------------------
Title:

--------------------------------------

Belden Inc.
7701 Forsyth Boulevard, Suite 800
St. Louis, Missouri 63105
Attention:  Stephen H. Johnson, Treasurer
Telecopier number:  314-854-8004
Telephone number:   314-854-8017

Signature Page of Credit Agreement
Page 1 of 8
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COMMITMENTS                           WACHOVIA BANK, N.A., as Administrative
Agent and as a Lender

$32,000,000                           By:                                 (SEAL)
------------------------------

Title:
------------------------------

Lending Office
Wachovia Bank, N.A.
191 Peachtree Street, N.E.
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Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1757
Attention:  Syndications Group
Telecopier number:  404-332-1394
Confirmation number:  404-332-6971

Signature Page of Credit Agreement
Page 2 of 8
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SUNTRUST BANK, as Syndication Agent and as
a Lender

$27,500,000                       By:                                     (SEAL)
----------------------------------

Title:
----------------------------------

Lending Office
SunTrust Bank
303 Peachtree Street
10th Floor, MC 1928
Atlanta, Georgia 30308
Attention:  Linda L. Dash
Telecopier number:  404-658-4905
Confirmation number:  404-658-4923

Signature Page of Credit Agreement
Page 3 of 8
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FIRSTAR BANK, N.A., as Documentation Agent
and as a Lender

$27,500,000                      By:                                      (SEAL)
-----------------------------------

Title:
-----------------------------------

Lending Office
Firstar Bank
1 Firstar Plaza
7th & Locust -- 12th Floor
St. Louis, Missouri 63101
Attention:  Eric Hartman
Telecopier number:  314-418-3859
Confirmation number:  314-418-2336
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ING BARINGS

$23,000,000                      By:                                    (SEAL)
---------------------------------
Title:

---------------------------------

Lending Office
ING Barings LLC
District Noorden
Midden-Limburg
P.O. Box 24
Verlo, 5900 AA Netherlands
Telecopier number:  011-31-77-3543-522
Confirmation number:  011-31-77-32-14-631

Signature Page of Credit Agreement
Page 5 of 8
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COMERICA BANK, as a Lender

$15,000,000                        By:                                   (SEAL)
--------------------------------
Title:

--------------------------------

Lending Office
Comerica Bank
Comerica Tower at Detroit Center
500 Woodward Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48226
Attention:  Neran Shaya
Telecopier number:  313-222-9516
Confirmation number:  313-222-3070
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Signature Page of Credit Agreement
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THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY, as a
Lender

$15,000,000                     By:                                       (SEAL)
------------------------------------
Title:

-----------------------------------

Lending Office
The Northern Trust Company
50 South La Salle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60675
Attention: Fredric McClendon
Telecopier number:   312-444-7028
Confirmation number: 312-557-1893

Signature Page of Credit Agreement
Page 7 of 8
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THE INDUSTRIAL BANK OF JAPAN,
LIMITED, as a Lender

$10,000,000                       By:                                    (SEAL)
---------------------------------
Title:

--------------------------------

Lending Office
The Industrial Bank of Japan, Limited
277 West  Monroe Street
Suite 2600
Chicago, Illinois 60606
Attention:  Steve Ryan
Telecopier number:  312-855-8200
Confirmation number:  312-855-6251

TOTAL COMMITMENTS

$150,000,000

Signature Page of Credit Agreement
Page 8 of 8
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SCHEDULE 1.01A

Significant Domestic Subsidiaries

Name                                               Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Belden Communications Company                                Delaware

Belden Wire & Cable Company                                  Delaware

Page 1 of 1
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SCHEDULE 1.01B

Significant Foreign Subsidiaries

Name                                               Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Belden Wire & Cable B.V.                                  Netherlands

Belden UK Limited                                         United Kingdom

Page 1 of 1
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SCHEDULE 4.05

On June 26, 1999, Belden Inc. acquired the parent company of Cable Systems
International Inc. ("CSI" now called "Belden Communications Company") by merger
with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Belden Inc. In 1996, several CSI employees
filed claims with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ("EEOC") alleging
gender-based discrimination as a result of the physical abilities test ("PAT")
they were required to take to qualify for higher lift level positions. The PATs,
which were developed and validated by an outside company specializing in work
place testing, are designed to measure an employee's physical qualifications for
jobs requiring heavy lifting. The claimants, who were all females, had failed to
pass the PATs and were ineligible for the higher lift level positions they were
seeking. The majority of claimants did not suffer an economic loss for failing
to qualify for these positions. For some time, the matter was pending with the
EEOC. However, on September 27, 2000, the EEOC notified Belden that they believe
that reasonable cause exists to show that the PAT violates Title VII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 as it purportedly discriminates against women,
including but not limited to the claimants under the original EEOC claim. The
EEOC seeks to resolve the matter by the informal method of conciliation and has
invited Belden to reach a "just resolution" of the matter. Belden has provided
the EEOC some of the additional information they have requested and is awaiting
a further response from the EEOC.

Page 1 of 1
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SCHEDULE 4.08

Subsidiaries

<TABLE>
<Caption>

NAME                                                                      JURISDICTION OF INCORPORATION
----                                                                      -----------------------------
<S>                                                                       <C>
Cable Systems Holding Company                                                        Delaware
Belden Communications Company                                                        Delaware
Belden Communications Holding, Inc.                                                  Delaware
Belden (UK) Finco Limited Partnership                                             United Kingdom
Belden Wire & Cable Company                                                          Delaware
Belden International, Inc.                                                           Delaware
Belden Holdings, Inc.                                                                Delaware
Belden International Holdings B.V.                                                 Netherlands
Belden Europe B.V.                                                                 Netherlands
Belden Wire & Cable B.V.                                                           Netherlands
Belden Finance Gbr                                                                   Germany
Belden Deutschland GmbH                                                              Germany
Belden Electronics GmbH                                                              Germany
Belden-EIW GmbH & Co. KG                                                             Germany
Belden Dunakabel Kfr.                                                                Hungary
Belden Dorfler GmbH                                                                  Austria
Belden Foreign Sales Corporation                                                     Barbados
Belden Electronics Argentina S.A.                                                   Argentina
Belden (Canada) Inc.                                                                  Canada
Belden Electronics S.a.r.1.                                                           France
Belden UK Limited                                                                 United Kingdom
Belden Electronics S.A. de C.V.                                                       Mexico
Belden Brasil Comercial Ltda.                                                         Brazil
Belden Pacific Finance Pty.                                                         Australia
Belden Pacific Finance Unit Trust                                                   Australia
Belden Australia Pty. Ltd.                                                          Australia
Belden Superannuation Pty. Ltd.                                                     Australia
Belden Technologies Inc.                                                             Delaware

</TABLE>

Page 2 of 1
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SCHEDULE 4.14A

In 1970, Lee County, Mississippi opened a landfill at a site in a rural area,
about four miles east of Tupelo, Mississippi. In the mid-1970s, the County
received approval to construct a vault at the site to store liquid hazardous
waste generated by local industry. The County received waste at the vault for
approximately three years before the State, in 1978, ordered the vault closed.
In 1991, the State commissioned an environmental study of the vault. The study
found that waste from the vault leaked through the vault's lining, causing
contamination of soil and groundwater, primarily volatile organic compounds
(VOCs) and metals.

The County has identified 27 PRPs, including Belden, that sent liquid waste to
the vault. Of these 27 PRPs, seven are considered significant, including Belden,
and have formed a Solvent Vault Group. Belden's former magnet wire facility at
Pontotoc, Mississippi, which is now closed, allegedly sent 49 tons of an
estimated 517 tons of industrial waste to the vault. Belden may be allocated
between 5%-10% of the waste. However, Belden believes that it sent to the vault
for disposal primarily waste water mixed with animal fat, vegetable oil and
traces of copper. The waste water is the typical waste generated from the copper
drawing process, which was conducted at Belden's Pontotoc facility. Belden
believes that it would have disposed of any VOCs in another manner, which is the
State's primary concern.
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There is another factor that may reduce Belden's liability: the State of
Mississippi has established a corrective action trust fund, which will provide
reimbursement for cleanup costs to the owners of certain disposal facilities.
The trust is funded by a "tipping fee" at landfill locations, and will mitigate
the remediation costs of those who qualify. The trust's first applicant for
funding is the Lee County site. The trust is paying for the next phase of
investigation at this site. However, it is unclear to what extent the trust will
fund the remediation effort, due in part to its limited funding and the
possibility that other applicants may present situations with higher priorities.

Meanwhile, the investigation at the site by the County continues to determine
the area of contamination. Preliminary results revealed the presence of
contamination in the area of the vault. Until this investigation is completed,
Belden cannot accurately estimate its assessment of remediation costs.

A-1-1

83

SCHEDULE 4.14B

None.
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SCHEDULE 4.19

Certain Subsidiaries of the Borrower noted below are parties to
agreements with the unions noted below.

Belden (Canada) Inc. - Cobourg, Canada - United Steel Workers of America

Belden Wire & Cable Company (Alpha Wire Company) - Elizabeth, New Jersey, U.S.A.
- United Auto Workers

Belden Wire & Cable B.V. - Venlo, The Netherlands
FNV
UNIE
VHP

(Branch Agreement in which Belden-EIW GmbH participates) -
Villingen-Schwenningen, Germany - IG Metaal

Belden Australia Party Ltd. - Victoria, Australia - National Union of Workers

Belden Communications Company - Phoenix, Arizona, U.S.A. - Communication Workers
of America

Belden UK Limited - Manchester, England
General Municipal and Boiler Makers Union
Manufacturing, Science and Finance Union
Amalgamated Engineering and Electrical Union

A-1-3
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EXHIBIT A-1

DOLLAR NOTE

Atlanta, Georgia

June __, 2001

For value received, BELDEN INC., a Delaware corporation (the
"Borrower"), promises to pay to the order of _____________________________ (the
"Lender"), for the account of its Lending Office, the lesser of the principal
sum of ___________________________________ AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($__________), or
such amount as shall equal the unpaid principal amount of each Dollar Loan made
by the Lender to the Borrower pursuant to the Credit Agreement referred to
below, on the dates and in the amounts provided in the Credit Agreement. The
Borrower promises to pay interest on the unpaid principal amount of this Dollar
Note on the dates and at the rate or rates provided for in the Credit Agreement.
All such payments of principal and interest shall be made in lawful money of the
United States in Federal or other immediately available funds at the office of
Wachovia Bank, N.A., 191 Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1757, or
such other address as may be specified from time to time pursuant to the Credit
Agreement.

All Dollar Loans made by the Lender, the respective maturities thereof,
the interest rates from time to time applicable thereto, and all repayments of
the principal thereof shall be recorded by the Lender and, prior to any transfer
hereof, endorsed by the Lender on the schedule attached hereto, or on a
continuation of such schedule attached to and made a part hereof; provided that
the failure of the Lender to make any such recordation or endorsement shall not
affect the obligations of the Borrower hereunder or under the Credit Agreement.

This Dollar Note is one of the Dollar Notes referred to in the Credit
Agreement dated as of even date herewith among the Borrower, the Lenders listed
on the signature pages thereof and Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent
(as the same may be amended and modified from time to time, the "Credit
Agreement"). Terms defined in the Credit Agreement are used herein with the same
meanings. Reference is made to the Credit Agreement for provisions for the
optional and mandatory prepayment and the repayment hereof and the acceleration
of the maturity hereof, as well as the obligation of the Borrower to pay all
costs of collection, including reasonable attorneys fees, in the event this
Dollar Note is collected by law or through an attorney at law.

The Borrower hereby waives presentment, demand, protest, notice of
demand, protest and nonpayment and any other notice required by law relative
hereto, except to the extent as otherwise may be expressly provided for in the
Credit Agreement.

A-1-4
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Borrower has caused this Dollar Note to be duly
executed, under seal, by its duly authorized officer as of the day and year
first above written.

BELDEN INC.

By:
----------------------------------
Title:

A-1-5
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Dollar Note (continued)

DOLLAR LOANS AND PAYMENTS OF PRINCIPAL
<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

BASE RATE OR
DATE          EURO DOLLAR LOAN     AMOUNT OF LOAN      AMOUNT REPAID      MATURITY DATE     NOTATION MADE BY

<S>                   <C>              <C>                     <C>                <C>               <C>

</TABLE>
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EXHIBIT A-2

FOREIGN CURRENCY NOTE

Atlanta, Georgia

June __, 2001

For value received, BELDEN INC., a Delaware corporation (the
"Borrower"), promises to pay to the order of _____________________________ (the
"Lender"), for the account of its Lending Office, the unpaid principal amount of
each Foreign Currency Loan made by the Lender to the Borrower pursuant to the
Credit Agreement referred to below, on the dates and in the amounts provided in
the Credit Agreement. The Borrower promises to pay interest on the unpaid
principal amount of this Foreign Currency Note on the dates and at the rate or
rates provided for in the Credit Agreement. All such payments of principal and
interest shall be made in lawful money of the applicable Foreign Currency in
immediately available funds at the office of Wachovia Bank, N.A., 191 Peachtree
Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1757, or such other address as may be
specified from time to time pursuant to the Credit Agreement.

All Foreign Currency Loans made by the Lender, the respective
maturities thereof, the interest rates from time to time applicable thereto, and
all repayments of the principal thereof shall be recorded by the Lender and,
prior to any transfer hereof, endorsed by the Lender on the schedule attached
hereto, or on a continuation of such schedule attached to and made a part
hereof; provided that the failure of the Lender to make any such recordation or
endorsement shall not affect the obligations of the Borrower hereunder or under
the Credit Agreement.

This Foreign Currency Note is one of the Foreign Currency Notes
referred to in the Credit Agreement dated as of even date herewith among the
Borrower, the Lenders listed on the signature pages thereof and Wachovia Bank,
N.A., as Administrative Agent (as the same may be amended and modified from time
to time, the "Credit Agreement"). Terms defined in the Credit Agreement are used
herein with the same meanings. Reference is made to the Credit Agreement for
provisions for the optional and mandatory prepayment and the repayment hereof
and the acceleration of the maturity hereof, as well as the obligation of the
Borrower to pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorneys fees, in
the event this Foreign Currency Note is collected by law or through an attorney
at law.

The Borrower hereby waives presentment, demand, protest, notice of
demand, protest and nonpayment and any other notice required by law relative
hereto, except to the extent as otherwise may be expressly provided for in the
Credit Agreement.

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


A-2-1

89

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Borrower has caused this Foreign Currency Note
to be duly executed, under seal, by its duly authorized officer as of the day
and year first above written.

BELDEN INC.

By:
-----------------------------------------
Title:

A-2-2
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Foreign Currency Note (continued)

FOREIGN CURRENCY LOANS AND PAYMENTS OF PRINCIPAL

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

TYPE OF FOREIGN
DATE              CURRENCY         AMOUNT OF LOAN      AMOUNT REPAID      MATURITY DATE     NOTATION MADE BY

<S>                    <C>                 <C>                 <C>               <C>                <C>

</TABLE>
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EXHIBIT A-3
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SWING LOAN NOTE

Atlanta, Georgia

June __, 2001

For value received, BELDEN INC., a Delaware corporation (the
"Borrower"), promises to pay to the order of WACHOVIA BANK, N.A., a national
banking association (the "Lender"), for the account of its Lending Office, the
lesser of the principal sum of FIFTEEN MILLION and No/100 Dollars ($15,000,000),
or such amount as shall equal the unpaid principal amount of each Swing Loan
made by the Lender to the Borrower pursuant to the Credit Agreement referred to
below, on the dates and in the amounts provided in the Credit Agreement. The
Borrower promises to pay interest on the unpaid principal amount of this Swing
Loan Note at the rate provided for Base Rate Loans on the dates provided for in
the Credit Agreement. All such payments of principal and interest shall be made
in lawful money of the United States in Federal or other immediately available
funds at the office of Wachovia Bank, N.A., 191 Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta,
Georgia 30303-1757, or such other address as may be specified from time to time
pursuant to the Credit Agreement.

All Swing Loans made by the Lender, the respective maturities thereof,
and all repayments of the principal thereof shall be recorded by the Lender and,
prior to any transfer hereof, endorsed by the Lender on the schedule attached
hereto, or on a continuation of such schedule attached to and made a part
hereof; provided that the failure of the Lender to make any such recordation or
endorsement shall not affect the obligations of the Borrower hereunder or under
the Credit Agreement.

This Swing Loan Note is the Swing Loan Note referred to in the Credit
Agreement dated as of even date herewith among the Borrower, the Lenders listed
on the signature pages thereof and Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent
(as the same may be amended and modified from time to time, the "Credit
Agreement"). Terms defined in the Credit Agreement are used herein with the same
meanings. Reference is made to the Credit Agreement for provisions for the
optional and mandatory prepayment and the repayment hereof and the acceleration
of the maturity hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Borrower has caused this Swing Loan Note to be
duly executed, under seal, by its duly authorized officer as of the day and year
first above written.

BELDEN INC.

By:
-------------------------------------------
Title:
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Swing Loan Note (continued)
<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

DATE               AMOUNT OF LOAN          AMOUNT REPAID         NOTATION MADE BY
<S>                 <C>                    <C>                     <C>
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</TABLE>
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EXHIBIT B

OPINION OF

COUNSEL FOR THE BORROWER AND THE GUARANTORS

[Dated as provided in Section 3.01 of
the Credit Agreement]

June __, 2001

To the Lenders and the Administrative Agent, Referred to Below
c/o Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent
191 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia  30303-1757
Attn:  Syndications Group

Dear Sirs:

I have acted as counsel for Belden Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
"Borrower") and the Guarantors in connection with the Credit Agreement (the
"Credit Agreement") dated as of June __, 2001, among the Borrower, the lenders
listed on the signature pages thereof and Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative
Agent. Terms defined in the Credit Agreement that are not otherwise defined
herein are used herein as therein defined.

I have examined and relied upon originals or copies, certified or
otherwise identified to my satisfaction, of such documents, corporate records,
certificates of public officials and other documents, and have conducted such
other investigations of fact and law, including receiving information from
officers and representatives of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries, as I have
deemed necessary or advisable for purposes of this opinion.

I have assumed for purposes of my opinions set forth below: (i) the
genuineness of all signatures on all documents other than the signatures of the
officers of Belden and the Guarantors; (ii) the authenticity of all documents
submitted to me as originals; (iii) the conformity to the originals of all
documents submitted to me as copies; and (iv) the due execution and delivery of
the Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents to which they are a party by
each Lender and by the Administrative Agent and the due authorization thereof.

Upon the basis of the foregoing, I am of the opinion that:

1. The Borrower is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing
and in good standing under the laws of Delaware and has all corporate powers
required to carry on its business as now conducted.

2. Each of Belden Wire & Cable Company and Belden Communications
Company (collectively the "Guarantors") is a corporation duly organized, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of
incorporation. Except where the failure to have

C-1
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such could not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, each of
the Guarantors has all corporate powers and all governmental licenses,
authorizations, consents and approvals required to carry on its business as now
conducted.

3. The execution, delivery and performance by the Borrower of the Loan
Documents to which it is a party (i) are within the Borrower's corporate powers,
(ii) have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action, (iii) require
no action by or in respect of, or filing with, any governmental body, agency or
official, except for periodic filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
(iv) do not contravene, or constitute a default under, any provision of
applicable law or regulation or of the certificate of incorporation or by-laws
of the Borrower or, unless any such contravention or default would not
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, of any agreement,
judgment, injunction, order, decree or other instrument which, to my knowledge,
is binding upon the Borrower and (v) to my knowledge, except as provided in the
Credit Agreement, do not result in the creation or imposition of any Lien on any
asset of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries.

4. The execution, delivery and performance by each of the Guarantors of
the Guaranty and the Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement (i) are
within each of the Guarantors' corporate powers, (ii) have been duly authorized
by all necessary corporate action, (iii) require no action by or in respect of,
or filing with, any governmental body, agency or official, except for periodic
filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, (iv) do not contravene, or
constitute a default under, any provision of applicable law or regulation or of
the certificate of incorporation or by-laws of any of the Guarantors or, unless
any such contravention or default would not reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect, of any agreement, judgment, injunction, order, decree
or other instrument which, to my knowledge, is binding upon any of the
Guarantors and (v) to my knowledge, except as provided in the Credit Agreement,
do not result in the creation or imposition of any Lien on any asset of any of
the Guarantors.

5. The Credit Agreement and the Indemnity, Contribution and Subrogation
Agreement constitute valid and binding agreements of the Borrower, enforceable
against the Borrower in accordance with their terms, and the Notes constitute
valid and binding obligations of the Borrower, enforceable in accordance with
their respective terms, provided that such enforceability may be limited by
bankruptcy, fraudulent transfer or conveyance, voidable preference, insolvency,
reorganization, receivership, moratorium or other similar laws affecting
creditors' rights generally and by general principles of equity (regardless of
whether considered in proceedings in equity or at law), and provided further
that certain waivers, indemnifications, and other provisions contained in the
Credit Agreement, the Indemnity, Contribution and Subrogation Agreement and the
Notes may not be enforceable, but such unenforceability will not render any such
document invalid as a whole or legally inadequate for realization of the
principal benefits provided thereby.

6. The Guaranty and the Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution
Agreement constitute valid and binding agreements of each of the Guarantors,
enforceable against the Guarantors in accordance with their terms, provided that
such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, fraudulent transfer or
conveyance, voidable preference, insolvency, reorganization, receivership,
moratorium or other similar laws affecting creditors' rights
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generally and by general principles of equity (regardless of whether considered
in proceedings in equity or at law), and provided further that certain waivers,
indemnifications, and other provisions contained in the Guaranty and the
Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement may not be enforceable, but
such unenforceability will not render any such document invalid as a whole or
legally inadequate for realization of the principal benefits provided thereby.

7. To my knowledge, except as disclosed in Schedule 4.05 to the Credit
Agreement, there is no action, suit or proceeding pending, or threatened,
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against or affecting the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries before any court or
arbitrator or any governmental body, agency or official in which there is a
reasonable possibility of an adverse decision which could materially adversely
affect the business, consolidated financial position or consolidated results of
operations of the Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries, considered as a
whole, or which in any manner questions the validity or enforceability of the
Loan Documents.

8. To my knowledge, each of Belden Wire & Cable B.V. and Belden UK
Limited is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws of its jurisdiction of incorporation. To my knowledge, except
where the failure to have such could not reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect, each of such corporations has all corporate powers and
all governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals required to
carry on its business as now conducted.

9. Neither the Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries is an "investment
company" within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

10. Neither the Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries is a "holding
company", or a "subsidiary company" of a "holding company", or an "affiliate" of
a "holding company" or of a "subsidiary company" of a "holding company", as such
terms are defined in the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended.

I am qualified to practice in the State of Texas. The foregoing
opinions are limited to the laws of Texas and the corporate laws of Delaware. I
have made no independent investigation of the laws of and give no opinion
regarding the laws of any other jurisdiction. I express no opinion regarding
usury.

The opinions expressed and the statements made in this letter are
solely for the benefit of the lenders listed on the signature pages of the
Credit Agreement and Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, and may not
be relied upon by any other person or furnished to anyone else without my prior
written permission, except for Participants and Assignees.

Very truly yours,

Kevin L. Bloomfield
Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel
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EXHIBIT C

OPINION OF
WOMBLE CARLYLE SANDRIDGE & RICE, PLLC, SPECIAL COUNSEL

FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT

[Dated as provided in Section 3.01
of the Credit Agreement]

To the Lenders and the Administrative Agent
Referred to Below
c/o Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent
191 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1757
Attn:  Syndications Group

Dear Sirs:

We have participated in the preparation of the Credit Agreement (the
"Credit Agreement") dated as of June __, 2001, among Belden Inc., a Delaware
corporation (the "Borrower"), the lenders listed on the signature pages thereof
(the "Lenders") and Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (the
"Administrative Agent"), and have acted as special counsel for the
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Administrative Agent for the purpose of rendering this opinion pursuant to
Section 3.01(d) of the Credit Agreement. Terms defined in the Credit Agreement
are used herein as therein defined.

This opinion letter is limited by, and is in accordance with, the
January 1, 1992 edition of the Interpretive Standards applicable to Legal
Opinions to Third Parties in Corporate Transactions adopted by the Legal Opinion
Committee of the Corporate and Banking Law Section of the State Bar of Georgia
which Interpretive Standards are incorporated herein by this reference.

We have examined originals or copies, certified or otherwise identified
to our satisfaction, of such documents, corporate records, certificates of
public officials and other instruments and have conducted such other
investigations of fact and law as we have deemed necessary or advisable for
purposes of this opinion.

Upon the basis of the foregoing, and assuming the due authorization,
execution and delivery of the Credit Agreement and each of the Notes by or on
behalf of the Borrower, we are of the opinion that the Credit Agreement
constitutes a valid and binding agreement of the Borrower and each Note
constitutes valid and binding obligations of the Borrower, in each case
enforceable in accordance with its terms except as: (i) the enforceability
thereof may be affected by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, fraudulent
conveyance, voidable preference, moratorium or similar laws applicable to
creditors' rights or the collection of debtors' obligations generally; (ii)
rights of acceleration and the availability of equitable remedies may be limited
by equitable principles of general applicability; and (iii) the enforceability
of certain of the remedial,
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waiver and other provisions of the Credit Agreement and the Notes may be further
limited by the laws of the State of Georgia; provided that such additional laws
do not, in our opinion, substantially interfere with the practical realization
of the benefits expressed in the Credit Agreement and the Notes, except for the
economic consequences of any procedural delay which may result from such laws.

In giving the foregoing opinion, we express no opinion as to the effect
(if any) of any law of any jurisdiction except the State of Georgia. We express
no opinion as to the effect of the compliance or noncompliance of the
Administrative Agent or any of the Lenders with any state or federal laws or
regulations applicable to the Administrative Agent or any of the Lenders by
reason of the legal or regulatory status or the nature of the business of the
Administrative Agent or any of the Lenders.

This opinion is delivered to you in connection with the transaction
referenced above and may only be relied upon by you and any Assignee,
Participant or other Transferee under the Credit Agreement without our prior
written consent.

Very truly yours,
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EXHIBIT D

NOTICE OF BORROWING

_________________ ____, 20___
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Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent
191 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia  30303-1757
Attention:  Syndications Group

Re:      Credit Agreement (as amended and modified from time to time, the
"Credit Agreement") dated as of June __, 2001 by and among Belden Inc.,
the Lenders from time to time parties thereto, and Wachovia Bank, N.A.,
as Administrative Agent.

Gentlemen:

Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms used herein shall
have the meanings attributable thereto in the Credit Agreement.

This Notice of Borrowing is delivered to you pursuant to Section 2.02
of the Credit Agreement.

The Borrower hereby requests a [Euro-Dollar Borrowing] [Base Rate
Borrowing] [Foreign Currency Borrowing] in the aggregate principal amount of
[$__________/(pound sterling)_________/etc.] to be made on ______________,
20____, and for interest to accrue thereon at the rate established by the Credit
Agreement for [Euro-Dollar Loans] [Base Rate Loans] [Foreign Currency Loans].
[The duration of the Interest Period with respect thereto shall be [1 month] [2
months] [3 months] [6 months]].

[alternative to above paragraph: The Borrower hereby requests a Swing
Loan Borrowing in the aggregate principal amount of $_________________ to be
made on ________________, 20__, and for interest to accrue thereon at the rate
established by the Credit Agreement for Base Rate Loans.]

The Borrower has caused this Notice of Borrowing to be executed and
delivered by its duly authorized officer this _________ day of ______________,
20____.

BELDEN INC.

By:  ___________________________________________
Title:
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EXHIBIT E

NOTICE OF CONTINUATION OR CONVERSION

_____________________, 20____

Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent
191 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia  30303-1757
Attention:  Syndications Group

Re:      Credit Agreement (as amended and modified from time to time,
the "Credit Agreement") dated as of June __, 2001 by and among
Belden Inc., the Lenders from time to time parties thereto,
and Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent.

Gentlemen:
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Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms used herein shall
have the meanings attributable thereto in the Credit Agreement.

This Notice of Continuation or Conversion is delivered to you pursuant
to Section 2.03 of the Credit Agreement.

With respect to the [Base Rate Loans] [Euro-Dollar Loans] [Foreign
Currency Loans] in the aggregate amount of [$_____/(pound sterling)____/etc.]
[which have an Interest Period ending on _____________], the Borrower hereby
requests that such Loans be [converted to] [Base Rate Loans] [Euro-Dollar Loans]
[Foreign Currency Loans] [continued as] [Euro-Dollar Loans] [Foreign Currency
Loans] in the aggregate principal amount of [$___/(pound sterling)_____/etc.] to
be made on such date, and for interest to accrue thereon at the rate established
by the Credit Agreement for [Base Rate Loans] [Euro-Dollar Loans] [Foreign
Currency Loans]. [The duration of the Interest Period with respect thereto shall
be [1 month] [2 months] [3 months] [6 months]].

The Borrower has caused this Notice of Continuation or Conversion to be
executed and delivered by its duly authorized officer this ______ day of
____________, 20___.

BELDEN INC.

By:    ________________________________________
Title:
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EXHIBIT F

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Reference is made to the Credit Agreement dated as of June __, 2001 (as
modified and supplemented and in effect from time to time, the "Credit
Agreement") by and among Belden Inc., the Lenders from time to time parties
thereto, and Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent. Capitalized terms
used herein shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the Credit Agreement;
all amounts shown herein, unless expressly set forth to the contrary, shall be
without duplication.

Pursuant to Section 5.01(c) of the Credit Agreement, _____________, the
duly authorized __________ of the Borrower, hereby certifies to the
Administrative Agent and the Lenders that (i) the calculations contained in the
Compliance Checklist attached hereto relating to whether the Borrower was in
compliance with the requirements of Sections 6.05, 6.06, 6.08, 6.10, 6.11, 6.12
and 6.13 of the Credit Agreement on the date of the financial statements most
recently delivered to the Lenders is true, accurate and complete on the date of
such financial statements, (ii) to the best of my knowledge, no Default is in
existence on and as of the date hereof [other than [describe details of Default
and the action the Borrower is taking or proposes to take with respect
thereto]], and (iii) the Leverage Ratio as of the most recent Performance
Pricing Determination Date is ___ to 1.0 and the Applicable Margin in effect as
a result thereof is ___% for Fixed Rate Loans.

BELDEN INC.,
a Delaware corporation

By:    _________________________________

Its:   _________________________________
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[REMAINDER OF COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE TO BE ADDED AFTER FINANCIAL
COVENANTS COMPLETED]
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EXHIBIT G

BELDEN INC.

CLOSING CERTIFICATE

Reference is made to the Credit Agreement (the "Credit Agreement")
dated as of June __, 2001, among Belden, Inc., the Lenders listed therein, and
Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent. Capitalized terms used herein have
the meanings ascribed thereto in the Credit Agreement.

Pursuant to Section 3.01(e) of the Credit Agreement,___________________
___________________________, the duly authorized ____________ of Belden Inc.
hereby certifies to the Administrative Agent and the Lenders that (i) no Default
has occurred and is continuing as of the date hereof, and (ii) the
representations and warranties contained in Article IV of the Credit Agreement
are true on and as of the date hereof.

Certified as of this _____ day of June, 2001.

By:
----------------------------------------
Printed Name:

--------------------------
Title:

--------------------------------
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EXHIBIT H

BELDEN INC.

OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, _______________________, ______________________,
Secretary of Belden Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Borrower"), hereby
certifies that [s]he has been duly elected, qualified and is acting in such
capacity and that, as such, [s]he is familiar with the facts herein certified
and is duly authorized to certify the same, and hereby further certifies, in
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connection with the Credit Agreement dated as of June __, 2001 (the "Credit
Agreement") among the Borrower, Wachovia Bank, N.A. as Administrative Agent and
as a Lender, and certain other Lenders listed on the signature pages thereof,
that:

1. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a complete and correct copy of the
Certificate of Incorporation of the Borrower as in full force and effect on the
date hereof as certified by the Secretary of State of the State of
________________, the Borrower's state of incorporation.

2. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a complete and correct copy of the
Bylaws of the Borrower as in full force and effect on the date hereof.

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit C is a complete and correct copy of the
resolutions duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Borrower on
____________ ___, 20__ approving, and authorizing the execution and delivery of,
the Credit Agreement, the Notes and the other Loan Documents (as such terms are
defined in the Credit Agreement) to which the Borrower is a party. Such
resolutions have not been repealed or amended and are in full force and effect,
and no other resolutions or consents have been adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Borrower in connection therewith.

4. __________________, who is ______________________ of the Borrower
signed the Credit Agreement, the Notes and the other Loan Documents to which the
Borrower is a party, was duly elected, qualified and acting as such at the time
[s]he signed the Credit Agreement, the Notes and other Loan Documents to which
the Borrower is a party, and [his/her] signature appearing on the Credit
Agreement, the Notes and the other Loan Documents to which the Borrower is a
party is [his/her] genuine signature.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set [his/her] hand as
of the ____ day of June, 2001.
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EXHIBIT I

[NAME OF GUARANTOR]

OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, _______________________, ______________________,
Secretary of ____________, a ____________ corporation (the "Guarantor"), hereby
certifies that [s]he has been duly elected, qualified and is acting in such
capacity and that, as such, [s]he is familiar with the facts herein certified
and is duly authorized to certify the same, and hereby further certifies, in
connection with the Credit Agreement dated as of June __, 2001 (the "Credit
Agreement") among Belden Inc., Wachovia Bank, N.A. as Administrative Agent and
as a Lender, and certain other Lenders listed on the signature pages thereof
(capitalized terms used but not defined in this Certificate have the respective
meanings set forth in the Credit Agreement) that:

1. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a complete and correct copy of the
Certificate of Incorporation of the Guarantor as in full force and effect on the
date hereof as certified by the Secretary of State of the State of
________________, the Guarantor's state of incorporation.

2. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a complete and correct copy of the
Bylaws of the Guarantor as in full force and effect on the date hereof.

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit C is a complete and correct copy of the
resolutions duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Guarantor on
____________ ___, 20__ approving, and authorizing the execution and delivery of
the Guaranty, the Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement and the
other Loan Documents to which the Guarantor is a party. Such resolutions have
not been repealed or amended and are in full force and effect, and no other
resolutions or consents have been adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Guarantor in connection therewith.

4. __________________, who is ______________________ of the Guarantor
signed the Guaranty and the Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement to
which the Guarantor is a party, was duly elected, qualified and acting as such
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at the time [s]he signed the Guaranty, the Indemnity, Subrogation and
Contribution Agreement and other Loan Documents to which the Guarantor is a
party, and [his/her] signature appearing on the Guaranty, the Indemnity,
Subrogation and Contribution Agreement other Loan Documents to which the
Guarantor is a party is [his/her] genuine signature.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto set [his/her] hand as
of the ____ day of June, 2001.
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EXHIBIT J

FORM OF
GUARANTY AGREEMENT

THIS GUARANTY AGREEMENT (this "Guaranty") is made as of the _____ day
of June, 2001, by each of the subsidiaries of Belden Inc., a Delaware
corporation (the "Borrower") listed on Schedule I attached hereto (each a
"Guarantor" and collectively the "Guarantors") in favor of the Administrative
Agent, for the ratable benefit of the Lenders, under the Credit Agreement
referred to below.

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, the Borrower, Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent
(the "Administrative Agent"), and the banks and lending institutions from time
to time that are lenders thereunder ("Lenders") have entered into a certain
Credit Agreement dated as of June __, 2001 (as the same may hereafter be amended
or supplemented from time to time, the "Credit Agreement") providing, subject to
the terms and conditions thereof, for Loans to be made by the Lenders to or for
the account of the Borrower;

WHEREAS, it is a requirement of the Credit Agreement that the
Guarantors execute and deliver this Guaranty whereby the Guarantors shall
guarantee the payment when due of all principal, interest, fees, indemnity
obligations, and all other amounts that shall be at any time payable by the
Borrower under the Credit Agreement, the Notes, and the other Loan Documents;

WHEREAS, in consideration of the financial and other support that the
Borrower has provided, and such financial and other support as the Borrower may
in the future provide, to the Guarantors, and in order to induce the
Administrative Agent and the Lenders to enter into the Credit Agreement and
extend credit to the Borrower thereunder, the Guarantors are willing to
guarantee the obligations of the Borrower under the Credit Agreement, the Notes,
and the other Loan Documents;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION 1. Definitions. Terms defined in the Credit Agreement and not
otherwise defined herein have, as used herein, the respective meanings provided
for therein.

SECTION 2. Representations and Warranties. Each Guarantor represents
and warrants (which representations and warranties shall be deemed to have been
renewed upon each Notice of Borrowing being delivered under the Credit Agreement
and each Loan being made under the Credit Agreement), that:

(a) It (i) is a corporation, limited liability company, or
partnership, as the case may be, duly organized or formed, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of
organization or formation; (ii) except where the failure to have such
could not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, it
has all requisite
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powers, governmental licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals
necessary to own its assets and carry on its business as now conducted;
and (iii) is qualified to do business in all jurisdictions in which the
nature of the business conducted by it makes such qualification
necessary and where failure so to qualify would have a Material Adverse
Effect.

(b) It has all necessary power and authority to execute,
deliver and perform its obligations under this Guaranty; the execution,
delivery and performance of this Guaranty have been duly authorized by
all necessary organizational action; and this Guaranty has been duly
and validly executed and delivered by it and constitutes its legal,
valid and binding obligation, enforceable in accordance with its terms,
except as the enforceability thereof may be limited by bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws relating
to the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and by general
equitable principles.

(c) Neither the execution and delivery by it of this Guaranty
nor compliance with the terms and provisions hereof will (i) conflict
with or result in a breach of, or require any consent under,
organizational documents or any applicable law or regulation, (ii)
unless any such conflict, breach or default would not reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, conflict with or result in
a breach of any order, writ, injunction or decree of any court or
governmental authority or agency, or any agreement or instrument to
which it is a party or by which it is bound or to which it is subject,
or constitute a default under any such agreement or instrument, or
(iii) result in the creation or imposition of any Lien upon any of its
assets pursuant to the terms of any such agreement or instrument.

SECTION 3. Covenants. Each Guarantor covenants that, so long as any
Lender has any Commitment outstanding under the Credit Agreement or any amount
payable by the Borrower under the Credit Agreement or any Note shall remain
unpaid, that it will, and, if necessary, will enable the Borrower, to fully
comply with those covenants and agreements applicable to it that are set forth
in Articles 5 and 6 of the Credit Agreement.

SECTION 4. The Guaranty. Each Guarantor hereby unconditionally
guarantees, jointly and severally, the full and punctual payment when due
(whether at stated maturity, upon acceleration or otherwise) of the principal of
and interest on each Loan made pursuant to the Credit Agreement, all indemnity
obligations of the Borrower, and all other amounts payable by the Borrower under
the Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents (all of the foregoing,
including without limitation, interest accruing or that would have accrued
thereon after the filing of a petition in bankruptcy or other insolvency
proceeding, being referred to collectively as the "Guaranteed Obligations").
Upon failure by the Borrower to pay punctually any such amount, each Guarantor
agrees that it shall forthwith on demand pay the amount not so paid at the place
and in the manner specified in the Credit Agreement, each Note, or the relevant
Loan Documents, as the case may be. Each Guarantor acknowledges and agrees that
this is a guarantee of payment when due, and not of collection, and that this
Guaranty may be enforced up to the full amount of the Guaranteed Obligations
without proceeding against the Borrower, any security for the Guaranteed
Obligations, or against any other party that may have liability on all or any
portion of the Guaranteed Obligations.
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SECTION 5. Guaranty Unconditional. The obligations of each Guarantor
hereunder shall be unconditional and absolute and, without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, shall not be released, discharged or otherwise
affected by:
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(i) any extension, renewal, settlement, compromise,
waiver or release in respect of any obligation of the Borrower
under the Credit Agreement, any Note, or any other Loan
Document, by operation of law or otherwise or any obligation
of any other guarantor of any of the Guaranteed Obligations;

(ii) any modification or amendment of or supplement
to the Credit Agreement, any Note, or any other Loan Document;

(iii) any release, nonperfection or invalidity of any
direct or indirect security for any obligation of the Borrower
under the Credit Agreement, any Note, or any Loan Document, or
any obligations of any other guarantor of any of the
Guaranteed Obligations;

(iv) any change in the existence, structure or
ownership of the Borrower or any other guarantor of any of the
Guaranteed Obligations, or any insolvency, bankruptcy,
reorganization or other similar proceeding affecting the
Borrower or any other guarantor of the Guaranteed Obligations
or its assets, or any resulting release or discharge of any
obligation of the Borrower, or any other guarantor of any of
the Guaranteed Obligations;

(v) the existence of any claim, setoff or other
rights which any Guarantor may have at any time against the
Borrower, any other guarantor of any of the Guaranteed
Obligations, the Administrative Agent, any Lender or any other
Person, whether in connection herewith or any unrelated
transactions, provided that nothing herein shall prevent the
assertion of any such claim by separate suit or compulsory
counterclaim;

(vi) any invalidity or unenforceability relating to
or against the Borrower, or any other guarantor of any of the
Guaranteed Obligations, for any reason related to the Credit
Agreement, any other Loan Document, or any provision of
applicable law or regulation purporting to prohibit the
payment by the Borrower, or any other guarantor of the
Guaranteed Obligations, of the principal of or interest on any
Loan or any other amount payable by the Borrower under the
Credit Agreement, the Notes, or any other Loan Document; or

(vii) any other act or omission to act or delay of
any kind by the Borrower, any other guarantor of the
Guaranteed Obligations, the Administrative Agent, any Lender
or any other Person or any other circumstance whatsoever which
might, but for the provisions of this paragraph, constitute a
legal or equitable discharge of any Guarantor's obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding any other provision contained in this
Guaranty, the Guarantors' joint and several liability with respect to
the principal amount of the Guaranteed Obligations shall be no greater
than the liability of the Borrower with respect thereto.
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SECTION 6. Discharge Only Upon Payment In Full; Reinstatement In
Certain Circumstances. Each Guarantor's obligations hereunder shall remain in
full force and effect until the sooner of (i) all Guaranteed Obligations shall
have been paid in full and the Commitments under the Credit Agreement shall have
terminated or expired, or (ii) the Administrative Agent releases such
Guarantor's obligations hereunder in writing. If at any time any payment of the
principal of or interest on any Loan or any other amount payable by the Borrower
under the Credit Agreement or any other Loan Document is rescinded or must be
otherwise restored or returned upon the insolvency, bankruptcy or reorganization
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of the Borrower or otherwise, each Guarantor's obligations hereunder with
respect to such payment shall be reinstated as though such payment had been due
but not made at such time.

SECTION 7. Waiver of Notice. Each Guarantor irrevocably waives
acceptance hereof, presentment, demand, protest and, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, any notice not provided for herein, as well as any requirement
that at any time any action be taken by any Person against the Borrower, any
other guarantor of the Guaranteed Obligations, or any other Person.

SECTION 8. Judgment Currency. Each Guarantor hereby agrees that if, in
the event that a judgment against it is given in relation to any sum due
hereunder to the Administrative Agent or any Lender, such judgment is given in a
currency (the "Judgment Currency") other than that in which such sum was
originally denominated (the "Original Currency"), such Guarantor agrees to
indemnify the Administrative Agent or such Lender, as the case may be, to the
extent that the amount of the Original Currency which could have been purchased
by the Administrative Agent in accordance with normal banking procedures on the
Foreign Currency Business Day following receipt of such sum is less than the sum
originally due hereunder in the Original Currency, and if the amount so
purchased exceeds the amount which could have been so purchased had such
purchase been made on the day on which such judgment was given or, if such day
is not a Foreign Currency Business Day, on the Foreign Currency Business Day
immediately preceding such judgment, the Administrative Agent or the applicable
Lender agrees to remit such excess to such Guarantor. If for the purposes of
obtaining judgment in any court it is necessary to convert a sum due hereunder
in an Original Currency into a Judgment Currency, each Guarantor agrees, to the
fullest extent that it may effectively do so, that the rate of exchange used
shall be that at which in accordance with normal banking procedures the
Administrative Agent could purchase such Judgment Currency with such Original
Currency on the Foreign Currency Business Day preceding that on which final
judgment is given. The agreement in this Section 8 shall survive the termination
of this Agreement.

SECTION 9. Stay of Acceleration. If acceleration of the time for
payment of any amount payable by the Borrower under the Credit Agreement, any
Loan or any other Loan Document is stayed upon the insolvency, bankruptcy or
reorganization of the Borrower, all such amounts otherwise subject to
acceleration under the terms of the Credit Agreement, any Loan or any other Loan
Document shall nonetheless be payable by each Guarantor hereunder forthwith on
demand by the Administrative Agent.

SECTION 10. Right of Set Off. If an Event of Default shall have
occurred and be continuing, each Lender is hereby authorized at any time and
from time to time, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to set off and apply
any and all deposits (general or special, time or demand, provisional or final)
at any time held and other indebtedness at any time owing by such
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Lender to or for the credit or the account of any Guarantor against any or all
the past due obligations of such Guarantor now or hereafter existing under this
Guaranty, and the other Loan Documents, irrespective of whether or not such
Lender shall have made any demand under this Guaranty or any other Loan
Document. The rights of each Lender under this Section 10 are in addition to
other rights and remedies (including other rights of set off) which such Lender
may have.

SECTION 11. Notices. All notices, requests and other communications to
any party hereunder shall be given or made in accordance with Section 10.01 of
the Credit Agreement, with notices, requests and other communications to any
Guarantor being delivered to the Borrower as provided in such Section 10.01.

SECTION 12. No Waivers. No failure or delay by the Administrative Agent
or any Lenders in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall
operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof
preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other
right, power or privilege. The rights and remedies provided in this Guaranty,
the Credit Agreement, the Notes, and the other Loan Documents shall be
cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law.
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SECTION 13. Successors and Assigns. This Guaranty is for the benefit of
the Administrative Agent and the Lenders and their respective successors and
permitted assigns and in the event of a permitted assignment of any amounts
payable under the Credit Agreement, the Notes, and the other Loan Documents the
rights hereunder, to the extent applicable to the indebtedness so assigned, may
be transferred with such indebtedness. This Guaranty shall be binding upon each
Guarantor and its successors and permitted assigns.

SECTION 14. Changes in Writing. Neither this Guaranty nor any provision
hereof may be changed, waived, discharged or terminated orally, but only in
writing signed by each Guarantor and the Administrative Agent.

SECTION 15. GOVERNING LAW; SUBMISSION TO JURISDICTION; WAIVER OF JURY
TRIAL. THIS GUARANTY SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LAW OF THE STATE OF GEORGIA. EACH GUARANTOR HEREBY SUBMITS TO THE NONEXCLUSIVE
JURISDICTION OF THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
GEORGIA AND OF ANY GEORGIA STATE COURT SITTING IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA AND FOR
PURPOSES OF ALL LEGAL PROCEEDINGS ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS GUARANTY
(INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY OF THE OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS) OR THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY. EACH GUARANTOR IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, TO THE
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, ANY OBJECTION WHICH IT MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER
HAVE TO THE LAYING OF THE VENUE OF ANY SUCH PROCEEDING BROUGHT IN SUCH A COURT
AND ANY CLAIM THAT ANY SUCH PROCEEDING BROUGHT IN SUCH A COURT HAS BEEN BROUGHT
IN AN INCONVENIENT FORUM. EACH GUARANTOR, AND THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND THE
LENDERS ACCEPTING THIS GUARANTY, HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVE, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW, ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING
ARISING
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OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS GUARANTY OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.

SECTION 16. Taxes, etc. All payments required to be made by each
Guarantor hereunder shall be made without set off or counterclaim and free and
clear of and without deduction or withholding for or on account of, any Taxes;
provided, however, that if a Guarantor is required by law to make such deduction
or withholding, such Guarantor shall forthwith pay to the Administrative Agent
or any Lender, as applicable, such additional amount as results in the net
amount received by the Administrative Agent or any Lender, as applicable,
equaling the full amount which would have been received by the Administrative
Agent or any Lender, as applicable, had no such deduction or withholding been
made.

SECTION 17. Additional Guarantors. Upon execution and delivery by any
Subsidiary of the Borrower of an instrument in the form of Annex 1 attached
hereto, such Subsidiary shall become a Guarantor hereunder with the same force
and effect as if originally named a Guarantor herein (each an "Additional
Guarantor"). The execution and delivery of any such instrument shall not require
the consent of any other Guarantor hereunder. The rights and obligations of each
Guarantor hereunder shall remain in full force and effect notwithstanding the
addition of any Additional Guarantor as a party to this Guaranty.

SECTION 18. Other Guarantees. This Guaranty is in addition to, and does
not supersede or otherwise replace or affect, any other guaranty that may
previously have been executed, or may in the future be executed, in respect of
any of the Guaranteed Obligations.

SECTION 19. Counterparts. This Guaranty may be executed in
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original, but all of which when
taken together shall constitute a single contract. Delivery of an executed
signature page to this Guaranty by facsimile transmission shall be as effective
as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Guaranty.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Guarantor and the Administrative Agent have
caused this Guaranty to be duly executed by its authorized officer as of the day
and year first above written.

[NAME OF GUARANTOR]

By:
------------------------------------------
Name:

-----------------------------------
Title:

-----------------------------------

[NAME OF GUARANTOR]

By:
------------------------------------------
Name:

-----------------------------------
Title:

-----------------------------------

[NAME OF GUARANTOR]

By:
------------------------------------------
Name:

-----------------------------------
Title:

-----------------------------------

[NAME OF GUARANTOR]

By:
------------------------------------------
Name:

-----------------------------------
Title:

-----------------------------------

WACHOVIA BANK, N.A., as Administrative Agent

By:
-------------------------------------------
Name:

------------------------------------
Title:

------------------------------------

J-7

112

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


SCHEDULE I

GUARANTORS

Page 1 of 1

113

ANNEX 1

SUPPLEMENT TO GUARANTY

THIS SUPPLEMENT TO GUARANTY (this "Supplement") dated as of
____________, made by ____________________________, a ___________ (the
"Additional Guarantor"), in favor of the Administrative Agent, for the ratable
benefit of the Lenders, under the Credit Agreement referred to below.

A.       Reference is made to the Credit Agreement dated as of June __,
2001 (as the same may have been or may hereafter be amended,
supplemented, and restated from time to time, the "Credit
Agreement"), among Belden Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
"Borrower"), Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (the
"Administrative Agent"), and the banks and lending
institutions from time to time that are lenders thereunder
(the "Lenders").

B.       Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein
shall have the meanings assigned to such terms in the Credit
Agreement.

C.       The Guarantors have entered into the Guaranty in order to
induce the Lenders to make Loans to the Borrower under the
Credit Agreement. Pursuant to Section 5.08 of the Credit
Agreement, certain Subsidiaries of the Borrower are required
to enter into the Guaranty and become a Guarantor thereunder.
The undersigned (the "Additional Guarantor") is executing this
Supplement in accordance with the requirements of the Guaranty
to become a Guarantor under the Guaranty in order to induce
the Lenders to make Loans to the Borrower and as consideration
for Loans previously made.

Accordingly, the Administrative Agent and the Additional Guarantor
agree as follows:

SECTION  1.

(a) By its signature below, the Additional Guarantor becomes a
Guarantor under the Guaranty with the same force and effect as if
originally named therein as a Guarantor therein, and the Additional
Guarantor hereby (a) agrees to all the terms and provisions of the
Guaranty applicable to it as a Guarantor thereunder, and (b) represents
and warrants that the representations and warranties made by it as a
Guarantor thereunder are true and correct on and as of the date hereof.
Each reference to a "Guarantor" in the Guaranty shall be deemed to
include the Additional Guarantor. The Guaranty is hereby incorporated
herein by reference.

(b) Without limiting the foregoing, the Additional Guarantor
hereby jointly and severally (with respect to the obligations of the
Guarantors under the Guaranty) irrevocably and unconditionally
guarantees the punctual payment when due, whether at stated maturity,
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by acceleration or otherwise, of all principal of, and interest on,
each Loan made pursuant to the Credit Agreement, all indemnity
obligations of the Borrower, and all other amounts payable by the
Borrower under the Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents
(including, without limitation, interest accruing or that would have
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accrued after the filing of a petition in bankruptcy or other
insolvency proceeding). Upon failure by the Borrower to pay punctually
any such amount, the Additional Guarantor agrees that it shall
forthwith on demand pay the amount not so paid at the place and in the
manner specified in the Credit Agreement, the Notes, and the relevant
Loan Documents, as the case may be. The Additional Guarantor
acknowledges and agrees that this is a guarantee of payment when due,
and not of collection, and that the obligations of the Additional
Guarantor hereunder may be enforced up to the full amount hereof
without proceeding against the Borrower, any security held by the
Administrative Agent or the Lenders, or against any other Guarantor,
the Borrower, or any other party that may have liability on all or any
portion of the obligations guaranteed hereby.

SECTION 2. The Additional Guarantor represents and warrants to the
Administrative Agent and the Lenders that this Supplement has been duly
authorized, executed and delivered by it and constitutes its legal, valid and
binding obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms, except
as the enforceability thereof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws relating to the enforcement of
creditors' rights generally and by general equitable principles.

SECTION 3. This Supplement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall constitute an original, but all of which when taken together shall
constitute a single agreement. This Supplement shall become effective when the
Administrative Agent shall have received counterparts of this Supplement that,
when taken together, bear the signatures of the Additional Guarantor and the
Administrative Agent. Delivery of an executed signature page to this Supplement
by facsimile transmission shall be effective as delivery of a manually
counterpart of this Supplement.

SECTION 4. Except as expressly supplemented hereby, the Guaranty shall
remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. This Supplement shall be governed by, and construed in
accordance with, the laws of the State of Georgia, without giving effect to the
principles of conflict of laws thereof.

SECTION 6. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this
Supplement should be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the
validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions contained
herein and in the Guaranty shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby
(it being understood that the invalidity of a particular provision hereof in a
particular jurisdiction shall not in and of itself affect the validity of such
provision in any other jurisdiction.) The parties hereto shall endeavor in good
faith negotiations to replace the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions
with valid provisions the economic effect of which comes as close as possible to
that of the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions.

SECTION 7. All communications and notices hereunder shall be in writing
and given as provided in the Guaranty.

Page 2 of 3

115

SECTION 8. The Additional Guarantor agrees to reimburse the
Administrative Agent for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses in connection
with this Supplement, including the reasonable fees, other charges and
disbursements of counsel for the Administrative Agent.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Additional Guarantor and the Administrative
Agent have duly executed this Supplement to the Guaranty as of the day and year
first above written.

[NAME OF ADDITIONAL GUARANTOR]

By:
--------------------------------------
Name:

-------------------------------
Title:

-------------------------------

WACHOVIA BANK, N.A., as Administrative Agent

By:
-----------------------------------

Name:
-------------------------

Title:
-------------------------
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EXHIBIT K

FORM OF
INDEMNITY, SUBROGATION AND CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

THIS INDEMNITY, SUBROGATION AND CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (this
"Agreement") is entered into as of June __, 2001, by and among BELDEN INC., a
Delaware corporation (the "Borrower"), each Subsidiary of the Borrower listed on
Schedule I attached hereto (collectively, the "Guarantors"), and Wachovia Bank,
N.A., a national banking association, as Administrative Agent (the
"Administrative Agent") for the Lenders (as defined in the Credit Agreement
referred to below).

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, pursuant to a certain Credit Agreement dated as of June __,
2001, among the Borrower, Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, and the
banks and other lending institutions from time to time that are parties thereto
(such Credit Agreement, as the same may hereafter from time to time be amended,
modified, and restated, being herein referred to as the "Credit Agreement"), the
Lenders have agreed to make Loans (as defined in the Credit Agreement) to the
Borrower;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the Credit Agreement, the
Guarantors have executed and delivered a certain Guaranty Agreement dated as of
June __, 2001 in favor of the Administrative Agent for the ratable benefit of
the Lenders (such Guaranty Agreement, as the same may hereafter from time to
time be amended, modified, and restated, being hereinafter referred to as the
"Guaranty Agreement");

WHEREAS, it is a further requirement and condition of the Credit
Agreement that the Guarantors execute and deliver an agreement in the form
hereof;
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NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the covenants
hereinafter contained, and to induce each Guarantor to enter into the Guaranty
Agreement, the Borrower, each Guarantor and the Administrative Agent agree as
follows:

SECTION 1. Indemnity and Subrogation. In addition to all such rights of
indemnity and subrogation as the Guarantors may have under applicable law (but
subject to Section 3), the Borrower agrees that in the event a payment shall be
made on behalf of the Borrower by any Guarantor under the Guaranty Agreement,
the Borrower shall indemnify such Guarantor for the full amount of such payment
and such Guarantor shall be subrogated to the rights of the person to whom such
payment shall have been made to the extent of such payment.

SECTION 2. Contribution and Subrogation. Each Guarantor (a
"Contributing Guarantor") agrees (subject to Section 3) that, in the event a
payment shall be made by any other Guarantor under the Guaranty Agreement and
such other Guarantor (the "Claiming Guarantor") shall not have been fully
indemnified by the Borrower as provided in Section 1, each Contributing
Guarantor shall indemnify each Claiming Guarantor in an amount equal to the
amount of such payment, less any amount indemnified by the Borrower as provided
in Section 1, in each case multiplied by a fraction of which the numerator shall
be the net worth of such
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Contributing Guarantor on the date hereof and the denominator shall be the
aggregate net worth of the Borrower and all Guarantors on the date hereof (or,
in the case of any Guarantor becoming a party hereto pursuant to Section 12, the
date of the Supplement hereto executed and delivered by such Guarantor). Any
Contributing Guarantor making any payment to a Claiming Guarantor pursuant to
this Section 2 shall be subrogated to the rights of such Claiming Guarantor
under Section 1 to the extent of such payment. As used herein, the term "net
worth" shall mean, as at any date of determination, the Borrower or Guarantor's
(as the case may be) stockholders' equity, as determined in accordance with
GAAP.

SECTION 3. Subordination. Notwithstanding any provision of this
Agreement to the contrary, all rights of the Borrower and the Guarantors under
Sections 1 and 2 and all other rights of indemnity, contribution or subrogation
under applicable law or otherwise shall be fully subordinated to the
indefeasible payment in full in cash of the Guaranteed Obligations (as such term
is defined in the Guaranty Agreement) owing by the Borrower. No failure on the
part of the Borrower or any Guarantor to make the payments required by Sections
1 and 2 (or any other payments required under applicable law or otherwise) shall
in any respect limit the obligations and liabilities of the Borrower or any
Guarantor with respect to its obligations with respect to the Guaranteed
Obligations, and the Borrower and each Guarantor shall remain liable for the
full amount of the Guaranteed Obligations.

SECTION 4. Termination. This Agreement shall survive and be in full
force and effect so long as any Guaranteed Obligation owing by the Borrower is
outstanding and has not been indefeasibly paid in full in cash, and so long as
the Commitments under the Credit Agreement have not been terminated, and shall
continue to be effective or be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time
payment, or any part thereof, of any such Guaranteed Obligation is rescinded or
must otherwise be restored by any Lender or any Guarantor upon the bankruptcy or
reorganization of the Borrower or any Guarantor or otherwise.

SECTION 5. Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF GEORGIA.

SECTION 6. No Waiver; Amendment.

(a) No failure on the part of the Administrative Agent, the
Borrower, or any Guarantor to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any
right, power or remedy hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor
shall any single or partial exercise of any such right, power or remedy
by the Administrative Agent, the Borrower or any Guarantor preclude any
other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right,
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power or remedy. All remedies hereunder are cumulative and are not
exclusive of any other remedies provided by law. None of the
Administrative Agent, the Borrower and the Guarantors shall be deemed
to have waived any rights hereunder unless such waiver shall be in
writing and signed by such parties.

(b) Neither this Agreement nor any provision hereof may be
waived, amended or modified except pursuant to a written agreement
entered into among the Borrower, the Guarantors and the Administrative
Agent.
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SECTION 7. Notices. All communications and notices hereunder shall be
in writing and given as provided in the Guaranty Agreement and addressed as
specified therein.

SECTION 8. Binding Agreement; Assignments. Whenever in this Agreement
any of the parties hereto is referred to, such reference shall be deemed to
include the successors and assigns of such party; and all covenants, promises
and agreements by or on behalf of the parties that are contained in this
Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of their respective successors and
assigns. Neither the Borrower nor any Guarantor may assign or transfer any of
its rights or obligations hereunder (and any such attempted assignment or
transfer shall be void) without the prior written consent of the Required
Lenders.

SECTION 9. Survival of Agreement; Severability.

(a) All covenants and agreements made by the Borrower and each
Guarantor herein and in the certificates or other instruments prepared
or delivered in connection with this Agreement shall be considered to
have been relied upon by the Administrative Agent, the Lenders, the
Borrower, and each Guarantor and shall survive the making by the
Lenders of the Loans, and shall continue in full force and effect as
long as the principal of or any accrued interest on any Loans or other
extensions of credit or any other fee or amount payable by the Borrower
under the Credit Agreement or this Agreement or under any of the other
Loan Documents or other agreements evidencing any Guaranteed Obligation
is outstanding and unpaid or as long as any Commitments under the
Credit Agreement have not been terminated.

(b) In case any one or more of the provisions contained in
this Agreement should be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any
respect, no party hereto shall be required to comply with such
provision for so long as such provision is held to be invalid, illegal
or unenforceable, but the validity, legality and enforceability of the
remaining provisions contained herein shall not in any way be affected
or impaired thereby. The parties shall endeavor in good-faith
negotiations to replace the invalid, illegal or unenforceable
provisions with valid provisions the economic effect of which comes as
close as possible to that of the invalid, illegal or unenforceable
provisions.

SECTION 10. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in
counterparts (and by different parties hereto on different counterparts), each
of which shall constitute an original, but all of which when taken together
shall constitute a single contract. This Agreement shall be effective with
respect to the Borrower or Guarantor when a counterpart bearing the signature of
the Borrower or such Guarantor shall have been delivered to the Administrative
Agent. Delivery of an executed signature page to this Agreement by facsimile
transmission shall be as effective as delivery of a manually signed counterpart
of this Agreement.

SECTION 11. Effect of Contribution Agreement. This Agreement is
intended only to define the relative rights of the Borrower and the Guarantors,
and nothing set forth in this Agreement is intended to or shall impair the
obligations of the Guarantors, jointly and severally, to pay any amounts, as and
when the same shall become due and payable in accordance with the terms of the
Guaranty Agreement. The parties hereto acknowledge that the rights of
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indemnification, subrogation, and contribution hereunder shall constitute assets
in favor of each Guarantor to which such right of indemnification, subrogation,
or indemnification is owing.

SECTION 12. Additional Guarantors. Upon execution and delivery, after the date
hereof, by the Administrative Agent and any Subsidiary of an instrument in the
form of Annex 1 hereto, such Subsidiary shall become a Guarantor hereunder with
the same force and effect as if originally named as a Guarantor hereunder. The
execution and delivery of any instrument adding an additional Guarantor as a
party to this Agreement shall not require the consent of any Guarantor
hereunder. The rights and obligations of each Guarantor hereunder shall remain
in full force and effect notwithstanding the addition of any new Guarantor as a
party to this Agreement.

K-4

120

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be
executed by their duly authorized offices as of the date first appearing above.

BELDEN INC., as the Borrower

By:
----------------------------------------
Name:

---------------------------------
Title:

--------------------------------

, as a Guarantor
------------------------

By:
----------------------------------------
Name:

---------------------------------
Title:

--------------------------------

, as a Guarantor
------------------------

By:
----------------------------------------
Name:

---------------------------------
Title:

--------------------------------
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, as a Guarantor
------------------------

By:
----------------------------------------
Name:

---------------------------------
Title:

--------------------------------
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WACHOVIA BANK, N.A., as Administrative Agent

By:
----------------------------------------
Name:

----------------------------------
Title:

----------------------------------
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ANNEX I

SUPPLEMENT TO INDEMNITY, SUBROGATION AND CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

THIS SUPPLEMENT TO INDEMNITY, SUBROGATION AND CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
(this "Supplement") dated as of ________________________, made by
___________________, a _________ (the "New Guarantor"), in favor of the
Administrative Agent, for the ratable benefit of the Lenders, under the Credit
Agreement referred to below.

A. Reference is made to (a) the Credit Agreement dated as of June __,
2001 (as amended, supplemented and restated from time to time, the "Credit
Agreement"), among Belden Inc. (the "Borrower"), Wachovia Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent, and the banks and other lending institutions from time to
time that are parties thereto, (b) the Guaranty Agreement dated as of June __,
2001, among the Guarantors that are parties thereto and the Administrative Agent
(as amended, supplemented and restated from time to time, the "Guaranty
Agreement"), and (c) the Indemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreement dated
as of June __, 2001, among the Borrower, the Guarantors that are parties
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thereto, and the Administrative Agent (as amended, supplemented and restated
from time to time, the "Contribution Agreement").

B. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein shall
have the meaning assigned to such terms in the Contribution Agreement or the
Credit Agreement, as the case may be.

C. The Borrower and the Guarantors have entered into the Contribution
Agreement in order to induce the Lenders to make Loans and other extensions of
credit to the Borrower. Pursuant to Section 5.08 of the Credit Agreement,
certain Subsidiaries of the Borrower are required to enter into the Guaranty
Agreement and the Contribution Agreement as a Guarantor. Section 12 of the
Contribution Agreement provides that additional Subsidiaries of the Borrower may
become Guarantors under the Contribution Agreement by execution and delivery of
an instrument in the form of this Supplement. The undersigned Subsidiary of the
Borrower (the "New Guarantor") is executing this Supplement in accordance with
the requirements of the Credit Agreement to become a Guarantor under the
Contribution Agreement in order to induce the Lenders to make additional Loans
to the Borrower and as consideration for Loans previously made.

Accordingly, the Administrative Agent and the New Guarantor agree as
follows:

SECTION 1. In accordance with Section 12 of the Contribution Agreement,
the New Guarantor by its signature below becomes a Guarantor under the
Contribution Agreement with the same force and effect as if originally named
therein as a Guarantor, and the New Guarantor hereby agrees to all the terms and
provisions of the Contribution Agreement applicable to it as a Guarantor
thereunder. Each reference to a "Guarantor" in the Contribution Agreement shall
be deemed to include the New Guarantor. The Contribution Agreement is hereby
incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2. The New Guarantor represents and warrants to the
Administrative Agent and the Lenders that this Supplement has been duly
authorized, executed and delivered by it and
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constitutes its legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable against it in
accordance with its terms, except as the enforceability thereof may be limited
by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws
relating to the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and by general
equitable principles.

SECTION 3. This Supplement may be executed in counterparts (and by
different parties hereto on different counterparts), each of which shall
constitute an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute a
single contract. This Supplement shall become effective when the Administrative
Agent shall have received counterparts of this Supplement that, when taken
together, bear the signatures of the New Guarantor and the Administrative Agent.
Delivery of an executed signature page to this Supplement by facsimile
transmission shall be as effective as delivery of a manually signed counterpart
of this Supplement.

SECTION 4. Except as expressly supplemented hereby, the Contribution
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. THIS SUPPLEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF GEORGIA.

SECTION 6. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this
Supplement should be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect,
neither party hereto shall be required to comply with such provision for so long
as such provision is held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, but the
validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions contained
herein and in the Contribution Agreement shall not in any way be affected or
impaired. The parties hereto shall endeavor in good-faith negotiations to
replace the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions with valid provisions
the economic effect of which comes as close as possible to that of the invalid,
illegal or unenforceable provisions.

SECTION 7. All communications and notices hereunder shall be in writing
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and given as provided in the Contribution Agreement.

SECTION 8. The New Guarantor agrees to reimburse the Administrative
Agent for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses in connection with this
Supplement, including the reasonable fees, other charges and disbursements of
counsel for the Administrative Agent.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the New Guarantor and the Administrative Agent have
duly executed this Supplement as of the day and year first above written.

[NAME OF NEW GUARANTOR]

By:
-------------------------------------------
Name:

------------------------------------
Title:

-----------------------------------

WACHOVIA BANK, N.A., as Administrative Agent

By:
-------------------------------------------
Name:

------------------------------------
Title:

-----------------------------------
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